Guide to the Frank Lyon Polk Papers

MS 656



compiled by Susan Grigg and John Espy

March 1979

Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Last exported at 2:45 a.m. on Tuesday, March 18th, 2025

Table of Contents

	~
Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Collection Overview Requesting Instructions Administrative Information	3
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Existence and Location of Copies	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	7
Series I: Correspondence, 1898-(1915-1920)-1942	7
Series II: Diaries, 1915-1920	
Series III: Subject Files, 1912-(1915-1921)	71
Series IV: Chronological Files, 1915-1919 12	
Series V: Politics and Memorabilia, 1883-(1898-1941) 12	22
Partial Index to Series I	28
Selected Search Terms 15	52

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY:	Manuscripts and Archives Yale University Library P.O. Box 208240 New Haven, CT 06520-8240 (203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/
CALL NUMBER:	MS 656
CREATOR:	Polk, Frank L. (Frank Lyon), 1871-1943
TITLE:	Frank Lyon Polk papers
DATES:	1883-1942
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:	28 linear feet (63 boxes, 5 folios)
LANGUAGE:	English
SUMMARY:	The papers consist of correpondence, letterbooks, documents, diaries, subject files and other materials documenting the personal life and professional career of Frank Lyon Polk. The bulk of the material relates to Polk's Department of State service and includes correspondence with political figures, letterpress copybooks (1915-1917), and diaries (1915-1920). Materials relating to the American Commission to Negotiate Peace and the League of Nations are also included.
ONLINE FINDING AID:	To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://</u> hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0656

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0656.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <u>http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</u> <u>ifr_copy_order.html</u>. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Elizabeth Polk and her children, 1943.

Conditions Governing Access

Permission of the head of Manuscripts and Archives is necessary to examine boxes 64-67.

Conditions Governing Use

Unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by the creator(s) of this collection are in the public domain. There are no restrictions on use. Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Frank Lyon Polk Papers (MS 656). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Existence and Location of Copies

Diary is available on microfilm (3 reels, 35mm.) from Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, at cost. Order no. HM47.

Biographical / Historical

Frank Lyon Polk was born in New York City on September 13, 1871. He graduated from Yale College (B.A., 1894) and Columbia University Law School (LL.D., 1897). Polk served on a variety of New York City boards and commissions (1906-1913) and as Corporation Counsel (1914-1915). He also served in the Department of State as Counselor (1915-1919), Acting Secretary of State (1918-1919), and Under Secretary of State (1919-1920). Polk headed the American Mission to Negotiate Peace (1919) and managed the 1924 Democratic presidential convention campaign of John W. Davis. Polk died in New York City on February 7, 1943. Here are some principal events in his public and personal life:

Date	Event
1871 Sep 13	$_{\odot}$ born in New York City to William M. and Ida A. (Lyon) Polk
1890	$_{\odot}$ graduated from Groton School
1894	o graduated from Yale College
1897	$_{\odot}$ graduated from Columbia University Law School
1897-1900	$_{\odot}$ served as clerk in the law firm of Evarts, Choate and Beaman
1898-1899	$_{\odot}$ served as Captain and assistant on the Quartermaster Staff of General Ernst's Brigade
1900	$_{\odot}$ formed the legal partnership that became Alexander, Watriss and Polk
1906-1907	$_{\odot}$ served on the New York City Board of Education
1907-1909	$_{\odot}$ served on and presided over the Municipal Civil Service Commission of the City of New York
1908	$_{\odot}$ married Elizabeth Sturgis Potter

Date	Event
1911-1913	$_{\odot}$ served as treasurer of the Bureau of Municipal Research
1913	$_{\odot}$ supported the candidacy of John Purroy Mitchel for Mayor of New York
1914-1915	$_{\odot}$ served as Corporation Counsel of the City of New York
1915-1919	$_{\odot}$ served as Counselor of the State Department
1918 Apr - Sep	$_{\odot}$ suffered from a nervous disorder
1918 Dec - 1919 Jul	$_{\odot}$ served as Acting Secretary of State
1919 Jun - 1920 Jun	$_{\odot}$ served as Under Secretary of State
1919 Jul - Dec	$_{\odot}$ headed the American Mission to Negotiate Peace in Paris
1920	$_{\odot}$ formed the legal partnership that became Davis Polk Wardwell Gardiner and Reed
1924	$_{\odot}$ managed John W. Davis's pre-convention and convention campaign for the Democratic nomination to the presidency
1943 Feb 7	○ died in New York City

For additional information about Polk's honors and appointments, see the Yale University *Obituary Record* of Graduates, 1942-1943. For brief assessments of Polk's career, see John W. Davis's memorial in the Association of the Bar of the City of New York *Year Book*, 1944, and Lawrence E. Gelfand's article in the *Dictionary of American Biography*, 1941-1945.

Scope and Contents

The Frank L. Polk Papers consist of twenty-two linear feet of correspondence, diaries, memoranda, telephone logs, memorabilia, and miscellaneous printed and mimeographed-material. They are arranged in five series:

I. Correspondence II. Diaries III. Subject Files IV. Chronological Files V. Politics and Memorabilia

Most of the papers in Series I and all the papers in Series II-IV are related to Polk's service as Counselor and Under Secretary in the State Department. Series V spans most of his life but relates mainly to his diplomatic service and to his political and civic activities in New York. There are only a few items related to his practice of law.

The Polk Papers were reprocessed in 1978 because the original arrangement and description by Charles Seymour and his staff had proved unsatisfactory to many researchers. The principal change was to separate most of the correspondence from the miscellaneous papers that are now arranged by subject (roughly as Seymour left them) in Series III. "Partial Index to Series I" is a listing by subject of correspondents whose letters have been removed from Seymour's subject arrangement.

Series I, Correspondence, is related mainly to Polk's service in the State Department. The major correspondents include Gordon Auchincloss, Ray Stannard Baker, Henry Bruère, Frederic R. Coudert, Sir Richard Crawford, John W. Davis, Henry P. Fletcher, David R. Francis, Norman Hapgood, Edward M. House, Jean Jusserand, Robert Lansing, Irwin B. Laughlin, Clarence H. Mackay, Walter Hines Page, William Phillips, Sir Cecil Arthur Spring Rice, Frederic N. Watriss, and Woodrow Wilson. Most of the letters are arranged alphabetically by correspondent, but there are also letterbooks containing copies of outgoing letters in chronological order from 1915 to 1917.

Notwithstanding the modification of Charles Seymour's arrangement of the papers, there are still some letters filed by subject in Series III. The series description for Series I and the introduction to the "Partial Index to Series I" explain how to find correspondence by writer and by subject.

There is also a small amount of correspondence in Series V, consisting mainly of personal letters, congratulations on Polk's various appointments, and exchanges with historians about events in World War I diplomacy.

Series II, Diaries, spans from 1915 to 1920. It consists partly of memoranda of conversations with representatives of foreign governments. Copies of individual memoranda were circulated within the State Department, and some of these copies are mixed with other papers in Series III.

Series III, Subject Files, consists of memoranda, correspondence, and miscellaneous papers spanning mainly from 1915 to 1920. Polk himself created very few of these items; the series consists rather of papers submitted to him and papers circulated among State Department staff. There are a great many carbon and mimeographed copies, some of which bear handwritten notations.

Series IV, Chronological Files, consists of transcripts of telephone conversations and several sequences of State Department mimeographed materials. The transcripts resulted from government wiretapping between 1915 and 1917.

Series V, Politics and Memorabilia, consists of certificates, clippings, photographs, routine correspondence, mementoes, and miscellaneous papers related to Polk's education, military and diplomatic service, and political and civic activities.

Arrangement

Arranged in five series: I. Correspondence, 1898-1942. II. Diaries, 1915-1920. III. Subject Files, 1912-1921. IV. Chronological Files, 1915-1919. V. Politics and Memorabilia, 1883-1941.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence, 1898-(1915-1920)-1942

6.5 linear feet (16 boxes)

There are two sequences: loose letters, arranged alphabetically (boxes 1-14); and letterbooks, arranged chronologically (boxes 15-16).

The folder listing for this series has cross-references not only to other correspondents in this series, but also to folders with descriptive headings arranged by subject in Series III. Many letters and memoranda that are filed in Series III do not, however, have cross-references in the folder listing for Series I. The letters and memoranda in Series III that do not have cross-references in the folder listing for Series I fall mainly under three headings: routine communications by U.S. and foreign government officials; all communications by foreign government officials that are filed under the names of their countries; and requests for assistance in getting passports (which are filed chronologically in Series III, *Passports*).

"Partial Index to Series I" is a subject guide to correspondence in this series.

*An asterisk indicates folders of ten or more items.

Abele, C. A.	
See: Poland, box 32, folder 628	
Abraham, Edgar	1919 September - October
Ackerman, Carl W.	1918 Jan, March
See also: <u>Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Aug 27-28), box 1, folder 17</u> See also: <u>Abram I.</u> Elkus (1918 Feb 5), box 5, folders 167-168	
(*) Adamson, Robert English	1914 Jan, 1917 June – November
Adee, Alvey A.	1916 November
See also: <u>Turkey, box 36, folders 830-831</u>	
Aguilar, Candido	1919 August
Albert, Heinrich F.	1916 November - 1917 February
Allen, Henry T.	1919 October – Nov, 1920 Jun, 1924 July
Allenby, Edmund Henry Hyman, 1st viscount	
See: John Finley, box 5, folder 176	
Allied Printing Trades Council of Greater New York	
See: Peter J. Brady, box 2, folder 69	
American Bar Association	1918 December
	See: Poland, box 32, folder 628Abraham, EdgarAckerman, Carl W. See also: Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Aug 27-28), box 1, folder 17 See also: Abram I. Elkus (1918 Feb 5), box 5, folders 167-168(*) Adamson, Robert EnglishAdee, Alvey A. See also: Turkey, box 36, folders 830-831Aguilar, CandidoAlbert, Heinrich F.Allen, Henry T.Allenby, Edmund Henry Hyman, 1st viscount See: John Finley, box 5, folder 176Allied Printing Trades Council of Greater New York See: Peter J. Brady, box 2, folder 69

	American Committee for the Independence of Armenia	
	See: <u>Vahan Cardashian, box 3, folder 94</u> See: <u>James W. Gerard, box 6, folder 202</u>	
b. 1, f. 4	American Consular Association	1919 March - May
	American Federation of Labor	
	See: Labor, box 28, folder 408 See: Labor, box 28, folder 412	
	American International Corporation	
	See: <u>George J. Baldwin, box 2, folder 37</u>	
	American Jewish Committee	
	See: Louis Marshall, box 10, folder 348	
	American Metal Company	
	See: Julian B. Beaty, box 2, folder 43 See: Henry Bruére, box 3, folders 77-78	
	American Over-seas Corporation	
	See: <u>Trade, box 35, folder 782-798</u>	
b. 1, f. 5	American Red Cross	1917 Jun, 1918
	See also: <u>Edward W. Ryan, box 12, folder 423</u> See also: <u>Albania, box 22, folder 90</u> See also: <u>Albania, box 22, folder 92</u> See also: <u>Rumania, box 32, folder 645</u> See also: <u>Russia, box 33, folders 701-702</u> See also: <u>Ukraine, box 36, folder 838</u>	January – Jul, 1919 October
	American-Russian Chamber of Commerce	
	See: <u>Samuel Reading Bertron, box 2, folder 49, 1919 Apr 19 - May 22</u>	
	American Smelting and Refining Company	
	See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 484</u>	
b. 1, f. 5	American Trading Company	1921 January
	American Transatlantic Company	
	See: <u>Philip W. Herzog, box 7, folders 252-253</u> See: <u>Perley Morse, box 10, folder 362</u> See: <u>R. G. Wagner, box 13, folder 465</u> See: <u>Shipping, box 34, folder 716</u>	
	Amis de la France, Les See: <u>Henry Soulié, box 12, folder 440</u>	
	Anderson, Chandler P.	
b. 1, f. 6	(*) English	1915 December - 1916 December
b. 1, f. 7	(*) English See also: Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Jun 29), box 1, folder 17	1917 March - 1918 August
	See also: Ricardo Fernández Guardia, box 5, folder 174	
		4040 4 11 1 1
b. 1, f. 8	Anderson, Henry B.	1919 April - May
b. 1, f. 8	Anderson, Henry W.	1919 October

b. 1, f. 8	Anderson, John C.	1913 Apr, 1916 November – December
b. 1, f. 9	Anderson, Larz	1917 August
b. 1, f. 9	Anderson, T. Hart, Jr.	1917 October
b. 1, f. 9	Andrade, C., Jr.	1917 April
b. 1, f. 10	Andrews, A. B.	1918 October
b. 1, f. 10	Andujar, Anthony	1917 March
b. 1, f. 10	Angell, James Rowland	1927 December
	Anti-Murphy Democrats See: <u>Frederic R. Coudert (1915 Dec 14), box 4, folder 113, 1915 Dec 14</u>	
b. 1, f. 11	Antonsanti, Frank	1913 Jul, 1915 October
b. 1, f. 11	Aravantinos, Panos	1917 May, July
b. 1, f. 11	Armour, J. Ogden	1916 April
b. 1, f. 12	Armour, Norman	1919 August - November
	Armour and Company	
	See: <u>Charles J. Faulkner, Jr., box 5, folder 173</u>	
b. 1, f. 12	Arnavon, Jacques	1919 August
b. 1, f. 12	Arnold, Julian	1916 December
b. 1, f. 12	Asquith, Emma Alice Margaret	1922 April
b. 1, f. 13	Associated Press See also: <u>Frank B. Noyes, box 10, folder 370</u> See also: <u>R. G. Wagner, box 13, folder</u> <u>465</u>	1917 February - May
b. 1, f. 13	Association of the Bar of the City of New York	1921 March
b. 1, f. 14	(*) Atherton, Gertrude Franklin (Mrs. George H. B.) English	1917 October - 1918 January
	Atlantic Gulf Oil Corporation	
	See: <u>Frederic N. Watriss (1920 Jan 2), box 13, folders 479-480, 1920 Jan 2</u>	
	Atlantic Refining Company	
	See: <u>Thomas F. Logan, box 9, folder 330</u>	
	Auchincloss, Gordon	

Auchincloss, Gordon (continued)

b. 1, f. 15	(*) English <u>See also: Banking Transactions with the Enemy, box 23, folder 149</u>	1916 Jun, Dec; 1917 March – May, August
b. 1, f. 16	(*) English	1917 September - December
b. 1, f. 17	(*) English <u>See also: Mexico, box 29, folder 487</u> <u>See also: Mexico, box 29, folder 489</u>	1918 Jun, August
b. 1, f. 18	(*) English <u>See also: Netherlands, box 31, folder 561</u>	1918 September - November
b. 1, f. 19-22	1918 December – 1919 March 12, 1919 March 18 – May	1918 December – 1919 March 12, 1919 March 18 – May
b. 1, f. 23	(*) English	1919 June – Sep, 1924 July
	Avalow, See: <u>Norman Hapgood (1919 Nov 3), box 7, folders 233-238, 1919 Nov 3</u>	
b. 1, f. 24	Avezzana, Camillo Romano, baron	1920 February - March
b. 1, f. 24	Bacon, Selden	1918 August
b. 1, f. 25	Baker, Jessie I. (Mrs. Ray Stannard)	1918 August
b. 1, f. 25	(*) Baker, Newton D. English See also: <u>Woodrow Wilson (1920 Mar 18), box 14, folders 508-516</u>	1917 February – 1918 March, 1920 Jun, 1921 March, 1925 March – Apr, 1935 July – 1936 January
	Baker, Ray Stannard	
b. 1, f. 26-31	1918 February - August	1918 February - August
b. 2, f. 32-33	1918 September - 1919 March	1918 September - 1919 March
b. 2, f. 34	(*) English	1926 June, 1930 June – September, 1935 Dec, 1937 September – November

Baker, Ray Stannard (continued)

b. 2, f. 35	1938 Jan, October – December	1938 Jan, October – December
b. 2, f. 36	Bakhmeteff, Boris A.	1923 April
b. 2, f. 36	Balch, Emily Greene	1916 August - September
b. 2, f. 37	Baldwin, George J.	1917 May
b. 2, f. 37	Baldwin, Henry DeForest	1914 January
b. 2, f. 37	Baldwin, Joseph C., Jr. See also: <u>Martin Egan (1918 Apr 23) box 5, folders 161-162</u>	1919 February - March
b. 2, f. 38	Balfour, Arthur James See also: <u>Near East, box 31, folder 543</u>	1917 May; 1919 Aug, Nov; 1930 February
b. 2, f. 38	Bandholtz, Harry Hill See also: <u>Hungary, box 27, folder 364</u> See also: <u>Rumania, box 32, folder 650</u> See also: <u>Rumania, box 32, folder 655</u>	1919 September - November
b. 2, f. 39	(*) Barclay, Colville English See also: <u>Woodrow Wilson (1918 Aug 2), box 14, folders 503-505</u>	1915 December – 1917 Mar; 1918 Jan, July – December; 1919 June – August
	[Barnes, Charles?] English See: <u>Czechoslovakia, box 24, folder 217</u>	
b. 2, f. 40	Barney, Hiram	1917 July
b. 2, f. 40	Barondess, Joseph	1919 January
b. 2, f. 40	Barrett, John	1917 Jul, 1920 June
b. 2, f. 40	Barsaum, Sévèrius Aphram	1919 November
	Barton, Carlyle See: <u>Cuba, box 24, folder 212</u>	
b. 2, f. 41	Barton, James Levi	1917 December
b. 2, f. 41	Baruch, Bernard M.	1917 February, 1918 January – February
b. 2, f. 41	Bassompièrre, Alfred de	1919 August
b. 2, f. 42	Battle, George Gordon	1915 Sep, 1917 May – August
b. 2, f. 42	Baylor, Eugene H.	1917 November

b. 2, f. 42	Bayne, Hugh A.	1919 January - 1920 January
	Beard, Charles A. See: <u>Passports, box 31, folder 591</u>	
b. 2, f. 43	(*) Beaty, Julian B. English	1917 May – October, 1918 October – November
b. 2, f. 44	Bedle, J[oseph?] D.	1915 December
b. 2, f. 44	Beeckman, Robert Livingston	1917 September - October
	Beer, George Louis See: <u>American Mission, box 22, folder 99</u>	
b. 2, f. 44	Beers, Lucius Hart	1920 February
b. 2, f. 45	Bell, George H.	1917 April - May
b. 2, f. 45	Belt, John W. See also: <u>Norman Hapgood (1916 Nov 16), box 7, folder 231</u>	1917 Jul, 1919 March
b. 2, f. 46	Bennet, William S.	1916 Jun, 1917 July – October
	Bennett, James Gordon See: <u>Selden Bacon, box 1, folder 24</u>	
b. 2, f. 46	Benson, William Sheperd See also: <u>Armistice, box 22, folder 119</u>	1916 Oct, 1919 July
	Beresford, Charles William de la Poer Beresford, 1st baron See: <u>Walter Hines Page (1917 Jan 25), box 11, folders 375-381</u>	
	Bergson, Henri (as President of the Association des "French Homes") See: <u>Edouard de Billy (1918 Nov 2), box 2, folder 53</u>	
b. 2, f. 46	Bernard, Judae and Company	1915 November
b. 2, f. 47	Bernheimer, Charles L.	1915 October – Nov, 1917 October
b. 2, f. 48	Bernstein, Herman	1918 December - 1919 February
b. 2, f. 48	(*) Bernstorff, Johann-Heinrich von, count English See also: <u>H. E. Hooper, box 8, folder 263</u> See also: <u>Edward M. House (1916 Apr 28,</u> <u>Oct 9), box 8, folders 268-269</u> ,	1915 Sep; 1916 Apr; 1917 January – Feb, December

	Bernstrom, R.	
	See: Wilhelm August Ferdinand Ekengren, box 5, folder 165	
b. 2, f. 49	Bertron, Samuel Reading	1919 March – May, 1920 June
	Berwind-White Coal Company	
	See: <u>Germany, box 25, folder 278</u>	
b. 2, f. 49	Bethell, Hugh Keppel	1919 July
b. 2, f. 49	Betts, L. Fred Holbrook	1917 November
b. 2, f. 49	Bibesco, Elizabeth Asquith (Mrs. Antoine)	1922 December
b. 2, f. 50	Bible, Howard Wiswall	1915 November - December
b. 2, f. 50	Biddle, John	1917 November
b. 2, f. 51	Bielaski, A. Bruce	1915 Dec; 1916 Mar, Aug; 1917 May
	Bien-Être du Blessé, Le	
	See: <u>Gertrude Franklin Atherton, box 1, folder 14</u>	
b. 2, f. 51	Billings, Sherrard	1917 December
b. 2, f. 51	Billy, Edouard de	
b. 2, f. 52	1917 October - 1918 June	1917 October - 1918 June
b. 2, f. 53	(*) English	1918 July - November
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 2, f. 54	Birch, Thomas Howard	1919 September
b. 2, f. 54	Bishop, Francis C.	1916 June
	Bissell, Leslie Dayton	
	See: <u>Harry A. Garfield, box 6, folder 197</u>	
b. 2, f. 54	Björkman, Edwin	1919 March
b. 2, f. 55	Blair, Clinton Ledyard	1918 January
b. 2, f. 55	Blair, William McCormick	1917 November - December
b. 2, f. 55	Blair, Woodbury	1917 May
b. 2, f. 56	Blanquet, Aurelio	1919 March

b. 2, f. 56	Bliss, Cornelius N., Jr.	1915 December
b. 2, f. 56	Bliss, Robert Woods See also: <u>René Viviani, box 13, folder 463</u>	1917 August – Sep, 1918 August, 1920 March
	Bliss, Tasker Howard	
b. 2, f. 57	1916 Nov; 1918 Mar, October	1916 Nov; 1918 Mar, October
b. 2, f. 58	1919 July - September	1919 July -
	<u>See also: James G. Harbord (1919 Sep 13, 15), box 7, folder 239</u>	September
	See also: Adriatic Question, box 21, folder 20	
b. 2, f. 59	1919 October 12-18 See also: Allen W. Dulles (1919 Oct 24), box 5, folder 157	1919 October 12-18
	<u>See also: Rumania, box 32, folder 656</u>	
b. 2, f. 60-61	1919 October 21 – November 15, 1919 November 19 – 1920 Mar, 1923 October	1919 October 21 – November 15, 1919 November 19 – 1920 Mar, 1923 October
b. 2, f. 61	Bliven, Bruce	1920 April
b. 2, f. 62	Block, Rudolph	1917 March - December
b. 2, f. 62	Bohemian National Alliance	1917 July
b. 2, f. 62	Boissevain, Eugen	1916 October
b. 2, f. 63	Boissevain, G. Louis	1917 October - November
b. 2, f. 63	Boissevain and Company See also: <u>Lindley M. Garrison, box 6, folder 198</u> See also: <u>A. G.[?] Miller, box 10,</u> <u>folder 353</u>	1919 August
b. 2, f. 63	Boldt, George C.	1916 May
b. 2, f. 64	Bolling, John Randolph See also: <u>Edith B. G. Wilson ([1924 Feb 4?]), box 13, folder 486</u>	1917 February
b. 2, f. 64	Bonilla, Policarpo See also: <u>Luis Suazo, box 13, folder 451</u>	1919 August
b. 2, f. 65	Bonillas, Ygnacio See also: <u>Henry, Bruére (1917 Nov 2), box 3, folder 80</u>	1917 July – Aug, 1918 Mar, November
b. 2, f. 65	Bonsal, Henrietta Morris (Mrs. Stephen)	1919 March

b. 2, f. 65	Bonsal, Stephen	1916 September - October
b. 2, f. 66	Borgfeldt (Geo.) and Co.	1915 Oct, 1917 May, 1918 June
	Borglum, [John] Gutzon [de la Molte]	
	See: <u>Cuba, box 24, folder 214</u>	
b. 2, f. 66	Bosler, William D.	1917 June - July
b. 2, f. 67	Boston Evening Transcript English	1919 June - July
b. 2, f. 67	Bourchier, James David See also: <u>Greece, box 26, folder 339</u>	1919 August - September
b. 2, f. 68	(*) Bowman, Isaiah English See also: <u>Adriatic Question, box 21, folders 57-71</u> See also: <u>Central Europe, box 24, folder 187</u>	1919 December - 1920 May
b. 2, f. 69	(*) Brady, Peter J. English	1915 October - 1916 August
b. 2, f. 69	Brambilla, Giuseppe	1919 September
b. 2, f. 69	Brancker, William Sefton	1918 May - July
b. 2, f. 70	Brandegee, Frank B.	1915 December – 1916 Feb, 1919 April
	Brandeis, Louis D.	
	See: <u>Woodrow Wilson (1916 Aug 9), box 14, folders 488-494</u>	
	Braniff, Oscar J.	
	See: <u>Mexico, box 28, folder 442</u>	
b. 2, f. 70	Breckinridge, Henry	1916 August
	Breckinridge, James C.	
	See: Preston McGoodwin, box 10, folder 338	
b. 2, f. 70	Bride, William W.	1916 Mar, April
b. 3, f. 71-73	Bristol, Mark L.	1919 October – 1920 Aug; 1921 June, Nov; 1929 June
b. 3, f. 74	Broderick, John Joyce	1917 June - 1918 February
b. 3, f. 74	Brooklyn Times English	1915 December

b. 3, f. 75	Brooks, Sydney See also: <u>Cuba, box 24, folder 207</u>	1915 Feb, 1917 June – December
b. 3, f. 75	Brougham, Herbert Bruce See also: <u>William C. Bullitt (1917 Oct 24), box 3, folder 89</u>	1916 January - 1917 October
b. 3, f. 76	Brown, James Crosby	1919 January - February
b. 3, f. 76	Brown, Lucius Polk	1918 December - 1919 January
b. 3, f. 76	Brown, Samuel A.	1918 September
	Brown Brothers and Company See: <u>Lucius Hart Beers, box 2, folder 44</u> See: <u>James Crosby Brown, box 3, folder 76</u> Bruère, Henry	
b. 3, f. 77-78	(*) English	1916 July - 1917 April
b. 3, f. 79	(*) English <u>See also: Julian B. Beaty (1917 Jun 4), box 2, folder 43</u>	1917 May - October
b. 3, f. 80	1917 November 2-15	1917 November 2-15
b. 3, f. 81-82	(*) English	1917 November 16 - 1918 June
b. 3, f. 83	1918 August - December	1918 August - December
b. 3, f. 84	(*) English	1919 January - Jun, 1920 January, 1931 January
b. 3, f. 85-86	(*) Brun, Constantin English	1915 Dec, 1916 Aug, 1917 July – Aug, 1918 May – Dec, 1920 June
b. 3, f. 87	Bryant, Louise	1918 June - July
b. 3, f. 87	Bryce, James, 1st viscount of Dechmont, Lanarkshire See also: <u>James David Bourchier, box 2, folder 67</u>	1919 August
b. 3, f. 87	Bryn, H. H.	1918 December
b. 3, f. 88	Buckler, William Hepburn See also: <u>Georgia, box 25, folder 264</u> See also: <u>Near East, box 31, folder 552</u> See also: <u>Turkey, box 36, folders 824-828</u>	1919 December - 1920 March

b. 3, f. 88	Bull, Henry W.	1916 January - February
	Bullard, Arthur See: <u>George Creel (1918 Feb 26), box 4, folders 128-129</u>	
b. 3, f. 89	Bullitt, William C. See also: <u>Labor, box 28, folder 409</u> See also: <u>Russia, box 33, folder 675</u>	1916 Sep, 1917 Oct, 1918 January
b. 3, f. 89	Bumçi, Louis	1919 August
b. 3, f. 89	Bureau of Municipal Research	1911 June
b. 3, f. 90	Burke, Thomas F.	1916 March
b. 3, f. 90	Burleson, Albert Sidney	1916 January – Feb, Oct; 1924 July
b. 3, f. 90	Burlingham, Charles C.	1916 January - February
b. 3, f. 91	Burnside, R. H.	1918 December – 1919 Jan, 1924 July
b. 3, f. 91	Business Training Corporation	1916 July - November
b. 3, f. 91	Butler, Wyckoff and Campbell	1920 March
b. 3, f. 92	Buxton, Noel See also: <u>Rumania, box 32, folder 644</u>	1919 August
b. 3, f. 92	Byrne, Helen MacGregor (Mrs. James)	1919 March - April
b. 3, f. 92	Byrne, James	1919 March
	Cabrera, Luis See: <u>Henry Bruére, box 3, folders 77-78, 1917 Apr 20</u> See: <u>Charles A. Douglas, box 5, folder 151</u>	
b. 3, f. 93	Caffey, Francis Gordon	1917 Sep, 1920 May
b. 3, f. 93	Calder, William M.	1917 Sep, 1919 March
b. 3, f. 93	Caldwell, Charles Pope	1916 September
	Caldwell, John L. See: <u>Persia, box 32, folder 602</u>	

	Cecil, Edgar Algernon Robert Gascoyne-Cecil, viscount See: Frederic R. Coudert (1917 Jun 7), box 4, folders 118-119	
b. 3, f. 99	Castle, William Richards, Jr.	1927 February, 1928 February – March
b. 3, f. 99	Cassavetes, Nicholas J.	1920 January - June
b. 3, f. 98	(*) Cartier de Marchienne, Emile de English	1918 December – 1920 December; 1921 December; 1924 May, December; 1925 Apr; 1926 Apr; 1927 June; 1928 Jan; 1940 June
b. 3, f. 97	Carteron,	1919 August - September
	Carroll, Thomas J. See: <u>Peter Brady, box 2, folder 69</u>	
b. 3, f. 97	Carroll, Charles See also: <u>Fred Hoey, box 8, folder 260</u>	1915 September
b. 3, f. 97	Carr, Wilbur J. See also: <u>Canada, box 24, folder 183</u> See also: <u>State Department, box 34, folder 764</u>	1920 June - November
	Carpatho-Russian Committee See also: <u>Poland, box 32, folder 624</u>	
b. 3, f. 96	Carnegie, Thomas Morrison	1918 November
b. 3, f. 96	Carlton, Newcomb	1917 August
b. 3, f. 95	Carlin, Charles Creighton	1919 September
b. 3, f. 95	(*) Carey, Francis King English	1919 December - 1920 February
b. 3, f. 94	Carew, John F.	1919 March
b. 3, f. 94	Cardashian, Vahan See also: <u>Gardiner Howland Shaw, box 12, folder 430</u>	1919 December - 1920 March
b. 3, f. 93	[Cantacuzène, Julia Grant Speransky?] English	1919 July - August
	Canova, Leon Joseph See: <u>American Red Cross, box 1, folder 5</u> See: <u>Norman Hapgood (1916 Sep 11), box 7,</u> <u>folder 231</u> See: <u>Mexico, box 28, folders 443-488</u>	

b. 3, f. 100-101	(*) Cellere, Vincenzo Macchi di English	1916 February - 1918 October
b. 3, f. 102	Cespedes, Carlos Manuel de	1919 November
b. 3, f. 102	Chabot, Frederic C.	1918 October - 1919 May
b. 3, f. 102	Chadbourne, Thomas L.	1919 February
	Chambliss, William Henry See: <u>Wilbur J. Carr, box 3, folder 97</u>	
	Chambrun, Louis Charles de, count See: <u>China, box 24, folder 195</u>	
b. 3, f. 103	Chandler, Percy M.	1917 March, Oct; 1918 March
b. 3, f. 103	Cheney, S. A. See also: <u>Baltic States, box 23, folder 146</u>	1919 December
b. 3, f. 104	Childers, Henry H.	1919 January
b. 3, f. 104	Chinda, Sutemi	1916 Feb, July
b. 3, f. 105	Churchill, Marlborough	1919 July – November, 1928 November
b. 3, f. 105	Churchill, Thomas William	1919 February - March
b. 3, f. 105	<i>Civil Service Chronicle</i> English	1916 November
b. 3, f. 106	Clark, Benjamin Preston	1915 November
b. 3, f. 106	Clark, Charles A.	1921 December
b. 3, f. 106	Clark, Charles Upson	1919 October - 1920 June
	Clarke, Samuel B. See: <u>Francis Gordon Caffey, box 3, folder 93</u>	
b. 3, f. 107	Clemenceau, Georges See also: <u>Adriatic Question, box 21, folder 18</u> See also: <u>Adriatic Question, box 21, folder 35</u>	1919 August - Dec, 1920 October
b. 3, f. 108	Clerk, George Russell See also: <u>Harry Hill Bandholtz, box 2, folder 38</u> See also: <u>Rumania, box 32, folder 654</u>	1919 September - December
b. 3, f. 108	Cléry, Cochin de	1919 September
b. 3, f. 108	(*) Cobb, Zach Lamar English	1916 October - 1918 December

b. 4, f. 109	Cobbs, T. D.	1920 January - February
b. 4, f. 109	Cochran, Gifford A.	1918 January - February
b. 4, f. 109	Coggill, George	1916 August
b. 4, f. 109	Cogswell, George E.	1919 March - April
	Coit, James Milnor	
	See: <u>Harry A. Garfield, box 6, folder 197</u>	
b. 4, f. 110	Colby, Bainbridge	1917 Mar, Oct; 1919 December
	Coleman, Thomas J.	
	See: <u>Mexico, box 30, folder 511</u>	
b. 4, f. 110	Collier, Robert J.	1913 Apr; 1916 Jul, October
b. 4, f. 110	Columbia Trust Company	1919 June
	Commercial Cable Company	
	See: <u>Clarence H. Mackay, box 10, folders 339-342</u>	
	Compania de Minerales y Metales See: <u>Julian B. Beaty, box 2, folder 43</u> See: <u>Henry Bruére (1916 Dec 18), box 3, folders</u>	
	77-78	
	Continental Petroleum Company	
	See: <u>Guy Stevens, box 12, folder 447</u>	
	Coolidge, Archibald Cary	
	See: <u>Albania, box 22, folder 93</u> See: <u>Greece, box 26, folder 341</u>	
b. 4, f. 111	Cosgrave, John O'Hara	1917 October
b. 4, f. 111	Cottenet, Rawlins Lowndes	1917 October
	Coudert, Frederic R.	
b. 4, f. 112	1914 Jan, 1915 September – October	1914 Jan, 1915 September – October
b. 4, f. 113	(*) English	1915 November - December
	See also: Post Office Department, box 32, folder 635	
b. 4, f. 114-116	(*) English	1916 January – Mar, May – September

Coudert, Frederic R. (continued)

b. 4, f. 117	1916 October - November	1916 October - November
b. 4, f. 118-119	(*) English	1917 February - December
b. 4, f. 120	(*) English <u>See also: Seldon Bacon, box 1, folder 24</u>	1918 March - November
b. 4, f. 121	(*) Council of National Defense English See also: <u>Labor, box 28, folder 412</u>	1917 February – Dec, 1919 Jan, 1920 February
	Cowan, John F. See: <u>James G. Freaney, box 6, folder 193</u>	
b. 4, f. 121	Crabites, Pierre	1918 Feb, April
	Cramp Ship and Engine Building Company See: <u>Shipping, box 34, folder 730</u>	
b. 4, f. 121	Crampton, Henry E.	1916 April – May, 1917 March
b. 4, f. 121	Crane, Charles Richard	1920 February - March
	Crane, Richard See: <u>Great Britain, box 26, folder 321</u>	
b. 4, f. 122	Cranford, Frederick L.	1917 December
b. 4, f. 122	Cravath, Paul Drennan See also: <u>Richard Ely, box 5, folder 169</u>	1916 March – Apr, 1917 Feb, 1918 Nov, 1919 January
b. 4, f. 122	Cravath and Henderson	1918 March
b. 4, f. 123	Crawford, Augusta M.	undated
b. 4, f. 123	Crawford, F. Stuart	1928 October
	Crawford, Richard	
b. 4, f. 124	(*) English <u>See also: Key Pittman, box 11, folder 401</u>	1916 January - December
b. 4, f. 125-127	(*) English	1917-1918
b. 4, f. 128-129	(*) Creel, George English	1916 Oct, 1917 July – August, 1918 January – August

b. 4, f. 130	Crew Levick Company	1917 October
	See also: <u>David Wallerstein, box 13, folder 467</u>	
b. 4, f. 130	Crist, Harris McCabe	1917 December
b. 4, f. 130	Crocker, Frank L.	1917 May
b. 4, f. 131	Crocker, Stuart M.	1922 November
b. 4, f. 131	Crocker, William T.	1917 April - May
b. 4, f. 131	Cromwell, Agnes Whitney (Mrs. Seymour L.)	[1916 Mar?]
	Crosby, Oscar T. See: <u>Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Jun 29), box 1, folder 17</u> See: <u>Russia, box 33, folder</u> <u>666</u>	
b. 4, f. 132	Crowder, Enoch H. See also: <u>Cuba, box 24, folder 208</u>	1917 August - September
b. 4, f. 132	Crowe, Eyre	1919 October
b. 4, f. 132	Crowninshield, Francis Welch	1941 December
	Cuba Company See: <u>Herbert C. Lakin, box 8, folder 296</u>	
	Cuba Railroad Company See: <u>Herbert C. Lakin, box 8, folder 296</u>	
b. 4, f. 132	Cummings, Homer S.	1920 January - February
b. 4, f. 133	Cunningham, Philip J.	1918 March
b. 4, f. 133	Cuozzo, Ernest Joseph	1917 June
b. 4, f. 133	Curtis, Charles	1919 February
b. 4, f. 133	Curtis, Frazier	1919 December
b. 4, f. 133	Curtis, George Milton, Jr.	1919 January
	Czechoslovak National Council See: <u>Tomáš G. Masaryk, box 10, folder 349</u> See: <u>Charles Pergler, box 11, folder 388</u>	
b. 4, f. 134	Daniels, C. C.	1917 October
b. 4, f. 134	Daniels, Josephus	1919 Jul, 1924 June
	Davidson, M. See: <u>Norman Hapgood (1919 Jun 13), box 7, folders 233-238</u>	
b. 4, f. 134	Davies, Joseph E.	1936 November

b. 4, f. 134	Davis, Gherardi	1916 Oct, Dec; 1918 November
	Davis, John William	
b. 4, f. 135	1919 January - May See also: Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Aug 28), box 1, folder 17	1919 January - May
b. 4, f. 136	(*) English	1919 June - September
b. 4, f. 137-140	1919 October - 1921 February	1919 October - 1921 February
b. 4, f. 141	(*) English	1923 July – August, 1924 August – Sep, 1925 Jan, undated
b. 4, f. 142	Davis, Norman H. See also: <u>Germany, box 26, folder 309</u>	1919 May, Jul; 1920 Feb, Aug, Dec; 1921 Mar; 1936 January
	Davis, Robert See: <u>Armenia, box 22, folder 115</u>	
	Dawson, Warrington See: <u>France, box 25, folder 261</u>	
b. 4, f. 143	Day, George Parmly	1918 April
b. 4, f. 143	Day, Sherman	1918 May
b. 4, f. 144	Dearing, Fred Morris	1923 May, 1926 November
b. 4, f. 144	Deas, Nellie (Mrs. H. L.)	1919 Nov, 1924 July
b. 4, f. 144	(*) Debevoise, Thomas M. English	1916 August – 1917 Apr, 1919 December – 1920 January
	Dehlgren, Sten See: <u>Björkman, Edwin (1919 Mar 10), box 2, folder 54</u>	
b. 5, f. 145	Delafield, John Ross	1920 March
b. 5, f. 145	[Delano, William Adams?] English	1919 January
b. 5, f. 145	Delehanty, James A.	1919 September - October
b. 5, f. 145	Democratic National Committee	1920 October

b. 5, f. 146	Denby, Charles	1918 May
b. 5, f. 146	Denman, William See also: <u>Auchincloss, Gordon (1917 Aug 30), box 1, folder 15</u>	1917 April - December
b. 5, f. 147	Dennett, Tyler	1928 Nov, 1929 March
b. 5, f. 149	Diocesan Convention of New York	1913 November
b. 5, f. 149	(*) Dix, William C. English	1919 January - April
b. 5, f. 149	Dixon, Thomas D.	1920 March - April
	Dmowski, Roman See: <u>Poland, box 32, folder 619</u>	
b. 5, f. 150	Dockweiler, Isidore B.	1917 August
b. 5, f. 150	Dodge, Cleveland Hoadley	1916 May – Aug, 1917 May
	Doheny, Edward Laurence See: <u>Gordan Auchincloss (1919 Feb 4), box 1, folders 19-22</u> See: <u>Mexico, box 30,</u> <u>folder 504</u>	
	Domeratzky, Louis See: <u>Finland, box 25, folder 245</u>	
	Dominian, Leon See: <u>Latin America, box 28, folder 425</u>	
b. 5 , f. 150	Dooling, John T.	1919 April - May
b. 5, f. 151	Douglas, Charles A.	1916 March – June, 1919 June
b. 5, f. 152	Dowling-Draper A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 5, f. 152	Dowling, Frank L.	1919 April - May
	Doyle, Michael Francis See: <u>Ireland, box 27, folder 370</u>	
b. 5, f. 152	Draper, George	1919 May
	Dresel, Ellis Loring	

Dresel, Ellis Loring (continued)

b. 5, f. 153	(*) English <u>See also: Baltic States, box 23, folder 140</u>	1919 October - 1920 March 8
	See also: German Tankers, box 25, folders 267-272	
	See also: Poland, box 32, folder 621	
	See also: Supreme Economic Council, box 34, folder 769	
	See also: Treaty of Versailles, box 35, folder 811	
b. 5, f. 154-155	1920 March 16–24, April – Jun; 1922 February	1920 March 16– 24, April – Jun; 1922 February
b. 5, f. 156	Droppers, Garrett	1920 October
	Drummond, Eric See: <u>Peace Efforts, box 32, folder 593</u>	
b. 5, f. 156	DuBois, Arthur W. See also: <u>American Mission, box 22, folder 101</u>	1919 October - November
b. 5, f. 156	DuBose, Mary H.	1918 July
	Dudley, R. M. See: <u>McLemore, Atkins Jefferson, box 10, folder 343</u>	
b. 5, f. 157	Duffy, Matthew	1939 April
b. 5 , f. 157	Dulles, Allen Welsh See also: <u>Adriatic Question, box 21, folder 31</u> See also: <u>American Mission, box 3,</u> <u>folder 99</u> See also: <u>Baltic States, box 23, folder 144</u> See also: <u>Hungary, box 26, folder</u> <u>361</u> See also: <u>Poland, box 32, folder 626</u> See also: <u>Rumania, box 32, folder 660</u> See also: <u>Yugoslavia, box 37, folder 863</u> See also: <u>Yugoslavia, box 37, folder 866</u>	1919 Oct, December
b. 5, f. 158	(*) Dulles, John Foster English See also: <u>American Mission, box 22, folder 99</u> See also: <u>Germany, box 25, folder 295</u> See also: <u>Rumania, box 32, folder 643</u> See also: <u>Rumania, box 32, folder 646</u> See also: <u>Russia, box 33, folder 679</u> See also: <u>Yugoslavia, box 37, folder 860</u>	1916 July – 1917 May, 1919 Aug, 1920 Apr, 1935 June
b. 5, f. 159	Dumba, Constantin Theodor See also: <u>Woodrow Wilson (1915 Sep 28), box 14, folders 488-494</u>	1915 September
	Dunn, James C. See: <u>Dominican Republic, box 24, folder 230</u>	
	Dutasta, P. See: <u>Luis Suazo, box 13, folder 451</u>	
	Dyer, Charles B. See: <u>Germany, box 25, folder 300</u>	

b. 5 , f. 159	Dyer, George R.	1916 October - 1917 June
b. 5, f. 159	Eastley, Ralph Montgomery	1916 Jun, 1918 February, 1924 Jul, 1938 February
b. 5, f. 159	Eastmond, A. H.	1915 December
b. 5, f. 160	Edwards, Clarence Ransom	1907 June
b. 5, f. 160	Edwards, William	1915 Dec, 1917 September
b. 5, f. 160	Egan, Eleanor Franklin (Mrs. Martin)	1918 April
	Egan, Martin	
b. 5 , f. 161-162	1915 September – 1917 Apr, 1918 March – July	1915 September – 1917 Apr, 1918 March – July
b. 5, f. 163	(*) English	1918 August – 1919 Mar, 1920 Jun, 1935 December
b. 5, f. 164	(*) Egan, Maurice Francis English	1918 Apr, 1919 January - 1920 Dec, 1922 January
b. 5, f. 164	Eisner, Mark	1919 February
b. 5, f. 165	(*) Ekengren, Wilhelm August Ferdinand English	1917 July - 1918 March
b. 5, f. 166	Eldridge, Dudley G.	1919 February
b. 5, f. 167-168	(*) Elkus, Abram I. English	1916 Mar, Oct, Dec; 1917 Jan, Jul, November – Dec; 1918 February – Mar, Oct; 1919 February
b. 5, f. 169	Elliman, Douglas L.	1920 May
	Elliott, Jackson S. See: <u>Associated Press, box 1, folder 13</u>	
b. 5, f. 169	Ely, Richard	1918 December
	Emery, Frederick Azro See: <u>China, box 24, folder 194</u> See: <u>Japan, box 28, folder 399</u>	

	Engert, Cornelius van H.	
	See: <u>Persia, box 32, folder 607</u>	
b. 5, f. 169	Eno, Henry Lane	1917 November – Dec, 1919 March
b. 5, f. 169	Equitable Life Assurance Society	1916 Apr, 1917 Oct, 1919 February
b. 5, f. 170	Ernst, Oswald Herbert	1905 Apr, 1918 October – Nov, 1924 February
b. 5, f. 170	Essary, Jesse Frederick	1918 March
b. 5, f. 171	Eustis, Edith L. Morton (Mrs. William Corcoran)	1918 April
b. 5, f. 171	<i>Evening Mail</i> (New York) English	1917 December
	Ewing, John See: <u>John W. Belt, box 2, folder 45</u>	
b. 5, f. 172	Eyre, Lincoln	1919 Oct, 1920 March
b. 5, f. 172	Fairchild, G. W.	1917 August
	Fallows, Edward H. See: <u>George W. Wickersham, box 13, folder 484</u>	
b. 5, f. 172	Faramond,	1919 October - November
b. 5, f. 172	Farrand, Max	1917 September
b. 5, f. 173	Faulkner, Charles J., Jr.	1915 Nov, 1917 April – May
b. 5, f. 173	Fay, [l. W.?]	1918 February
b. 5, f. 173	Fels, de	[1919 Dec?]
b. 5, f. 174	Fernández Guardia, Ricardo	1917 February - March
b. 5, f. 174	Ferrara, Orestes See also: <u>Andujar, Anthony, box 1, folder 10</u> See also: <u>Martin W. Littleton, box 9,</u> <u>folder 328</u>	1917 March
b. 5, f. 174	Ferraris, Maggiorino	1919 November
b. 5, f. 175	Fêtes de la Liberté	1919 Sep, November

b. 5, f. 175	Field, Walter S.	1916 Nov; 1917 Jun, Aug; 1919 Jan, March
b. 5, f. 175	Filene, Edward A.	1919 August - September
b. 5, f. 176	Filley, O. B.	1918 Feb, April
b. 5, f. 176	Finley, John Huston	1918 July
b. 5, f. 177	Fish, Stuyvesant	1915 September
	Fisher, Irving See: <u>Nipgen, Alvin T., box 10, folder 369</u>	
b. 5, f. 177	Fleming, William Bowyer	1917 November
b. 5, f. 177	Fletcher, Duncan Upshaw	1918 December - 1919 January
	Fletcher, Henry Prather	
b. 5, f. 178	(*) English	1917 February - 1918 March
b. 5 , f. 179	1918 April - June	1918 April - June
b. 5, f. 180-181	(*) English	1918 July – 1920 Jun, 1923 May, [1928?] March
b. 6, f. 182	Flint, Charles Ranlett	1917 May - June
	Flint and Co.	
	See: W. Scott Proskey, box 12, folder 409	
b. 6, f. 182	Flood, Henry Delaware	1917 April, 1918 Feb, April
b. 6, f. 182	Flournoy, James Campbell	1918 Aug, 1920 January – February
b. 6, f. 183	Flynn, William James	1917 April
b. 6, f. 183	Fogel, Rube R.	1918 October
	Ford, Guy Stanton See: <u>George Creel (1918 Jan 11), box 4, folders 128-129</u>	
b. 6, f. 184	Fordyce, Samuel W., Jr.	1919 March – Apr, 1924 July
b. 6, f. 184	Fort, John Franklin	1918 January

b. 6, f. 185	(*) Fosdick, Raymond Blaine English	1914 January, 1915 December
	See also: John Foster Dulles (1919 Aug 14), box 5, folder 158 See also: Treaty of Versailles, box 35, folder 810	– 1916 January, 1919 May – 1920 January
b. 6, f. 186	Foster, John Watson	1916 December - 1917 March
b. 6, f. 186	Foster, Philip Lawrence	1917 May
	Fox, Edward Lyell See: <u>Victor D. Herbster, box 7, folder 251</u>	
b. 6, f. 187-191	Francis, David Rowland	1916 April – 1917 July, 1919 April – July
b. 6, f. 192	Frankfurter, Felix See also: <u>France, box 25, folder 253</u> See also: <u>Labor, box 28, folder 410</u>	1919 Aug, 1920 June
b. 6, f. 192	Franklin, George Small	1919 April - May
b. 6, f. 193	Freaney, James G.	1915 December - 1916 January
b. 6, f. 193	French, Mary N. (Mrs. S. B.)	1916 May
	Frost, Wesley	
	See: <u>Shipping, box 34, folder 740</u>	
b. 6, f. 194	Fuller	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 6, f. 194	Fuller, Loie	1926 November - 1927 May
b. 6, f. 194	Fuller, Paul, Jr. See also: <u>Trade, box 35, folder 795</u>	1917 October – 1918 Jan, 1919 February – March
b. 6, f. 195	Fyfe, Hamilton	1917 August
b. 6, f. 195	Gade, John A.	1917 October -
	See also: <u>Norman Hapgood, box 7, folders 233-238, 1919 Nov 2</u> See also: <u>Baltic</u> <u>States, box 21, folder 145</u>	Nov, 1942 April
b. 6, f. 195	Gale, William Holt	1917 February
b. 6, f. 195	Gallauner, Edmund	1919 January - July

b. 6, f. 196	(*) Gama, Domicio da English See also: <u>Latin America, box 28, folder 420</u>	1916 February – 1918 Oct, 1919 November – 1920 Jul, 1921 March
b. 6, f. 197	Gardner, Augustus P.	1917 Feb, July
b. 6, f. 197	Garfield, Harry A.	1918 Dec, 1919 Apr, 1920 March – May
	Garfield, James R. See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 487</u> See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 496</u>	
b. 6, f. 198	(*) Garrison, Lindley M. English	1916 March – May, 1919 February
b. 6, f. 199	(*) Garvan, Francis P. English	1919 April - June
b. 6, f. 200	Gary, Hampson	1918 Feb, 1919 June – October
b. 6, f. 200	Gaunt, Guy C.	1917 May - June
b. 6, f. 201	Gavit, John P.	1916 December
b. 6, f. 201	Gay, Edward J.	1919 March
	General Electric Company See: <u>Stuart M. Crocker, box 4, folder 131</u>	
	Gerard, James W.	
b. 6, f. 202	(*) English <u>See also: George Creel (1918 Feb 7), box 4, folders 128-129</u> <u>See also: Edward M. House (1917 July 24), box 8, folder 270</u> <u>See also: Peace Efforts, box 32, folder 593</u>	1916 February - 1917 July
b. 6, f. 203-205	(*) English	1920 January - May
b. 6, f. 206	Gerry, Mabel	1919 May
b. 6, f. 206	Gersdorff, Carl A. de	1920 June
b. 6, f. 206	(*) Gibson, Hugh S. English	1918 April – 1920 Mar, 1940 September
b. 6, f. 207	Gilbert, Cass	1919 July

b. 6, f. 207	(*), Gillet, Charles J. English	1918 March - April
b. 6, f. 207	Gilman, Jane Bowler (Mrs. Roger)	1919 December - 1920 January
b. 6, f. 208	Glass, Carter	1916 Aug, 1927 October
b. 6, f. 208	Gleaves, Albert	1919 Mar, June
b. 6, f. 208	Glendinning, Robert	1918 February - May
b. 6, f. 209	(*) Glynn, Martin H. English	1916 May – Jun, 1919 March
b. 6, f. 209	Godet, Rose Marie	1918 March
b. 6, f. 210	(*) Godson, [William Frederick Holford?] English	1918 Jan, 1919 September – October
b. 6, f. 211	Goldman, Sachs and Co.	1915 Dec, 1916 February
	Goldsmith, Alan G.	
	See: <u>Rumania, box 32, folder 649</u>	
	Gompers, Samuel See: <u>Labor, box 28, folder 412</u>	
b. 6, f. 212	Gonzales, William E. See also: <u>Cuba, box 24, folder 214</u>	1916 Dec, 1919 January
b. 6, f. 213-214	Gonzales, William E.	1919 February, 1919 April – 1920 February
b. 6, f. 215	Goodwin, Clarence N.	1917 January - February
b. 6, f. 215	Gore, Thomas P.	1919 October
b. 6, f. 216	Gotthardi, Ruggero	1919 October
	Grace (W. R.) and Co. See: <u>Latin America, box 28, folder 417</u>	
b. 6, f. 216	Graham, George Scott	1917 July
	Granberry, John C. See: <u>Eleutherios K. Venizelos, box 13, folder 462</u>	
b. 6, f. 216	Grant, Ida H. (Mrs. Frederick Dent)	1919 July
b. 6, f. 217	Grasty, Charles H.	1922 March

b. 6, f. 217	Graves, Ransom F.	1920 March - April
	Gray, Louis Herbert See: <u>American Mission, box 22, folder 101</u> See: <u>Persia, box 32, folders 603-605</u>	
b. 6, f. 217	Grayson, Cary T.	1922 June
	Greene, Elbridge Gerry See: <u>Bolivia, box 23, folder 160</u> See: <u>Panama, box 31, folder 582</u>	
	Greene, Warwick See: <u>Baltic States, box 23, folder 140</u>	
b. 6, f. 218	(*) Gregory, Thomas Watt English	1915 November – 1916 Jun, 1917 May – 1918 Mar, 1919 February
b. 6, f. 219	(*) Grew, Joseph C. English See also: <u>Austria, box 22, folder 129</u>	1916 Mar, 1919 July – 1920 May, 1924 July, 1927 October
b. 6, f. 220	Grey, Edward, 1st viscount of Fallodon	1920 January
b. 6, f. 220	Griffin, B. H.	1918 June
b. 6, f. 220	(*) Grimprel, U. English	1918 January - November
b. 7, f. 221	Griscom, Lloyd C.	1915 November - December
b. 7, f. 221	Groome, John C.	1915 December
	Grosclaude, [E.?] See: <u>Loie Fuller, box 6, folder 194</u>	
b. 7, f. 221	Guaranty Trust Company of New York See also: <u>R. Walton Moore, box 10, folder 359</u>	1917 March, 1918 November – 1919 Apr, 1922 March
b. 7, f. 222	Guardia, Wenceslao de la	1917 March
b. 7, f. 222	Guillaumeau, G.	1919 August
b. 7, f. 222	Gunther, Franklin Mott	1917 Dec, 1918 Jan, September
	Haas, Jacob de See: <u>Palestine, box 31, folder 578</u>	
b. 7, f. 223	Haff, Delbert J.	1918 March

b. 7, f. 223	Haggin, Eila (Mrs. Terah)	1917 Nov, 1918 January
b. 7, f. 223	Haigh, Henry B.	1918 July
	Haight, Charles S.	
	See: <u>Germany, box 26, folder 311</u> See: <u>Norway, box 31, folder 574</u> See: <u>Norway, box</u> <u>31, folder 577</u>	
b. 7, f. 224-226	(*) Haight, Sandford and Smith English	1915 September – 1917 September, 1918 January – December
	Haitian American Corporation	
	See: <u>Haiti, box 26, folder 357</u>	
b. 7, f. 227	Hale, Edward Joseph	1920 Apr, June
	Hale, William Bayard	
	See: <u>Germany, box 25, folder 284</u>	
b. 7, f. 227	Hall, Henry M.	1917 October
b. 7 , f. 227	Halstead, Albert	1919 Nov, 1920 June
	Hamburg American Line	
	See: <u>Germany, box 25, folder 278</u>	
	Hamel, Joost Adriaan van	
	See: John Foster Dulles (1919 Aug 14), box 5, folder 158	
b. 7, f. 228	Hamill, Charles H.	1919 May - June
b. 7, f. 229	Hamlin, Charles S.	1919 May, July
b. 7, f. 229	Hammond, John Henry	1919 July
b. 7, f. 229	Hand, Augustus Noble	1915 September
b. 7, f. 230	(*) Hanson, Bert English	1919 January - June
	Hapgood, Norman	
b. 7, f. 231	(*) English	1916 January - November
	See also: Farramond, box 5, folder 172	
	See also: Mexico, box 29, folder 452	
b. 7, f. 232	(*) English	1917 January - 1918 December

Hapgood, Norman (continued)

b. 7, f. 233-238	1919 March – Nov, 1920 February – June	1919 March – Nov, 1920 February – June
b. 7, f. 239	Harbord, James Guthrie See also: <u>Mark L. Bristol, box 3, folders 71-73</u>	1919 Sep, 1934 November
b. 7, f. 240	Harding, William P. G.	1917 April – Jun, 1918 January – May
b. 7, f. 241	Hardy, Charles J.	1916 May, 1917 November
b. 7, f. 241	Harriman, Joseph W.	1912 Jan, 1915 April – 1916 April, 1917 May
b. 7, f. 242	(*) Harrington, Herbert A. English	1918 December - 1919 April
b. 7, f. 243	Harrison, Floyd R.	1918 April
b. 7, f. 243	Harrison, Francis Burton	1916 July – Aug, 1918 October
b. 7, f. 244	(*) Harrison, Leland English See also: <u>Colombia, box 24, folder 203</u>	1918 Sep, 1919 Feb, 1920 April – June, 1927 Feb, 1928 Jan, 1930 May, 1941 June
b. 7, f. 245	Harte, A. C.	1919 October
b. 7, f. 245	Hartfield, Joseph M.	1925 February
b. 7, f. 245	Hartigan, Joseph	1919 May
b. 7, f. 245	Harvey, George	1916 January
b. 7, f. 246	Harvey, Lamar	1917 August
b. 7, f. 246	Harvier, Ernest	1913 Apr, 1916 March
	Haskell, William Nafew See: <u>Armenia, box 22, folder 113</u>	
b. 7, f. 246	Havemeyer, [Theodore Augustus?]	1918 March
b. 7, f. 247	Hay, Louis C.	1918 February
b. 7, f. 247	Hayden, Carl	1917 July
b. 7, f. 247	(*) Hayes, George B. English	1917 November – 1918 Mar, 1919 April – May

b. 7, f. 248	Hays, Arthur Garfield	1915 October - December
b. 7, f. 248	Haywood, Marshall De Lancey	1918 August
b. 7, f. 249	Hazard, William A.	1917 February
b. 7, f. 249	Hedry, Etienne de	1917 Oct, December
	Hedry, Florence de (Mrs. Etienne) See: <u>Henry Prather Fletcher (1918 Sep 4), box 5, folder 180</u>	
b. 7, f. 250	Heller, F. S.	1915 November - 1916 February
b. 7, f. 250	Helm, Edith Binham (Mrs. James Meredith)	1920 May
b. 7, f. 250	Henry, Jules	1917 July
b. 7, f. 251	Herbster, Victor D.	1916 October
b. 7, f. 251	Herrick, Walter R.	1918 March
b. 7, f. 252-253	(*) Herzog, Philip W. English	1916 April – 1917 May, 1917 July – Oct, 1919 January
	Hewes, C. B. See: <u>Irwin B. Laughlin (1917 Mar 30), box 9, folder 321</u>	
b. 7, f. 254	(*) Hewson, Hugh M. English	1919 June - October
b. 7, f. 255	Heynen, Carl	1917 June - August
	Higgins, Eugene	
b. 7, f. 256	(*) English <u>See also: Seldon Bacon, box 1, folder 24</u>	1915 September, 1917 September – Oct, 1918 August
b. 7, f. 257	(*) English	1918 Sep, 1919 July – Nov, 1926 July
b. 8, f. 258	Hill, David Jayne	1915 November - December
	[Hill, Ralph W. S.?] English	
	See: Mexico, box 29, folder 473 See: Shipping, box 34, folder 720	
b. 8, f. 258	Hills, Lawrence	1919 Sep, 1920 April – May

b. 8, f. 258	Hills Brothers	1918 January
b. 8, f. 258	Hirst, William H.	1917 November
b. 8, f. 259	Hitchcock, Gilbert M.	1919 February - Jul, undated
b. 8, f. 259	Hobby, William Pettus	1919 May
b. 8, f. 259	Hodgins, Frank E.	1923 January
b. 8, f. 260	Hoey, Fred	1919 March - May
b. 8, f. 261	(*) Hohler, Thomas Beaumont English See also: <u>Mexico, box 29, folders 468-487</u>	1915 November – 1916 May, 1917 March – Aug, 1918 November – 1919 June
b. 8, f. 261	Holder, Charles A.	1915 September
	Hollyday, Thomas W. See: <u>Norman Hapgood (1919 Oct 28, Nov 1), box 7, folders 236-237</u>	
b. 8, f. 262	Holm, Frits	[post-1917 Jan] - 1920 February
b. 8, f. 262	Holt, Hamilton	1918 September – Oct, 1925 Dec, 1930 March
b. 8, f. 263	Hood, Edwin M.	1920 February
b. 8, f. 263	Hooker, Henry S.	1917 June
b. 8, f. 263	Hooper, H. E.	1915 Mar, May; 1916 February
b. 8, f. 264	Hoover, Herbert Clark See also: <u>Armenia, box 22, folder 113</u> See also: <u>Supreme Economic Council, box 34,</u> <u>folder 768</u> See also: <u>United States Food Administration, box 36, folder 839</u>	1921 February
b. 8, f. 264	Hoover, Lou Henry (Mrs. Herbert Clark)	[1919 August - Sep?]
	Hornbeck, Stanley K. See: <u>Far East, box 25, folder 242</u>	
b. 8, f. 264	Hornblower, Miller, Garrison and Potter	1917 June
b. 8, f. 264	Hospital Saturday and Sunday Association	1910 January
	House, Edward Mandell	
b. 8, f. 265-267	(*) English	1914 Nov, 1915 March – 1916 July
House, Edward Mandell (continued)

b. 8, f. 268-269	1916 August - December	1916 August - December
b. 8, f. 270	(*) English	1917 January - December
b. 8, f. 271	1918 Dec; 1919 Jan, May	1918 Dec; 1919 Jan, May
b. 8, f. 272	(*) English	1919 August - Nov, 1920 August
b. 8, f. 273	1923 Jul, 1926 Jun, 1928 November, 1929 May, 1932 November	1923 Jul, 1926 Jun, 1928 November, 1929 May, 1932 November
b. 8, f. 274	House of Mercy	1912 November
b. 8, f. 275	(*) Houston, David Franklin English See also: <u>Paul U. Kellogg, box 8, folder 290</u>	1917 August – 1918 March, 1919 January – Feb, 1920 March, 1923 March
b. 8, f. 276	Houston, Herbert S.	1920 Mar, June
b. 8, f. 276	Howell, Humphrey D. See also: <u>Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Jun 29), box 1, folder 17</u> See also: <u>France, box 25, folder 256</u> See also: <u>Trade, box 35, folder 795</u>	1925 October
b. 8, f. 276 b. 8, f. 277	See also: Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Jun 29), box 1, folder 17 See also: France, box 25,	
	See also: <u>Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Jun 29)</u> , <u>box 1</u> , <u>folder 17</u> See also: <u>France</u> , <u>box 25</u> , <u>folder 256</u> See also: <u>Trade</u> , <u>box 35</u> , <u>folder 795</u>	
b. 8, f. 277	See also: <u>Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Jun 29), box 1, folder 17</u> See also: <u>France, box 25, folder 256</u> See also: <u>Trade, box 35, folder 795</u> Howell, Thomas A.	1918 May
b. 8, f. 277	See also: <u>Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Jun 29)</u> , box 1, folder 17 See also: <u>France</u> , box 25, folder 256 See also: <u>Trade</u> , box 35, folder 795 Howell, Thomas A. Howland, Charles P. Hudson, Manley Ottmer See: <u>American Mission</u> , box 22, folder 99 See: <u>American Mission</u> , box 22, folder 101	1918 May
b. 8, f. 277 b. 8, f. 277	See also: <u>Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Jun 29)</u> , box 1, folder 17 See also: <u>France</u> , box 25, folder 256 See also: <u>Trade</u> , box 35, folder 795 Howell, Thomas A. Howland, Charles P. Hudson, Manley Ottmer See: <u>American Mission</u> , box 22, folder 99 See: <u>American Mission</u> , box 22, folder 101 See: <u>League of Nations</u> , box 28, folder 430	1918 May 1919 December 1918 Apr,
b. 8, f. 277 b. 8, f. 277	See also: Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Jun 29), box 1, folder 17 See also: France, box 25, folder 256 See also: Trade, box 35, folder 795 Howell, Thomas A. Howland, Charles P. Hudson, Manley Ottmer See: American Mission, box 22, folder 99 See: American Mission, box 22, folder 101 See: League of Nations, box 28, folder 430 Hudson, Robert Spear Hudspeth, Claude B.	1918 May 1919 December 1918 Apr,
b. 8, f. 277 b. 8, f. 277 b. 8, f. 277	See also: Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Jun 29), box 1, folder 17 See also: France, box 25, folder 256 See also: Trade, box 35, folder 795 Howell, Thomas A. Howland, Charles P. Hudson, Manley Ottmer See: American Mission, box 22, folder 99 See: American Mission, box 22, folder 101 See: League of Nations, box 28, folder 430 Hudson, Robert Spear Hudspeth, Claude B. See: Atkins Jefferson McLemore, box 10, folder 343	1918 May 1919 December 1918 Apr, September
b. 8, f. 277 b. 8, f. 277 b. 8, f. 277	See also: Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Jun 29), box 1, folder 17 See also: France, box 25, folder 256 See also: Trade, box 35, folder 795 Howell, Thomas A. Howland, Charles P. Hudson, Manley Ottmer See: American Mission, box 22, folder 99 See: American Mission, box 22, folder 101 See: League of Nations, box 28, folder 430 Hudson, Robert Spear Hudspeth, Claude B. See: Atkins Jefferson McLemore, box 10, folder 343 Hughes, Charles Evans Hughes, William Morris	1918 May 1919 December 1918 Apr, September

	Hungarian-American Federation	
	See: <u>Hungary, box 26, folder 358</u>	
	Hurban, V. S.	
	See: <u>Russia, box 33, folder 682</u>	
b. 8, f. 279	Ingersoll, Charles E.	1917 Apr, 1920 June
	International Harvester Company	
	See: <u>Alexander Legge, box 9, folder 324</u>	
	International Mercantile Marine Company	
	See: <u>S. C. Neale, box 10, folder 366</u> See: <u>Shipping, box 34, folder 728</u>	
b. 8, f. 279	International News Service	1917 March
	International Waterways Commission	
	See: Oswald Herbert Ernst, box 5, folder 170	
b. 8, f. 279	Ireland, Gordon	1925 July
	Ireland, John	
	See: <u>Frits Holm, box 8, folder 262</u>	
	Iselin (A.) and Co.	
	See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 478</u>	
b. 8, f. 279	Ishii, Kikujiro	1919 Feb, Apr; 1939 November
	Island Oil and Transport Corporation	
	See: Frederic N. Watriss (1919 Dec 29), box 13, folder 479	
b. 8, f. 280	Jackson, William H.	1920 January
b. 8, f. 280	Jacquemaire, (Mrs. N.)	1930 April
	Jagow, Gottlieb von	
	See: <u>William C. Bullitt, box 3, folder 89</u>	
b. 8, f. 280	Jay, Peter Augustus	1919 Oct, 1920 January
b. 8, f. 280	Jeffries, Louis Eugene	1915 October
	<i>Jewish Daily Warheit</i> English	
	See: <u>Aaron J. Levy, box 9, folder 326</u>	
	Johnson, Cone	
	See: Great Britain, box 26, folder 318 See: State Department, box 34, folder 760	

b. 8, f. 281	Johnson, Douglas W.	1920 February -
	See also: Adriatic Question, box 21, folders 16-34 See also: Adriatic Question, box 21, folders 70-80 See also: American Mission, box 2, folder 99 See also: Greece, box 26, folder 335 See also: Greece, box 26, folder 338 See also: Rumania, box 32, folder 642 See also: Yugoslavia, box 37, folder 861	June
b. 8, f. 281	Johnson, Evan M.	1919 September - October
b. 8, f. 281	Johnson, Hallett See also: <u>Dominican Republic, box 24, folder 229</u>	1923 February, 1938 February
b. 8, f. 282	Johnston, J. [C.?]	1919 October - November
b. 8, f. 282	Jones, T. Gambola	1920 January
b. 8, f. 283	Jones, Thomas D.	1917 November - December
b. 8, f. 283	Jugoslav Republican Alliance	1920 March
b. 8, f. 283	Jusserand, Elise (Mrs. Jean Adrien Antoine Jules)	1916 Jul, 1923 April
	Jusserand, Jean Adrien Antoine Jules	
b. 8, f. 284-285	(*) English	1916 January, May – Aug; 1917 January – May
b. 8, f. 286	1917 June - December	1917 June - December
b. 8, f. 287-288	(*) English	1918 January – Aug, Dec; 1919 Jul; 1920 January – Jun; 1921 Dec; 1923 Feb; 1925 Feb; undated
b. 8, f. 289	Keen, W. W.	1918 June
b. 8, f. 289	(*) Kelley, Francis C. English	1918 December - 1919 February
b. 8, f. 290	Kellogg, Frank B.	1917 May; 1920 May; 1924 Jan, December; 1928 Sep, December
b. 8, f. 290	Kellogg, Frederick R.	1919 July
b. 8, f. 290	Kellogg, Paul U.	1918 December - 1919 January
b. 8, f. 291	Kennedy, McPherson	1917 August

b. 8, f. 291	Kent, Fred I.	1917 July
b. 8, f. 291	Kent, W. C.	1918 September
b. 8, f. 292	Kent, William	1918 March - April
b. 8, f. 292	Kerney, James	1924 July
b. 8, f. 292	Kerr, Philip Henry	1919 September
b. 8, f. 293	Kips Bay Neighborhood Association	1913 January
b. 8, f. 293	Kirlin, Woolsey and Hickox	1917 October
	Kiss, Emil See: <u>Charles O. Maas, box 9, folder 335</u>	
b. 8, f. 293	Klaessig, Emil	1917 March
	Kloeber, Charles E. See: <u>Rumania, box 32, folder 658</u>	
b. 8, f. 294	Klotz, Justine	1918 January
	Knapp, Harry Shepard See: Adriatic Question, box 21, folder 13 See: Adriatic Question, box 21, folder 21 See: Adriatic Question, box 21, folder 68 See: Aerial Navigation Convention, box 22, folder 85 See: Germany, box 25, folder 292	
b. 8, f. 294	Knickerbocker Club	1920 March
b. 8, f. 294	Knowles, Horace G.	1920 March
	Koenig, Paul See: <u>Germany, box 25, folder 277</u>	
b. 8, f. 294	Kohlsaat, Herman H.	1919 May - June
b. 8, f. 295	Kohns, Lee	1915 October – November, 1917 May – November
b. 8, f. 295	Konta, Alexander	1917 Feb, September
	Kreisler, Fritz See: <u>Thomas McCarthy, box 10, folder 337</u>	
b. 8, f. 296	LaBoulaye, André Lefebvre de	1937 February
b. 8, f. 296	Lakin, Herbert C.	1917 February
b. 8, f. 296	Lamont, Thomas William See also: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 493</u> See also: <u>Miscellaneous, box 30, folder 521</u>	1917 Jan, 1920 February

b. 8, f. 297-298	(*) Lane, Franklin K. English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1916 October – Dec; 1917 May – Nov; 1919 Jan, May
b. 8, f. 299	Lanier, Harriet A. Bishop (Mrs. James F. D.)	1919 March
	Lansing, Robert	
b. 9, f. 300-305	(*) English	1915 August – September 22, September 24 – Oct; 1916 February – Jun; 1916 July 12 – 1917 November
b. 9, f. 306	1918 January - April <u>See also: Mexico, box 29, folder 483</u>	1918 January - April
b. 9, f. 307	(*) English	1918 May - December
b. 9, f. 308-314	1919 January - September	1919 January - September
b. 9, f. 315	1919 October - November <u>See also: Woodrow Wilson (1919 Dec 2), box 14, folder 508</u>	1919 October - November
b. 9, f. 316	1920 Jun, 1924 December	1920 Jun, 1924 December
b. 9, f. 317	Larkin, Adrian H.	1918 March
	Laski, Harold J. See: <u>Ray Stannard Baker (1918 Feb 25), box 1, folder 26</u>	
	Laughlin, Irwin B.	
b. 9, f. 318-321	1916 February – Aug, Oct, Dec; 1917 March; 1918 March – April	1916 February – Aug, Oct, Dec; 1917 March; 1918 March – April
b. 9, f. 322	(*) English	1918 September - December
b. 9, f. 323	Lauzanne, Stéphane Joseph Vincent	1919 Oct, December
	Lawrence, David See: <u>Woodrow Wilson (1916 Mar 14), box 14, folder 490</u> See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder</u> <u>456</u>	
	Lawrence, T. E. See: <u>Near East, box 31, folder 554</u>	

	Lay, Julius G.	
	See: Latin America, box 28, folder 418	
	League of Friends of Greece in America	
	See: <u>Nicholas J. Cassavetes, box 3, folder 99</u>	
b. 9, f. 323	(*) LeBlanc, Stewart A. English	1919 May - June
	Lee, Albert	
	See: <u>William G. Sharp, box 12, folder 429</u>	
b. 9, f. 323	Lee, Walter E.	1917 December
b. 9, f. 324	Leffingwell, Russell Cornell	1917 Dec, 1920 January
b. 9, f. 324	Legge, Alexander	1919 January - March
b. 9, f. 324	Lehman, Herbert H.	1936 November
b. 9, f. 324	Lehrbas, Lloyd	1936 May - June
	Lehrs, John A. See: <u>Norman Hapgood (1919 Jun 13), box 7, folder 233</u> See: <u>Russia, box 33, fold</u>	ler 680
	Leith, Charles K.	
	See: American Mission, box 22, folder 97	
b. 9, f. 325	Lersner, Kurt Rudolf Richard Eduard, freiherr von Lersner See also: <u>Ellis Loring Dresel (1919 Nov - Dec), box 5, folder 153</u>	1919 December
b. 9, f. 325	Leslie, Shane	1918 February
	Letcher, Marion	
	See: <u>Spain, box 34, folders 748-749</u>	
	Levine, Isaac Don	
	See: <u>Norman Hapgood (1919 Jun 13), box 7, folder 233</u> See: <u>Russia, box 33, fold</u>	<u>er 694</u>
b. 9, f. 325	Levis, Robert P.	1917 September
b. 9, f. 326	Levy, Aaron J.	1917 July - August
b. 9, f. 326	Lewin-Epstein, Elijah Wolf	1918 February
b. 9, f. 326	Lewis, James Hamilton	1918 Jan; 1919 Feb, May
b. 9, f. 327	Lewis, [Myron Henry?]	1918 January
	Liberty Loan Committee	
	See: Joseph Hartigan, box 7, folder 245	

	Lill, Thomas R.	
	See: <u>Henry Bruére (1917 Sep 22, Nov 2), box 3, folder 79</u>	
b. 9, f. 327	Lincoln, Charles M.	1917 Jan, Apr; 1919 June
b. 9, f. 327	Lindsay, Ronald Charles	1919 Jul, 1920
	See also: <u>Canada, box 24, folder 183</u>	March – Jun, 1939 May
b. 9, f. 328	Lines, Edward S.	1917 August
	Lippmann, Walter	
	See: <u>Vance C. McCormick, box 10, folder 337</u>	
	Lithuanian National Council	
	See: <u>Lithuania, box 28, folder 437</u>	
b. 9, f. 328	Littleton, Martin W.	1917 March
	Lockhart, Frank P.	
	See: <u>China, box 24, folder 196</u>	
b. 9, f. 329	(*) Lodge, Henry Cabot English	1916 Jul; 1919 March – June; 1920 Apr, June
	Logan, James A.	
	See: <u>Baltic States, box 23, folder 141</u>	
b. 9, f. 330	Logan-Long	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 9 , f. 330	Logan, Thomas F.	1916 Nov, 1918
	See also: Ireland, box 27, folder 371	July – Aug, 1919 March
b. 9, f. 330	Long, Boaz Walton	1917 May,
	See also: <u>Mexico, box 29, folders 500-505</u>	August
b. 9, f. 331	(*) Long, Breckinridge English	1919 January – Sep, 1920 May,
	See also: <u>China, box 24, folder 199</u> See also: <u>Haiti, box 26, folder 355</u> See also: <u>Japan, box 28, folder 393</u> See also: <u>Japan, box 28, folder 395</u>	1924 Jul, 1940 January
b. 9, f. 332	Longworth, Nicholas	1917 July
b. 9, f. 332	Lord, Franklin B.	1916 December
	Lord, Robert Howard	
	See: <u>American Mission, box 22, folder 99</u> See: <u>Poland, box 32, folder 625</u>	
b. 9, f. 332	Lord, Day and Lord	1918 Apr, 1941 January

b. 9, f. 332	Lothian, Philip Henry Kerr, 11th marquis of Lothian	1939 May
b. 9, f. 333	Love, Thomas B.	1917 August
b. 9 , f. 333	Low, A. Maurice	1916 May, 1924
	Lower California Jockey Club See: <u>Franklin K. Lane (1917 Nov 28), box 8, folder 298</u>	
b. 9 , f. 333	Lucking, Helfman, Lucking and Hanlon	1919 January
b. 9, f. 334	Lydig, Philip M.	1916 November – Dec; 1917 Apr, November
b. 9, f. 335	Lynch, Frederick B.	1917 Jun, 1918 October
b. 9, f. 335	Lyon, John Denniston	1917 December
b. 9, f. 335	Maas, Charles O.	1917 August
b. 9, f. 336	(*) McAdoo, William Gibbs English See also: <u>Germany, box 25, folder 282</u>	1913 April – May, November – Dec; 1914 March; 1915 Sep; 1917 March – Sep; 1919 February
b. 9, f. 336	McAneny, Marjorie Jacobi (Mrs. George)	1917 April
	Macauley, Thomas Babington (copy) See: <u>John Denniston Lyon, box 9, folder 335</u>	
b. 10, f. 337	McCarthy, Thomas	1918 November - December
b. 10, f. 337	McClellan, George B.	1913 May, Dec; 1915 September
b. 10, f. 337	McCormick, Medill	1917 April - September
b. 10, f. 337	McCormick, Vance C.	1916 October – Nov, 1920 June
	McCully, N. A.	
	See: Adriatic Question, box 21, folder 38 See: Adriatic Question, box 21, folder 43 See: Adriatic Question, box 22, folder 73 See: German Tankers, box 25, folder 266 See: Germany, box 25, folder 293 See: Germany, box 26, folder 301 [302?] See: Germany, box 26, folder 306 See: Naval Adviser, box 30, folders 538-540	
b. 10, f. 338	McDermott, Charles J.	1915 Sep, 1917 August
b. 10, f. 338	McDuffie, Duncan	1918 January

b. 10 , f. 338	MacEachran, Clinton E. See also: <u>Rumania, box 32, folder 657</u>	1919 May, Sep; 1920 July
b. 10, f. 338	McGoodwin, Preston	1918 April – Jul, 1919 June
b. 10, f. 339-342	Mackay, Clarence H.	1917 March – Apr, Oct; 1918 Jan, March – Jul, Aug, Oct; 1919 Jan, May
	McKellar, Kenneth Douglas See: <u>France, box 25, folder 257</u>	
b. 10, f. 343	McLachlan, James D.	1918 October
	McLanahan, Scott See: <u>Andrew D. Meloy, box 10, folder 350</u>	
b. 10, f. 343	McLemore, Atkins Jefferson	1917 Feb, June
b. 10, f. 343	Mac Murray, John von Antwerp	1925 April
b. 10, f. 344	(*) McNab, Gavin English	1919 February - July
b. 10, f. 344	McReynolds, J. C.	1919 February
b. 10, f. 344	Mac Veagh, Charles	1926 Jun; 1927 Feb, Nov; 1930 August
b. 10, f. 345	Magee, John	undated
b. 10, f. 345	Malcolm, Ian	1917 May, October
b. 10, f. 345	Mallet-Prevost, Severo	1919 April
b. 10, f. 346	Malone, Dudley Field	1916 Aug, Dec; 1919 February
b. 10 , f. 346	Marcosson, Isaac F. See also: <u>Germany, box 25, folder 299</u>	1919 May
b. 10, f. 347	Marie, Queen of Rumania See also: <u>box 6, folder 194</u>	1919 Mar, Nov; 1920 Jan; 1926 Nov; [1928 Jul?]
b. 10, f. 348	Marling, Alfred E.	1917 June
b. 10, f. 348	(*) Marshall, H. Snowden English	1916 Jan, Mar; 1917 Apr, October

	Marshall, Hugh Dan	
	See: American Mission, box 22, folder 99	
b. 10, f. 348	Marshall, Louis	1920 January - March
b. 10, f. 349	Marshall, Thomas Riley	1919 June, 1920 June
	Martin, Lawrence See: <u>Germany, box 26, folder 307</u>	
	Martin, Thomas S. See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 487</u>	
	Martinez, Edmundo See: <u>Woodrow Wilson (1917 Aug 7), box 14, folder 499</u>	
b. 10, f. 349	Masaryk, Tomáš Garrigue	1918 Aug, November
b. 10, f. 349	Mason, Roswell B.	1900 February
	<i>Matin, Le</i> English See: <u>Stéphane Lauzanne, box 9, folder 323</u>	
b. 10 , f. 350	Matlack Coal and Iron Corporation	1917 Jun, August
	Mayer, Ferdinand L. See: <u>Cuba, box 24, folder 213</u> See: <u>Venezuela, box 36, folder 844</u>	
b. 10, f. 350	Mayer, Julius M. See also: <u>Robert Adamson, box 1, folder 2</u>	1914 Jan, 1915 Sep, 1919 March – April
	Mealy, William H. See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 485</u>	
b. 10, f. 350	Meloy, Andrew D. See also: <u>Abram I. Elkus (1916 Mar), box 5, folder 167</u>	1916 February - March
b. 10, f. 351	Menzies, Peter I.	1934 October
b. 10, f. 351	Merchants' Association of New York See also: <u>William Phillips (1916 Jul 24), box 11, folder 395</u>	1916 June
	Merck and Co. See: <u>John Foster Dulles (1916), box 5, folder 158</u>	
	Meriwether, Jessie Gair (Mrs. Lee) See: <u>France, box 25, folder 257</u>	
b. 10, f. 351	Merle-Smith, Van Santvoord See also: <u>Germany, box 26, folder 308</u> See also: <u>Peru, box 32, folder 613</u>	1924 July

	<i>Metropolitan</i> English	
	See: <u>Henry James Whigham, box 13, folder 482</u>	
b. 10 , f. 352	(*) Metz, Herman A. English	1916 June – Jul, 1917 February – Mar, 1919 April – May
	Mexican Eagle Oil Company	
	See: <u>Mexico, box 30, folder 511</u>	
	Mexican Telegraph Company	
	See: <u>Percy R. Pyne, box 12, folder 409</u>	
	Meyer, Alice	
	See: Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Aug 30 - Sep 4), box 1, folders 17-18	
b. 10, f. 352	Meyer, Eugene, Jr.	1919 September
b. 10, f. 353	(*) Mezes, Sidney E. English	1917 Dec; 1918 Jan, October
b. 10, f. 354	Milburn, Devereux	1916 February
b. 10 , f. 354	Miles, Basil See also: <u>Russia, box 33, folder 689</u>	1916 Oct, 1917 January – Apr, 1918 Nov, 1920 January
b. 10, f. 354	Miller, A. [J.?]	1916 March
	Miller, David Hunter	
b. 10, f. 355	(*)	1917 November
	English See also: Mexico, box 30, folder 506	– Dec, 1919 Jan, 1920 March
b. 10, f. 356	1920 Apr, 1932 June	1920 Apr, 1932 June
	Miller, Kenneth D.	
	See: <u>Czechoslovakia, box 24, folder 215</u>	
b. 10, f. 357	Miller, Nathan L.	1921 October
	<i>Milwaukee Journal</i> English	
	See: L. W. Nieman, box 10, folder 368	
	Miner, Robert	
	See: David Rowland Francis (1919 Jun 17), box 6, folder 191	
b. 10, f. 357	Mirasson, [G.?] de	1919 August - September

	Misu, Nicholas See also: <u>Charles J. Vopicka, box 13, folder 464</u>	1919 September
b. 10, f. 358	Mitchel, John Purroy	1915 Sep, undated
b. 10, f. 358	Mitchel Campaign Committee	1913 October
b. 10, f. 358	Mitchell, Roscoe. C.	1916 April
	Mobile Liners, Inc. See: <u>Steward A. LeBlanc, box 9, folder 323</u>	
b. 10, f. 359	Mochizuki, K.	1921 October
b. 10, f. 359	Mohrenschildt, F. de	1918 November
	Moltke, Carl Poul Oscar See: <u>Constantin Brun (1919 May 30), box 3, folder 86</u>	
b. 10, f. 359	Moore, John Bassett	1916 February March, 1918 March – April
b. 10, f. 359	Moore, Robert Walton	1935 May - June
b. 10, f. 360	Moores, Merrill	1916 May
b. 10, f. 360	Morgan, E[dwin?] D.	1916 July
b. 10, f. 360	Morgan, Edwin Vernon See also: <u>Brazil, box 23, folder 166</u>	1919 March - April
b. 10, f. 361	Morgan, Henry H.	1916 Nov, 1917 January
	Morgan, Marshall See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 455</u>	
	Morgan (J. P.) and Co. See: <u>Martin Egan (1915-1917), box 5, folders 161-162</u> See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 492</u> See: <u>Miscellaneous, box 30, folder 521</u>	
b. 10, f. 362	Morgenthau, Henry See also: <u>Woodrow Wilson (1917 Jul 12), box 14, folder 496</u> See also: <u>Poland, box 32, folder 622</u>	1920 April – May, 1921 September
b. 10, f. 362	Morris, Ira Nelson	1918 March - April
	Morrison, Frank See: <u>Labor, box 28, folder 412</u>	
	Morrow, Dwight W. See: <u>Miscellaneous, box 30, folder 521</u>	

b. 10, f. 362	Morse, Perley	1917 April
b. 10, f. 363	Moses, George H.	1919 April - May
	Moskowitz, Henry See: <u>, box 3, folder 105</u>	
b. 10, f. 363	Mullins, Thomas Darragh	1919 July
b. 10, f. 363	Munson, Frank C.	1917 December
b. 10, f. 364	Murray, Arthur Cecil	1936 Feb, 1939 December
b. 10 , f. 364	Murray, Robert Hammond See also: <u>Norman Hapgood (1916 Sep 30), box 7, folder 231</u> See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 452</u>	1917 Dec, 1919 June – July
b. 10, f. 365	Nansen, Fridtjof	1918 May
b. 10, f. 365	Narodny, Ivan I.	1917 July - August
	Nast, Condé See: <u>William G. Sharp, box 12, folder 429</u>	
b. 10, f. 365	National Association of Clothiers	1916 January
	National Conference for Continuous Mediation See: <u>Peace Efforts, box 32, folder 595</u>	
	National Oil and Development Company See: <u>Mexico, box 30, folder 504</u>	
b. 10, f. 365	National Polish Committee of America	1920 January
	National Zinc Company See: <u>John Foster Dulles (1916), box 5, folder 158</u>	
b. 10, f. 366	Navarro, Alfonso de	1913 Apr, 1917 July
b. 10, f. 366	(*) Neale, S. C. English	1916 July - 1917 February
b. 10, f. 366	Nevill, Richard	1918 February
	New York (City), Department of Licenses See: <u>George H. Bell, box 2, folder 45</u>	
	New York (City), Fire Department See: <u>Robert Adamson, box 1, folder 2</u>	
b. 10, f. 366	New York County Lawyers' Association	1926 June

b. 10, f. 367	<i>New York Evening Post</i> English	1916 November
b. 10, f. 367	New York Public Library	1921 December
b. 10, f. 367	<i>New York Times</i> English	1917 April – May; 1919 Jul; 1928 May, November
	New York World English	
	See: <u>Charles M. Lincoln, box 9, folder 327</u>	
b. 10, f. 368	Newton, Byron R.	1917 Oct, 1918 Dec, 1919 June, 1920 June
	Niblack, A. P.	
	See: Adriatic Question, box 21, folder 3	
b. 10, f. 368	Nicholson, George P.	1923 January
	Nielsen, Fred Kenelm	
	See: American Mission, box 22, folder 99 See: Mexico, box 29, folder 471	
b. 10, f. 368	Nieman, Lucius W.	1917 Jun, November
b. 10, f. 369	Niles-Noble	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 10, f. 369	Niles Bement-Pond Company	1917 July
b. 10, f. 369	Nipgen, Alvin T.	1917 June
b. 10, f. 369	Noble, Herbert	1917 April
b. 10, f. 370	Nordvall, A. R.	1917 July - August
b. 10, f. 370	Noyes, Frank B.	1917 August
b. 10, f. 370	Noyes, Pierrepont B.	1919 Aug, Oct; 1921 February
b. 10, f. 370	Nye, J. M.	1918 Aug, 1919 Jun, [1920 pre- Apr?], undated
b. 10, f. 371	O'Brian-O'Keeffe	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access	;

to the digital copy.

O'Brian-O'Keeffe (continued)

b. 10, f. 371	O'Brian, John Lord	1918 Mar, October
b. 10, f. 371	O'Brien, John F.	1917 February
b. 10, f. 371	O'Ceallaigh, Seán Z.	1919 October - November
b. 10, f. 371	O'Keeffe, Arthur J.	1915 Sep, 1919 Apr, 1924 July
	Oldfield, William A.	
	See: <u>Haiti, box 26, folder 357</u>	
b. 10, f. 372	Olivier, M.	1939 June
b. 10, f. 372	Olney, Richard (1871-1939)	1915 Dec, 1916 Nov, 1920 Feb, 1924 July
b. 10, f. 372	Osborne, D. G.	1917 October
b. 11, f. 373	O'Sullivan, Charles	1927 August
b. 11, f. 373	Oudin, Maurice Angus	1917 Aug, November
b. 11, f. 373	Oviatt, Edwin	1918 October
	Owens, Clarence J. See: <u>Belisario Porras, box 11, folder 405</u>	
b. 11, f. 374	Paderewski, Ignacy Jan	1919 October
b. 11, f. 374	Paderewski Fund for Poland	1921 February
b. 11, f. 374	Page, Alice (Mrs. Walter Hines)	1918 December
b. 11, f. 374	Page, Thomas Nelson	1918 Feb, Jul, September
b. 11, f. 375-381	Page, Walter Hines	1915 September – Oct; 1916 June – Jul, September – Dec; 1917 January – Dec; 1918 March
b. 11, f. 382	Paine, Ralph D.	1915 Sep, [1918 Mar?]
b. 11, f. 382	(*) Palmer, Alexander Mitchell English	1918 January - 1919 April
b. 11, f. 383	Palmer, Bradley W.	1918 January - 1919 March

	Palmer, Eric H.	
	See: Edwin Björkman, box 2, folder 54	
b. 11, f. 383	Palmer, Frederick	1917 December
b. 11, f. 383	Pan American Union See also: <u>John Barrett, box 2, folder 40</u>	1917 Jul, 1919 February
	Pan American Wireless Telephone and Telegraph Company See: <u>Latin America, box 28, folders 421-422</u>	
b. 11, f. 384	Panateroff, Stephan	1916 October – 1917 Dec, 1919 June
	Pan-Epirotic Union in America See: <u>Nicholas J. Cassavetes, box 3, folder 99</u>	
b. 11, f. 384	Parker, James S.	1917 October
b. 11, f. 384	Parker, Louis A.	1919 September - October
	Parker, Myron M. See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 488</u>	
b. 11, f. 385	Parsons, William Barclay	1922 March
b. 11, f. 385	Patchin, Philip H.	1918 Dec, 1919 May, 1928 November
b. 11, f. 385	Patrick, Mary Mills	1919 July
b. 11, f. 386	Patten, Mary	1919 July
b. 11, f. 386	Patterson, A. M.	1920 May
b. 11, f. 386	Patterson, William Morrison	1918 November
b. 11, f. 387	Peabody, Endicott	1910 September; 1911 September; 1914 Jan; 1915 September; 1923 Mar; 1927 Feb; 1933 May, September
b. 11, f. 387	Pelham, Thomas W.	1917 August
	Peoples Industrial Trading Corporation	
	See: Poland, box 32, folder 633	
b. 11, f. 387	Percy, Eustace	1917 May - October

b. 11, f. 388	Pergler, Charles	1918 February - March
b. 11, f. 388	Perkins, Thomas Nelson	1917 Jun, 1918 January
b. 11, f. 388	Perkins, Wallace T.	1923 March
b. 11, f. 389	Pershing, John J.	1919 August
	Pesqueira, Roberto V. See: <u>Charles A. Douglas, box 5, folder 151</u>	
b. 11, f. 389	Pétain, Philippe	1939 May
b. 11, f. 389	Pezet, Federico Alfonso	1920 September
	Phelan, James D. See: <u>Franklin K. Lane (1919 May 2), box 8, folder 298</u> See: <u>Ireland, box 27, folder 370</u> See: <u>Japan, box 28, folder 400</u>	
b. 11, f. 390-392	(*) Phelps Brothers and Company English	1917 June - 1918 September
b. 11, f. 393	Philip, Hoffman	1919 February - 1920 January
b. 11, f. 393	Philipot,	1919 August
	Philipsen, V. O. J. See: <u>Denmark, box 24, folder 227</u> See: <u>Russia, box 33, folder 707</u>	
	Phillips, William	
b. 11, f. 394	(*) English <u>See also: Mexico, box 29, folder 457</u>	1916 Jan, April – July 13
b. 11, f. 395	(*) English <u>See also: Mexico, box 29, folder 468</u>	1916 July [15?] – November
b. 11, f. 396-397	(*) English <u>See also: Latin America, box 28, folder 420</u>	1917 February - Oct; 1918 January - Apr, August - December
b. 11, f. 398	(*) English <u>See also: William E. Gonzales (1919 Jul 1), box 6, folder 214</u> <u>See also: Cuba, box 24, folder 214</u>	1919 June – September 18
b. 11, f. 399	1919 September 26 – November	1919 September 26 – November

Phillips, Willi	am (continued)
-----------------	----------------

b. 11, f. 400	(*) English	1920 February – Dec, 1925 Dec, 1927 Nov, 1933 Mar, 1940 Jul, 1941 Apr, undated
b. 11, f. 401	Pichon, Stéphen Marie	1919 December
	Piez, Charles See: <u>Labor, box 28, folder 411</u>	
b. 11 , f. 401	Pittman, Key	1915 December - 1916 January
	Polish National Committee See: <u>Poland, box 32, folder 617</u>	
b. 11, f. 402	Polk, Beach	1917 September
b. 11, f. 402	Polk, Elizabeth Sturgis ("Lily")	1916 Aug, undated
b. 11, f. 403	(*) Polk, Ida Ashe (Lyon) (Mrs. William Mecklenburg) English	1898 May - Sep, undated
b. 11, f. 404	Polk, J. Metcalfe	undated
b. 11, f. 404	Polk, John Metcalf ("Jack")	1916 Jul, undated
	Polk, William Mecklenburg See: <u>Ida Ashe (Lyon) Polk (Mrs. William M.), box 11, folder 403</u>	
b. 11 , f. 405	Porras, Belisario	1919 March - June
	Porras, M. F.	
	See: <u>F. A. Pezet, box 11, folder 389</u>	
b. 11, f. 405	Porter, Howard	1919 December
	Postal Telegraph-Cable Company See: <u>Clarence H. Mackay, box 10, folders 339-342</u>	
b. 11, f. 406	Potter, Howard	1916 March
b. 11, f. 406	Potter, James	1920 February
b. 11, f. 406	Potter, James Brown	1917 December
b. 11, f. 406	Potter, Robert S.	1917 May
b. 11, f. 407	Pottle, Emery	1919 September - October
b. 11, f. 407	Pou, Edward W.	1917 September

b. 11, f. 407	[Poublitoff, S.?] English	[post-1917 Oct?]
b. 11, f. 408	Pratt, Edward Ewing	1916 January
b. 11, f. 408	Pratt, William Veazie	[1918 post- Oct?], 1929 July
b. 11, f. 408	Price, Jesse D.	1916 July
	Price, Joseph M. See: <u>Norman Hapgood (1916 Feb 7), box 7, folder 231</u>	
b. 12, f. 409	Price, William W.	1902 Dec, 1914 May, 1919 Dec, 1921 Mar, undated
	Proctor, Frank C. See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 484</u>	
b. 12, f. 409	Proskey, W. Scott	1917 April - May
	Providence Journal See: Woodrow Wilson (1916 Mar 16), box 14, folder 490	
	Provisional Executive Committee for General Zionist Affairs See: <u>Palestine, box 31, folder 578</u>	
	<i>Public Ledger</i> (Philadelphia) See: <u>Herbert Bruce Brougham, box 3, folder 75</u>	
b. 12, f. 409	Pyne, Percy R.	1919 June - July
b. 12, f. 410	Quattrone, Francesco	1918 July
b. 12, f. 410	Quinn, John	1917 March
b. 12, f. 410	Quintana, Frederico M.	1915 March
b. 12, f. 411	Ragsdale, J. Willard	1917 July
b. 12, f. 411	Randolph, Harrison	1920 Feb, 1924 January
b. 12, f. 412	Ransdell, Joseph E.	1921 January
	Rappaport, Leo M. See: <u>Merrill Moores, box 10, folder 360</u>	
b. 12, f. 412	Rappard, W. L. F. C. van	1916 June – Dec, 1917 Aug, 1918 March
b. 12, f. 413	Rasquin, William, Jr.	1916 May

	Rattigan, William F. A.	
	See: <u>Rumania, box 32, folder 655</u>	
b. 12, f. 413	Rea, George Bronson	1920 January - February
b. 12, f. 414	Reading, Alice (Mrs. Rufus Daniel Isaacs)	1918 June
	(*) Reading, Rufus Daniel Isaacs, 1st marquis of Reading English See also: <u>Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Jun 29), box 1, folder 17</u>	1918 January – Jul, 1919 June
b. 12, f. 415-416	(*) Redfield, William C. English	1916 Feb, July, Nov; 1917 June – Oct; 1918 Feb, July, Dec; 1919 January – July
b. 12, f. 417	Reed, James Alexander See also: <u>France, box 25, folder 257</u>	1918 December
b. 12, f. 417	Reinsch, Paul S.	1918 December - 1919 April
	Requa, Mark Lawrence See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 477</u>	
b. 12, f. 417	Réquin, Édouard Jean	1918 Feb, October
b. 12 , f. 418	(*) Riano y Gayangos, Don Juan English	1916 March – Aug, 1917 July – Aug, 1918 May – Nov, 1926 July
	Rice, Cecil Arthur Spring See: <u>Spring Rice, Cecil Arthur, box 12, folders 441-444</u>	
	Richards, Eben See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 485</u>	
	Richardson, W. P. See: <u>Russia, box 33, folder 696</u>	
b. 12, f. 419	Riker, Carroll Livingston	1915 November
b. 12, f. 419	Riker, Samuel, Jr.	1917 August
	Rintelen, Franz von See: <u>Charles Warren (1917 May 5), box 13, folder 474</u>	
b. 12, f. 419	Robbins, Herbert D.	1918 March
	Robbins, Warren D. See: <u>Cuba, box 24, folder 208</u>	

b. 12, f. 420	Robertson, Randolph	1917 March – Apr, Sep; 1920 June
b. 12, f. 420	Robinson, Joe T.	1916 Apr, 1919 July
	Roessler and Hasslacher Chemical Company See: <u>Key Pittman, box 11, folder 401</u>	
b. 12, f. 420	Rogers, Walter S.	1917 October
b. 12, f. 421	Romanos, A.	1919 September
b. 12, f. 421	(*) Roosevelt, Franklin Delano English See also: <u>Walter Hines Page (1917 Jan 25), box 11, folders 379</u>	1913 May, 1915 November – Dec, 1917 May, 1919 May – Jul, 1920 Jul, undated
b. 12, f. 421	Roosevelt, Theodore, Jr.	1932 February
b. 12, f. 422	Root, Elihu See also: <u>Samuel Reading Bertron (1919 Mar 20-24), box 2, folder 49</u>	1919 March - April
b. 12, f. 422	Root, Elihu, Jr.	1920 April
	Rosen, Roman See: <u>Russia, box 33, folder 684</u>	
	Rosenthal, Moritz See: <u>Alien Property Custodian, box 22, folder 95</u>	
	Ross, E. P. See: <u>Denmark, box 24, folder 227</u>	
b. 12, f. 422	Rowe, Leo S. See also: <u>Bolivia, box 23, folder 161</u> See also: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 469</u> See also: <u>Venezuela, box 36, folder 845</u>	1915 Sep, 1917 March – Jul, 1919 Jun, 1920 March – December
b. 12, f. 423	Rowe, William W.	1916 October
	Ruddock, Albert Billings See: <u>Adriatic Question, box 22, folder 75</u>	
b. 12, f. 423	Rush, Thomas E.	1910 Nov, 1924 July
	Russian-American-Asiatic Corporation	
	See: <u>Ivan I. Narodny, box 10, folder 365</u>	
b. 12, f. 423	Ryan, Edward W.	1919 Oct, 1920 [post-March 1] – June

b. 12, f. 424	Sabin, Charles Hamilton	1919 May
b. 12, f. 424	Sabin, Paulette Morton (Mrs. Charles Hamilton)	1924 July
b. 12, f. 424	Saint Cyr, A. de	1919 February
b. 12, f. 425	Salmon, David Alden See also: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 452</u>	1919 January
b. 12, f. 425	Sanford, Ethel	1922 May
b. 12, f. 425	Sartiges, Etienne Gilbert Eugène, comte de	1926 June
b. 12, f. 426	Saxe, John Godfrey	1918 Dec, 1920 September
	Sazonov, Sergei See: <u>Poland, box 32, folder 629</u>	
b. 12, f. 426	Schelling, Ernest H.	1917 December - 1918 November
b. 12, f. 426	Scherbatskoy, A.	1921 June
	Schiff, Jacob See: <u>Japan, box 28, folder 394</u>	
	Schoenfeld, Hans F. A.	
	See: <u>Rumania, box 32, folder 650</u>	
b. 12, f. 427	Scholle, Gustave	1917 November
b. 12, f. 427	Schurman, Jacob Gould	1915 October
b. 12, f. 427	Schurz, Carl L.	1917 April
b. 12, f. 428	Scott, Edgar	1917 May
	Scott, James B. See: Aerial Navigation Convention, box 22, folders 87-88) See: American Mission, box 22, folder 99\ See: Austria, box 22, folder 132 See: German Tankers, box 25, folder 275 See: Germany, box 25, folder 297	
b. 12, f. 428	Scully, P. J.	1919 April
	Secor, Alson See: <u>David F. Houston, box 8, folder 275</u>	
b. 12, f. 428	Selden, Charles A.	1919 Sep, undated
b. 12, f. 429	Serbian Press Bureau	1918 July
b. 12, f. 429	Seskis, Jânis	1919 September
b. 12, f. 429	Seymour, Charles	1925 November

b. 12, f. 429	Sharp, William G.	1917 December
	Shaw, Gardiner Howland	
b. 12, f. 430	1919 Jul, 1920 June – September, 1921 March – September <u>See also: Greece, box 26, folder 340</u> <u>See also: Mexico, box 29, folders 496-497</u>	1919 Jul, 1920 June – September, 1921 March – September
b. 12, f. 431	(*) 1922 Mar; 1924 May – Jun; 1925 Mar; 1928 Mar, Dec; 1941 October English	(*) 1922 Mar; 1924 May – Jun; 1925 Mar; 1928 Mar, Dec; 1941 October
b. 12, f. 432	Sheffield, James R. See also: <u>Finland, box 25, folder 245</u>	1914 January
b. 12, f. 432	Sheldon, Edward Wright	1926 June
b. 12, f. 432	Shepardson, Whitney	1919 June - November
b. 12, f. 433	Sheppard, Morris	1915 Nov, 1916 Aug, 1917 February
b. 12, f. 433	Sherley, Swagar	1915 Nov; 1916 Jul, Nov; 1918 February – April
b. 12, f. 434	Sherman, [Merritt Masters?]	1918 April
b. 12, f. 434	Shipley, Ruth	[1922 Jul?]
b. 12, f. 434	Short, Camilla	undated
b. 12, f. 435	Sibbet, H. A.	1916 June
b. 12, f. 435	Simon, Joseph	1918 March - April
b. 12, f. 435	Skiddy, W. W.	1915 Dec, 1916 April
b. 12, f. 436	Skinner, Robert P.	1915 November - 1916 May
	Slayden, James Luther See: <u>Great Britain, box 26, folder 319</u>	
b. 12, f. 437	Smith, Alfred E.	1918 Sep, 1920 Nov, 1928 February
b. 12, f. 437	Smith, Augustine J.	1917 April

b. 12, f. 437	Smith, Edward N.	1915 October
b. 12, f. 438	Smith, Hoke	1918 Jun, 1921 January
b. 12, f. 438	Smith, Ulysses Grant	1919 April
	Smith-Gordon, Lionel See: <u>Duncan Upshaw Fletcher, box 5, folder 177</u>	
	Society of the Friends of Music See: <u>Harriet A. B. Lanier, box 8, folder 299</u>	
b. 12, f. 438	Sokolow, Nahum	1919 October
b. 12, f. 439	Sol M, Salvador	1920 June
b. 12, f. 439	Sonneborn (L.) Sons, Inc.	1917 May
	"Sookine," English	
	See: William Phillips (1917 Oct 30), box 11, folders 396	
b. 12, f. 440	Soulié, Henry	1919 August
	Spanish Red Cross See: <u>American Red Cross, box 1, folder 5</u>	
	Spencer, Nelson S. See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 477</u>	
	Speyer and Co. See also: <u>Chandler P. Anderson (1916 May - Dec), box 1, folder 6</u>	1915 Sep, 1916 October
	Spring Rice, Cecil Arthur	
b. 12, f. 441	(*) English <u>See also: Japan, box 28, folder 386</u>	1915 December - 1916 February
b. 12, f. 442-443	(*) English	1916 March – Oct, 1917 March – July
b. 12, f. 444	(*) English <u>See also: Richard Crawford (1917 Aug 24), box 4, folder 126</u>	1917 August - 1918 Feb, undated
	<u>See also: Russia, box 33, folder 670</u>	
b. 12, f. 445	Spring-Rice, Florence (Mrs. Cecil Arthur)	1918 December - 1919 January

b. 12, f. 445	Stabler, Jordan Herbert	1919 March
	See also: Argentina, box 22, folder 110 See also: Bolivia, box 23, folder 158 See also: Brazil, box 23, folder 165 See also: Columbia, box 24, folders 203-204 See also: Cuba, box 24, folder 208 See also: Ecuador, box 24, folder 232 See also: Guatemala, box 26, folder 350 See also: [Haiti?], box 26, folder 353 See also: Latin America, box 28, folders 419-422 See also: Panama, box 31, folder 581 See also: Panama, box 31, folder 583 See also: Peru, box 32, folder 610	– Apr, 1925 December, undated
b. 12, f. 446	Stallforth, F.	1916 March - April
	Stamford, Mfg. Co. See: <u>W. W. Skiddy, box 12, folder 435</u>	
b. 12, f. 446	Stanchfield, John B.	1917 December - 1918 March
b. 12, f. 446	Stancill, R. L.	1919 February
	Starr Hunt, J. B. See: <u>Great Britain, box 26, folder 319</u>	
b. 12, f. 447	Stedman, Charles M.	1915 December
	Stefánik, C. A. S. See: <u>Edouard de Billy, box 2, folder 52-53</u>	
	Steffens, Lincoln See: <u>Norman Hapgood (1916 Jan 26), box 7, folder 231</u> See: <u>Russia, box 33, folder 690</u>	
b. 12, f. 447	Stevens, Guy	1919 August
b. 12, f. 447	Stewart, William A. W.	1917 December - 1918 November
b. 12, f. 448	Stillman, James A.	1919 December
b. 12, f. 448	Stokes, Anson Phelps	1916 December - 1917 January
b. 12, f. 448	Stokes, James Graham Phelps	1915 November
b. 12, f. 449	Stone-Stone	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 12, f. 449	Stone, Harlan Fiske	1924 April
b. 12, f. 449	Stone, Melville Elijah, Jr.	1915 Nov, 1918
	See also: <u>Associated Press, box 1, folder 13</u>	January
b. 12, f. 449	Stone, William Joel See also: <u>Ireland, box 27, folder 370</u>	1917 July

b. 13, f. 450	Stovall, Pleasant Alexander See also: <u>Switzerland, box 35, folders 780-781</u>	1916 Nov, 1919 Aug, 1920 June
b. 13, f. 450	Straight, Willard Dickerman	1916 Dec, 1917 March
	Straus, Oscar Solomon	
	See: David Rowland Francis (1916 Aug 30), box 6, folder 189	
b. 13, f. 451	Strauss, Albert	1917 November - December
b. 13, f. 451	Strong, Benjamin	1919 September
b. 13, f. 451	Suazo, Luis	1919 August - September
	Sulzberger and Sons Company	
	See: Lloyd C. Griscom, box 7, folder 221	
	Survey, The	
	See: <u>Paul U. Kellogg, box 8, folder 290</u>	
b. 13, f. 452	Swanson, Claude Augustus	1919 June
b. 13, f. 452	Sweetser, Arthur	1920 March
b. 13, f. 452	Swing, Raymond Gram	1917 October
b. 13, f. 453	Swope, Herbert Bayard	1916 Aug; 1918 Mar, Nov; 1920 May, July
	Tanis, Richard C.	
	See: Mexico, box 29, folder 476	
b. 13, f. 453	(*) Tardieu, André Pierre Gabriel Amédée English See also: <u>Ellis Loring Dresel (1919 Oct 18), box 5, folder 153</u> See also: <u>Adriatic</u> <u>Question, box 22, folder 81</u>	1917 Jun, 1918 January – Jun, 1919 Nov, 1921 March
b. 13, f. 454	Tarnowski,	1917 Feb, May
	Taylor, Alonzo E. See: <u>Russia, box 33, folder 692</u>	
b. 13, f. 454	Taylor, Howard See also: <u>Peace Efforts, box 32, folders 592-593</u>	1916 June – Jul, 1919 March
	Texas Company See: <u>Frederic N. Watriss (1919 Dec 29), box 13, folder 479</u>	
b. 13, f. 454	Thayer, Henry C.	1917 November

	[Thompson, William Boyce?] English	
	See: <u>Russia, box 33, folder 668</u> See: <u>Russia, box 33, folder 673</u>	
b. 13, f. 455	Thorne, Samuel, Jr.	1917 Dec, 1919 May
	Times (London)	
	See: Henry M. Hall, box 7, folder 227	
	Tisza, István	
	See: William C. Bullitt, box 3, folder 89	
b. 13, f. 455	Tittoni, Tommaso	1919 October - November
b. 13, f. 456	Toomer, W. M.	1917 May
b. 13, f. 456	Totten, Ralph James	1919 September - October
	Travers, Grace Brunner	
	See: Fred Hoey, box 8, folder 260	
	Trone, S. A.	
	See: <u>Thomas N. Perkins, box 11, folder 388</u>	
b. 13, f. 456	Trowbridge, S. B. P.	1917 December
b. 13, f. 457	(*) Tumulty, Joseph Patrick English	1917 Jul, December; 1919
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	January – Jul, December
	See also: <u>Henry H. Childers, box 3, folder 104</u> See also: <u>Martin H. Glynn, box 6, folder 209</u> See also: <u>Ivan I. Narodny, box 10, folder 365</u> See also: <u>Brazil, box 23, folder 166</u> See also: <u>China, box 24, folder 195</u> See also: <u>Ireland, box 27, folder 370</u> See also: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 456</u>	
b. 13, f. 458	(*) Tumulty, Joseph Patrick English	1920 Mar, May; 1924 July
	Tyler, Royall	
	See: Australia, box 22, folder 134 See: Australia, box 22, folder 137	
b. 13, f. 459	Underwood, Oscar W.	1919 July
b. 13, f. 459	United States Fuel Administration	1918 Apr, Oct; 1919 May – June
b. 13, f. 459	Unschuld, Marie von	1919 July
	Untermyer, Samuel	
	See: <u>Wenceslao de la Guardia, box 7, folder 222</u>	

b. 13, f. 460	Urueta, Carlos Adolfo	1920 June - 1921 October
b. 13, f. 461	Vaida-Voevod, Alexandru	1919 September - October
b. 13, f. 461	Vanderbilt, Cornelius	1916 Jul, 1918 Jun, 1919 Aug, undated
	Vanderlip, Frank Arthur See: <u>Denmark, box 24, folder 227</u>	
b. 13, f. 461	Van Dyke, Henry	1916 February - September
b. 13, f. 462	Van Norman, Louis Edwin	1919 January
b. 13, f. 462	Van Slyke, Warren C.	1919 March
b. 13, f. 462	Venizelos, Eleutherios K.	1919 August – Nov, 1921 October
b. 13, f. 463	[Verdeny?], Marion G. English	1918 May
b. 13, f. 463	Vesnitch, Milenko R.	1919 August - Dec, 1920 August
b. 13, f. 463	Viviani, René R.	1919 September
b. 13, f. 464	Vogelstein, Ludwig	1916 December
	Volunteers for Peace See: <u>Charles L. Bernheimer, box 2, folder 47</u>	
b. 13, f. 464	Vopicka, Charles J.	1919 October - November
b. 13, f. 464	Voûte, Emile W.	1925 January
b. 13, f. 464	Vulcan Steel Products Company	1917 August
	Wadhams, William H. See: <u>Frederic R. Coudert (1918 Mar 23), box 4, folder 120</u>	
b. 13, f. 465	Wadsworth, James W.	1920 June
b. 13 , f. 465	Wagner, R. G.	1917 February - March
b. 13, f. 465	Wales, Henry George See also: <u>Laurence Hills, box 8, folder 258</u>	1920 December

b. 13 , f. 466	Walker, Harold	1917 April - May
	See also: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 458</u> See also: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 472</u> See also: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 484</u> See also: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 487</u>	
b. 13, f. 466	Walker, Henry Freeman	1914 January
b. 13, f. 466	Walker, John Randall	1918 November
b. 13, f. 467	Wallace, Hugh Campbell	1920 March – Jun, 1921 January
b. 13, f. 467	Wallerstein, David	1916 December - 1917 February
b. 13, f. 467	Walling, William English	1917 May, August
	War Prisoners' Aid	
	See: <u>A. C. Harte, box 7, folder 245</u>	
	Warburg, Paul Moritz	
b. 13, f. 468	1919 August - October	1919 August -
	See also: American Mission, box 22, folder 103	October
	See also: Germany, box 26, folder 301	
b. 13, f. 469	1920 January	1920 January
b. 13, f. 470	Wardwell, Allen	1920 February - April
	Warfield, Lewis	
	See: Mexico, box 29, folder 491	
	Warren, Charles	
b. 13, f. 471	1915 October - November	1915 October -
	See also: Germany, box 25, folder 281	November
b. 13, f. 472-473	1917 March - April	1917 March - April
b. 13, f. 474	(*) English	1917 May – 1918 Jan, 1920 Jun, 1924 July – August
b. 13, f. 475	Washburn, H. C.	1924 July
b. 13, f. 475	Washington Post	1917 [Jul?] - August
	Washington Zionist Circle	
	See: <u>E. W. Lewin-Epstein, box 9, folder 326</u>	

b. 13 , f. 475	Wason, Edward H.	1915 December
b. 13, f. 475	Waterbury, Lawrence	1920 January
	Watriss, Frederic N.	
b. 13, f. 476	(*) English	1915 October - 1917 December
b. 13, f. 477	1918 January - December	1918 January - December
b. 13, f. 478	(*) English	1919 January - June
b. 13, f. 479-480	1919 December - 1920 May	1919 December - 1920 May
b. 13, f. 481	Welch, David	1917 August
b. 13, f. 481	Welles, Roger	1918 June
	Wells Fargo and Company Express, S. A. See: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 499</u>	
b. 13, f. 481	Westroff, Henry I.	1918 September
b. 13, f. 482	Whalen, Grover A.	1922 Nov, 1929 December
b. 13, f. 482	Wherry, William M., Jr.	1917 March
b. 13, f. 482	Whigham, Henry James	1915 November
b. 13, f. 483	Whipple, Sherman Leland	1918 October
b. 13, f. 483	White, Francis	1925 April
b. 13, f. 483	White, Henry See also: <u>Adriatic Question, box 21, folders 7-20</u> See also: <u>Adriatic Question, box 21, folders 39-47</u> See also: <u>Rumania, box 32, folder 653</u>	1919 Jul, 1925 November
b. 13, f. 483	White, John Beaver	1919 October
b. 13, f. 483	Whitelock, Deming and Kemp	1917 March
b. 13, f. 484	Whitlock, Brand	1915 Dec; 1916 Aug, October; 1917 October
b. 13, f. 484	Wickersham, George W.	1917 May, November
b. 13, f. 484	Wilkie, John E.	1917 August
b. 13, f. 485	Willard, Belle Layton Wyatt (Mrs. Joseph Edward)	1925 May
b. 13, f. 485	Willard, Joseph Edward	1917 March

b. 13, f. 485	Willert, Arthur	1918 December
	Williams, Edward T. See: <u>Japan, box 28, folder 388</u> See: <u>Japan, box 28, folder 392</u> See: <u>Russia, box 33,</u> <u>folder 676</u> See: <u>Siam, box 34, folder 746</u>	
b. 13, f. 485	Williams, R. H.	1915 September
b. 13, f. 486	Wilson, Edith Bolling Galt (Mrs. Woodrow) See also: <u>Woodrow Wilson (1919 Nov - 1920 Mar), box 14, folders 508-515</u>	[1919 Jul?]; 1920 May; 1924 [Feb?], Apr; 1928 Apr; 1931 Jun; undated
	Wilson, Thomas Woodrow	
	See: <u>Woodrow Wilson, box 14, folders 488-516</u>	
b. 13, f. 487	Wilson, William Bauchop	1919 June
	Wilson, Woodrow	
b. 14, f. 488-494	(*) English	1915 August - 1917 April
b. 14, f. 495	1917 June – July 11	1917 June – July 11
b. 14, f. 496	(*) English	1917 July 12-18
b. 14, f. 497	1917 July 21-23 See also: William C. Redfield (1919 Jun 6; enclosing Polk to Wilson, 1917 Jul 12), box 12, folders 415-416	1917 July 21-23
b. 14, f. 498	1917 July 24-31	1917 July 24-31
b. 14, f. 499-502	(*) English	1917 August - 1918 July 26
b. 14, f. 503-505	1918 July 27 – September	1918 July 27 – September
b. 14, f. 506-507	(*) English	1918 October - 1919 July
b. 14, f. 508-516	1919 November - 1924 January	1919 November - 1924 January
b. 14, f. 517	Winslow, Lawrence Lanier	1920 May - June
	Wiseman, William	
	See: Gordon Auchincloss (1918 Jun 28, Aug 17), box 1, folder 17	
b. 14, f. 517	Woods, Arthur	1909 Jun, 1916 Mar, [1918 May?], 1922 April

b. 14, f. 518	 (*) Woolsey, Lester Hood English See also: <u>Austria, box 22, folder 133</u> See also: <u>Canada, box 24, folder 183</u> See also: <u>Germany, box 25, folder 282</u> See also: <u>Germany, box 25, folder 292</u> See also: <u>Ireland, box 27, folder 371</u> See also: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 487</u> See also: <u>Mexico, box 29, folder 495</u> See also: <u>Miscellaneous, box 30, folder 525</u> See also: <u>Spain, box 34, folder 755</u> See also: <u>Treaty of Versailles, box 35, folder 809</u> 	1919 Nov; 1920 January, Jun; 1932 January – February; 1942 January – February
	World Peace Association See: <u>Post Office Department, box 32, folder 638</u>	
b. 14, f. 518	Wright, Joshua Butler See also: <u>Nicaragua, box 31, folder 569</u> See also: <u>Panama, box 31, folder 579</u>	1925 Dec, 1927 March
	Wyvell, Manton M. See: <u>Trade, box 35, folder 786</u>	
b. 14, f. 519	Yacouboff, L.	1919 August
	Yale, William See: <u>Near East, box 31, folders 549-550</u>	
b. 14, f. 519	Yale Club	1921 February
b. 14, f. 519	Yale University, President and Fellows	1926
b. 14, f. 519	Young, Owen D.	1922 November
	Young, W. J. See: <u>Hamilton Fyfe (1917 Aug 16), box 6, folder 195</u>	
	Young Men's Christian Association See: <u>A. C. Harte, box 7, folder 245</u> Zionist Organization of the United States	
	See: <u>E. W. Lewin-Epstein, box 9, folder 326</u>	
b. 14, f. 520	Unidentified	1916–1920, 1942, undated
	Letterbooks	
b. 15 , f. 521	1915 February 3 - September 14	1915 February 3 - September 14
b. 16, f. 522	1915 September 18 - 1916 April 20	1915 September 18 - 1916 April 20
b. 16, f. 523	1915 December 9 - 1916 March 4	1915 December 9 - 1916 March 4
b. 16 , f. 524	1916 August 5 - 1917 January 22	1916 August 5 - 1917 January 22

Series II: Diaries, 1915-1920

1.5 linear feet (4 boxes)

The series is in this order: manuscript books, 1916-1917; typed pages arranged alphabetically by country, 1915-1917; typed pages arranged chronologically, 1917-1920; appointment book, 1919.

b. 17, f. 1 1916 Mar 29 - Oct 21 b. 17, f. 2 1917 Jan 2 - Oct 27 Typed pages by country b. 17, f. 3 Argentina: 1915 Sep 27 - 1916 Apr 11 b. 17, f. 4 Austria: 1915 Oct 21 - 1917 Mar 15 b. 17, f. 5 Belgium: 1916 Jun 27 - 1917 Feb 10 b. 17, f. 6 Bolivia: 1916 Jun 27 - 1917 Feb 10 b. 17, f. 7 Brazil: 1917 Feb 1 - Apr 16 b. 17, f. 8 Britain: 1915 Sep 30 - 1916 Jul 27 b. 17, f. 9 Britain: 1916 Aug 4 - 1917 Apr 13 b. 17, f. 10 Bulgaria: 1916 Oct 4 b. 17, f. 11 Chile: 1916 May 13 b. 17, f. 12 China: 1916 Jul 26 b. 17, f. 13 Colombia: 1916 Jul 20 b. 17, f. 14 Costa Rica: 1916 Jun 2
Typed pages by country b. 17, f. 3 Argentina: 1915 Sep 27 - 1916 Apr 11 b. 17, f. 4 Austria: 1915 Oct 21 - 1917 Mar 15 b. 17, f. 5 Belgium: 1916 Jun 27 - 1917 Feb 10 b. 17, f. 6 Bolivia: 1916 Jul 27 b. 17, f. 7 Brazil: 1917 Feb 1 - Apr 16 b. 17, f. 8 Britain: 1915 Sep 30 - 1916 Jul 27 b. 17, f. 9 Britain: 1915 Apr 13 b. 17, f. 10 Bulgaria: 1916 Oct 4 b. 17, f. 11 Chile: 1916 May 13 b. 17, f. 13 Colombia: 1916 Jul 26 b. 17, f. 14 Costa Rica: 1916 Jul 20
b. 17, f. 3 Argentina: 1915 Sep 27 - 1916 Apr 11 b. 17, f. 4 Austria: 1915 Oct 21 - 1917 Mar 15 b. 17, f. 5 Belgium: 1916 Jun 27 - 1917 Feb 10 b. 17, f. 6 Bolivia: 1916 Jul 27 b. 17, f. 7 Brazil: 1917 Feb 1 - Apr 16 b. 17, f. 8 Britain: 1915 Sep 30 - 1916 Jul 27 b. 17, f. 9 Britain: 1915 Sep 30 - 1916 Jul 27 b. 17, f. 9 Britain: 1915 Oct 4 b. 17, f. 10 Bulgaria: 1916 Oct 4 b. 17, f. 11 Chile: 1916 May 13 b. 17, f. 12 China: 1916 Jul 26 b. 17, f. 13 Colombia: 1916 Jul 10 b. 17, f. 14 Costa Rica: 1916 Jun 2
b. 17, f. 4Austria: 1915 Oct 21 - 1917 Mar 15b. 17, f. 5Belgium: 1916 Jun 27 - 1917 Feb 10b. 17, f. 6Bolivia: 1916 Jul 27b. 17, f. 7Brazil: 1917 Feb 1 - Apr 16b. 17, f. 8Britain: 1915 Sep 30 - 1916 Jul 27b. 17, f. 9Britain: 1916 Aug 4 - 1917 Apr 13b. 17, f. 10Bulgaria: 1916 Oct 4b. 17, f. 11Chile: 1916 May 13b. 17, f. 12China: 1916 Jul 26b. 17, f. 13Costa Rica: 1916 Jul 20
b. 17, f. 5 Belgium: 1916 Jun 27 - 1917 Feb 10 b. 17, f. 6 Bolivia: 1916 Jul 27 b. 17, f. 7 Brazil: 1917 Feb 1 - Apr 16 b. 17, f. 8 Britain: 1915 Sep 30 - 1916 Jul 27 b. 17, f. 9 Britain: 1916 Aug 4 - 1917 Apr 13 b. 17, f. 10 Bulgaria: 1916 Oct 4 b. 17, f. 11 Chile: 1916 May 13 b. 17, f. 12 China: 1916 Jul 26 b. 17, f. 13 Colombia: 1916 Jul 10 b. 17, f. 14 Costa Rica: 1916 Jun 2
b. 17, f. 6 Bolivia: 1916 Jul 27 b. 17, f. 7 Brazil: 1917 Feb 1 - Apr 16 b. 17, f. 8 Britain: 1915 Sep 30 - 1916 Jul 27 b. 17, f. 9 Britain: 1916 Aug 4 - 1917 Apr 13 b. 17, f. 10 Bulgaria: 1916 Oct 4 b. 17, f. 11 Chile: 1916 May 13 b. 17, f. 12 China: 1916 Jul 26 b. 17, f. 13 Colombia: 1916 Jul 10 b. 17, f. 14 Costa Rica: 1916 Jun 2
b. 17, f. 7Brazil: 1917 Feb 1 - Apr 16b. 17, f. 8Britain: 1915 Sep 30 - 1916 Jul 27b. 17, f. 9Britain: 1916 Aug 4 - 1917 Apr 13b. 17, f. 10Bulgaria: 1916 Oct 4b. 17, f. 11Chile: 1916 May 13b. 17, f. 12China: 1916 Jul 26b. 17, f. 13Colombia: 1916 Jul 10b. 17, f. 14Costa Rica: 1916 Jun 2
b. 17, f. 8 Britain: 1915 Sep 30 - 1916 Jul 27 b. 17, f. 9 Britain: 1916 Aug 4 - 1917 Apr 13 b. 17, f. 10 Bulgaria: 1916 Oct 4 b. 17, f. 11 Chile: 1916 May 13 b. 17, f. 12 China: 1916 Jul 26 b. 17, f. 13 Colombia: 1916 Jul 10 b. 17, f. 14 Costa Rica: 1916 Jun 2
b. 17, f. 9Britain: 1916 Aug 4 - 1917 Apr 13b. 17, f. 10Bulgaria: 1916 Oct 4b. 17, f. 11Chile: 1916 May 13b. 17, f. 12China: 1916 Jul 26b. 17, f. 13Colombia: 1916 Jul 10b. 17, f. 14Costa Rica: 1916 Jun 2
b. 17, f. 10 Bulgaria: 1916 Oct 4 b. 17, f. 11 Chile: 1916 May 13 b. 17, f. 12 China: 1916 Jul 26 b. 17, f. 13 Colombia: 1916 Jul 10 b. 17, f. 14 Costa Rica: 1916 Jun 2
b. 17, f. 11 Chile: 1916 May 13 b. 17, f. 12 China: 1916 Jul 26 b. 17, f. 13 Colombia: 1916 Jul 10 b. 17, f. 14 Costa Rica: 1916 Jun 2
b. 17, f. 12 China: 1916 Jul 26 b. 17, f. 13 Colombia: 1916 Jul 10 b. 17, f. 14 Costa Rica: 1916 Jun 2
b. 17, f. 13 Colombia: 1916 Jul 10 b. 17, f. 14 Costa Rica: 1916 Jun 2
b. 17, f. 14 Costa Rica: 1916 Jun 2
b. 17, f. 15 Cuba: 1917 Feb 8 - Apr 17
b. 17, f. 16 Denmark: 1915 Dec 7 - 1917 Feb 15
b. 17, f. 17 Ecuador: 1916 May 23
b. 17, f. 17 El Salvador: 1916 Oct 5
b. 17, f. 18 France: 1915 Nov 9 - 1917 Apr 13
b. 17, f. 19 Germany: 1916 Feb 1 - 1917 Feb 12
b. 17, f. 20 Greece: 1915 Nov 20 - 1917 Feb 16
b. 17, f. 21 Guatemala: 1916 Mar 20
b. 17, f. 22 Haiti: 1915 Oct 4
b. 17, f. 23 Italy: 1916 Feb 1 - 1917 Feb 20
b. 17, f. 24 Japan: 1915 Oct 18 - 1917 Apr 9

Typed pages by country (continued)

b. 17, f. 25	Mexico: 1915 Oct 23 - 1917 Jan 31	
b. 18, f. 26	Netherlands: 1915 Oct 19 - 1917 Feb 3	
b. 18, f. 27	Nicaragua: 1916 Mar 16	
b. 18, f. 28	Norway: 1916 Feb 25 - Oct 17	
b. 18, f. 29	Panama: 1916 May 19-23	
b. 18, f. 30	Peru: 1916 Jun 2 - Oct 5	
b. 18, f. 31	Russia: 1916 Apr 19 - Oct 9	
b. 18, f. 32	Spain: 1916 Mar 16 - 1917 Feb 3	
b. 18, f. 33	Sweden: 1915 Nov 6 - 1917 Apr 17	
b. 18, f. 34	Switzerland: 1916 Mar 16 - 1917 Feb 16	
b. 18, f. 35	Uruguay: 1916 Nov 25	
	Typed pages by date	
b. 18, f. 36-53	1917 April 23 - 1918 October 15	1917 April 23 - 1918 October 15
b. 19, f. 54-72	1918 October 16 - 1919 August	1918 October 16 - 1919 August
b. 20, f. 73-80	1919 September 1 - 1920 May 22	1919 September 1 - 1920 May 22
b. 20, f. 81	Appointments: 1919	
b. 6 4	Non-circulating duplicates	1915-1918
	Permission of the head of Manuscripts and Archives is necessary to examine these materials.	
b. 65	Non-circulating duplicates	1918-1920
	Permission of the head of Manuscripts and Archives is necessary to examine these materials.	

Series III: Subject Files, 1912-(1915-1921)

7 linear feet (7 boxes)

The sections are in alphabetical order. The arrangement of each section is chronological.

Many letters and memoranda in this series are not listed by writer. Some of the listed and some of the unlisted items can be located by writer from cross-references in the folder listing for Series I. The description of that series (p. 6) explains which items can be located in this way.

۵	driatic Question	
b. 21, f. 1	Allied Naval Committee for the Adriatic: minutes of meeting (copy, in translation)	1919 February 25
b. 21, f. 2	American Commission to Negotiate Peace, Chiefs of the Austro-Hungarian, Balkan, and Italian Divisions and the Intelligence Section of the Boundary Geography Division: memorandum to the Commissioners re: "Dalmatia and Fiume" (carbon)	1919 March 18
b. 21, f. 3	"Memorandum of Rear Admiral A. P. Niblack, U.S. Navy, Regarding Fiume and Dalmatia," English	1919 April 5
b. 21, f. 4	[Woodrow Wilson]: "Memorandum as to a Suggested Basis for Settlement of the Adriatic Question Submitted for Elaboration and Definition by Experts" (annotated copy) English	[1919 June 15]
b. 21, f. 5	Woodrow Wilson: memoranda and covering letters to Lansing (copies)	1919 June 25-28
b. 21, f. 6	"Brief Notes on a Meeting [of Clemenceau, Lansing, Balfour, and Tittoni] which took place in M. Clemenceau's Office in the Ministry of War at 2:30 P.M. July 3, 1919" re: Italian interests in Asia Minor, the Adriatic, and the Klagenfurt Basin (carbon) English	1919 July 7
b. 21 , f. 7	"Notes on Informal Conversation between Mr. Henry White and M. Tittoni on July 4, 1919" re: Italian interests in Asia Minor and the Adriatic (carbon) English	1919 July 7
b. 21, f. 8	U.S. Commissioners Plenipotentiary: draft cable to the Secretary of State re: conversation with Tittoni	[1919 July 8?]
b. 21, f. 9	Interallied Commission of Inquiry (Fiume): daily reports (copies)	1919 July 28 - August 6
b. 21, f. 10	Commission Interalliée d'Enquête de Fiume: Procès-verbaux et rapport	[1919 post- August 9]
b. 21 , f. 11	[Frank L. Polk?]: memorandum to Admiral Knapp re: conversation with Mr. Pachitch about drafting of Italians in the Spalato district English	1919 August 14
b. 21, f. 12	Frank L. Polk: draft cables to the Secretary of State	1919 August 14-15
b. 21, f. 13	H. S. Knapp: letters to Polk enclosing copies of letters from Rear Admiral Andrews	1919 August 19 - September 2

Adriatic Question (continued)

b. 21, f. 14	Frank L. Polk: cables exchanged with the Secretary of State (copies, one edited)	1919 August 22-26
b. 21, f. 15	[Yugoslavian Delegation]: memorandum re: "What Italy Can Receive with the Consent of the Jugoslavs," English	1919 August 25
b. 21, f. 16	Douglas W. Johnson: draft letter for Admiral Knapp to be sent to Admiral Andrews re: Andrews's letter of Aug 16	1919 August 28
b. 21, f. 17	Douglas W. Johnson: "Draft telegram to the President" (draft, copy for transmission)	1919 August 28-29
b. 21, f. 18	[Georges Clemenceau]: memorandum of Tittoni's proposed terms of settlement English	[1919 August 30]
b. 21, f. 18	Henry White and Douglas W. Johnson: draft cable re: conversations with Tittoni and recommended U.S. response to Italian claims	[1919 August 30]
b. 21, f. 18	Frank L. Polk: cable to the Secretary of State (draft, copy)	1919 August 31
b. 21, f. 19	Frank L. Polk: cables exchanged with the President and the Secretary of State (drafts, copies)	1919 September 2-4
b. 21, f. 20	Henry White and Tasker H. Bliss: letter to Polk re: agreement with the British and French representatives on the Supreme Council	1919 September 2-16
b. 21, f. 21	H. S. Knapp: memorandum re: border relations between Italian and Serbian troops	1919 September 3
b. 21 , f. 22	Frank L. Polk: letter to Balfour re: the President's probable attitude toward the latest Italian proposal (carbon)	1919 September 5
b. 21 , f. 23	Georges Clemenceau and David Lloyd George: "Projet de cable au President Wilson" (carbon, copy in translation)	1919 September 5
b. 21, f. 23	Frank L. Polk: cable to the Secretary of State transmitting proposed cable from Clemenceau and Lloyd George (draft, originating copy)	1919 September 6-10
b. 21, f. 24	[Giacomo de Martino]: proposed terms of settlement (copies, in French and in English translation) English	1919 September 11
b. 21 , f. 25	[Douglas W. Johnson]: "Proposed Draft Telegram to the President" (original, copy for transmission by Polk) English	1919 September 11, 17
b. 21, f. 26	Office of the Naval Adviser: memoranda re: telegrams from Rear Admiral Andrews in Fiume	1919 September 14
b. 21, f. 27	Woodrow Wilson: cable re: proposed terms of settlement (copy as received, annotated)	1919 September 14
b. 21, f. 27	Memorandum re: "Proposed Settlement of Adriatic Question" acceptable to Wilson (carbon)	1919 September 16
b. 21, f. 28	N. A. McCully: letters to Polk enclosing copies of letter and other papers from Rear Admiral Andrews	1919 September 14-24
b. 21, f. 29	Draft memorandum re: "Proposed Settlement of Adriatic Question" acceptable to Wilson (carbon)	1919 September 15
--------------	---	----------------------------------
b. 21, f. 30	Memorandum re: positions of Tittoni, Lloyd George, and Clemenceau	[1919] September 15
b. 21, f. 30	[Italian Delegation?]: memorandum, "Question de l'Adriatique" (carbon, in French; mimeo, in English translation) English	[1919 September 15?]
b. 21, f. 31	Allen W. Dulles: memorandum re: memorandum, "Proposed Settlement of Adriatic Question" (annotated; copy?)	1919 September 16
b. 21, f. 32	Tommaso Tittoni: letter to Polk enclosing draft cable to the President	1919 September 16
b. 21, f. 33	Frank L. Polk: cable to the President and the Secretary of State re: the Adriatic question (draft, copy, attached memorandum)	1919 September 17
b. 21, f. 34	Douglas W. Johnson: letter to Polk	[1919] September 17
b. 21, f. 35	Georges Clemenceau: message to the President (original, edited copy in translation, covering cable by Polk)	1919 September 18
b. 21, f. 36	Frank L. Polk: draft cable to the President and the Secretary of State	1919 September 22
b. 21, f. 37	Serbian Legation, Paris: report of conversation with an emissary of Gabriele D'Annunzio re: D'Annunzio's plans and preparations	1919 September 25
b. 21, f. 38	N. A. McCully: Letters and memoranda to Polk enclosing copies of miscellaneous papers	1919 September 25-30
b. 21, f. 39	Frank L. Polk: cables exchanged with Peter A. Jay, American chargé d'affaires, Rome (draft, copies, attached concurrence by Henry White)	1919 September 25 - October 1
b. 21, f. 40	Frank L. Polk: cables to the President and the Secretary of State (edited copies)	1919 September 25 - October 1
b. 21, f. 41	British Delegation: memorandum to Commander H. W. Koehler re: union of the Fourth Regiment of Bersaglieri with the rebels in Fiume	1919 September 29
b. 21, f. 42	Map showing "Distribution of Troops in and around Fiume,"	[1919 Sep?]
b. 21, f. 42	Map of the Port of Fiume	[1919 Sep?]
b. 21, f. 43	N. A. McCully: memoranda exchanged with Polk enclosing copies of miscellaneous papers	1919 October 1-31
b. 21, f. 44	G. Howland Shaw: memorandum quoting cables from the Italian Foreign Office to the Italian Delegation re: Serbian charges of Italian military preparations	1919 October 7
b. 21, f. 45	[Henry White]: memorandum of conversation with Scialoja and Martino re: proposed terms of settlement (carbon) English	1919 October 8
b. 21, f. 46	Leland Harrison: summary of events, Sep 10 - Oct 1, for Henry White	1919 October 9

b. 21, f. 47	Henry White: memorandum to Polk re: conversation with Martino	1919 October 9
b. 21, f. 48	Memorandum, "Proposed Settlement of Adriatic Question. (Revision of draft Sept. 16th)" (annotated)	1919 October 10, November 29
b. 21, f. 49	Draft revision of Lansing's reply to Jay	[1919 pre- October 22]
b. 21, f. 50	Robert Lansing: cable to Polk transmitting reply to Jay's request for decision about Fiume (copy as received)	1919 October 22
b. 21, f. 51	Memorandum re: presentation of proposed settlement to the Italian people	1919 October 25
b. 21, f. 52	[Frank L. Polk]: memorandum of conversation with Tittoni with covering memorandum to Isaiah Bowman (carbons) English	1919 October 25, 27
b. 21, f. 53	Frank L. Polk: cable to the Secretary of State (originating copy, edited)	1919 October 26
b. 21, f. 54	Guglielmo di Imperiali: memorandum to the British Foreign Office re: revisions required in the proposed terms of settlement (copy)	1919 October 27
b. 21, f. 55	Frank L. Polk: cable to the Secretary of State transmitting Polk's reply to Jay's cable of Oct 19 (originating copy of Polk's cable, draft of Polk's transmitted reply)	1919 October 27-28
b. 21, f. 56	Miscellaneous cables	1919 October 27-28, undated
b. 21, f. 57	Isaiah Bowman: draft memorandum to the Secretary of State re: conversation with Tardieu	1919 October 28
b. 21, f. 58	Robert Lansing: cable to Polk (drafts, copy)	1919 October 29
b. 21, f. 59	[Italian Delegation]: map showing Italian claims, 1919 Nov 2 (copy of original given to the British Delegation, further annotated by Isaiah Bowman) English	1919 November 2, December 1
b. 21, f. 60	Hugo W. Koehler: letters of transmittal to Polk	1919 November 7-27
b. 21, f. 61	"Department's Reply to Five Propositions" submitted by Ammission, Oct 29; English	1919 November 10
b. 21, f. 61	William Phillips (acting for the Secretary of State): cable in reply to the Ammission proposals (copy)	1919 November 10
b. 21, f. 62	Miscellaneous cables (draft, copies)	1919 November 10-19
b. 21, f. 63	[Eyre Crowe et al., for the American, British and French representatives]: memorandum inviting Italy to reconsider its position (carbon of final draft, mimeo) English	[1919 post– November 12]
b. 21, f. 64	"Comment on the Italian Statement of the American Position" (carbon) English	1919 November 17

b. 21, f. 65	Memorandum listing changes in the American position proposed by Tittoni	1919 November 17
b. 21, f. 66	Critique and revision of "a statement of the position of the American Government; which has just been received by cable from Washington," 1919 Oct 27;	1919 November 19
b. 21, f. 67	"Extract from despatch from Lord Curzon to Eyre Crowe" re: circulation of "the Marquis Imperiali's memorandum, together with the American Commentary thereon" (annotated by Isaiah Bowman) English	1919 November 26
b. 21, f. 68	H. S. Knapp: memorandum to Polk re: the situation in the Adriatic	1919 November 27
b. 21, f. 69	Hugo W. Koehler and N. A. McCully: memoranda to Polk transmitting dispatches from Rome, London, and the Adriatic	1919 November 28 - December 6
b. 21, f. 70	[Tommaso Tittoni]: memoranda to Polk representing, or purporting to represent, the American position (annotated by Douglas W. Johnson and a person unnamed) English	[1919 pre- November 29]
b. 21, f. 71	[Italian Delegation]: map showing the "Volosca 'Strip'" (copy of original given to the American Delegation, further annotated by Isaiah Bowman) English	1919 November 29
b. 22, f. 72	[Italian Delegation?]: map showing proposed lines of settlement, 1919 Dec 1 (copy of original given to the British Delegation and "later shown to Clemenceau," further annotated) English	[post-1919 December 1]
b. 22, f. 73	N. A. McCully: memorandum to Polk re: "Adriatic Situation - Proposed Telegram to State Department,"	1919 December 5
b. 22, f. 74	Cables re: the President's note of 1920 Feb 14 (draft, copies)	1920 February 17-23
b. 22, f. 75	Draft cable to Hugh Wallace re: letting Nikola P. Pašić see copies of Wilson's correspondence with Lloyd George and Millerand	1920 February 20
b. 22, f. 75	Albert Billings Ruddock: memorandum re: reply to Slavko Y. Grujić's request for copies of Wilson's correspondence with Lloyd George and Millerand	1920 February 20
b. 22, f. 76	ChronologyAdriatic Question, 1919 Dec 9 - 1920 Feb 17	[1920 Feb?]
b. 22, f. 77	"Record of [publication of], Adriatic Memoranda," English	1920 March 2
b. 22, f. 78	Department of State, Division of Foreign Intelligence: <i>The Adriatic Question</i> : <i>Papers Relating to the Italian-Jugoslav Boundary</i>	1920 April 12
b. 22, f. 79	Douglas W. Johnson: memoranda and annotated maps re: "the so-called American line in Istria,"	undated
b. 22, f. 80	[Douglas W. Johnson]: memorandum re: terms of settlement acceptable to Yugoslavia English	undated

b. 22, f. 81	[André Tardieu]: memorandum re: acceptability of unidentified draft to Allied leaders (pencil) English	undated
b. 22, f. 82	Memorandum re: terms of settlement proposed by Italy	undated
b. 22, f. 83	"Resume of Negotiations in re: Adriatic Problem" (carbon, annotated "Highly Confidential") English	undated
b. 22, f. 84	Maps	undated
Aer	rial Navigation Convention	
b. 22, f. 85	H. S. Knapp: memorandum and related papers re: the report of the Patent Office on Article 18	1919 August 30 - September 9
b. 22, f. 86	Memorandum re: proposed rules (carbon, in French)	1919 September 18
b. 22, f. 87	Proof (printed; annotated by James B. Scott)	[1919 Sep]
b. 22, f. 88	James B. Scott: memoranda re: progress of negotiations	[1919 Sep]
b. 22, f. 89	Convention portant réglementation de lanavigation aérienne (13 octobre 1919.) (Textes francais, anglais, italien) English	[post-1919 October 13]
Alb	ania	
b. 22, f. 90	William Warfield, Director, American Red Cross, Unit to Albania: memorandum re: "The Frontiers of Albania" (carbon)	1919 September 27
b. 22, f. 91	"Draft Memorandum as to the Form of the Albanian Mandate," "Memorandum as to the Form of the Albanian Mandate" (carbons) English	[1919 post- November 12]
b. 22, f. 92	William Warfield, Commissioner to Albania, American Red Cross: letter to William H. Buckler re: conditions in Albania (copy)	1919 November 17
b. 22, f. 93	Archibald Cary Coolidge: memorandum, "The Present Situation in Albania,"	[1919]
Alie	en Property Custodian	
b. 22, f. 94	Draft memorandum re: payment of claims (carbon)	[1917?]
b. 22, f. 94	Draft executive order to implement the "Trading with the Enemy Act,"	[post-1917 October 6]
b. 22, f. 95	Letters and memoranda re: Moritz Rosenthal A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1917 December 14-21
Am	erican Mission	
b. 22, f. 96	Memorandum re: sale of certain stock	1919 April 5

American Mission (continued)

b. 22, f. 97	Charles K. Leith: memorandum re: experiences in Paris on behalf of the Central Bureau of Planning and Statistics (carbon)	[1919 Mar]
b. 22, f. 98	"Summary of Field Missions," English	[1919 post-Jun]
b. 22, f. 99	Progress reports on Peace Conference Commissions by their American members	1919 July 18-26
b. 22, f. 100	Miscellaneous papers	1919 July 27 - December 20, undated
b. 22, f. 101	Correspondence re: personnel	1919 [Jul?] – December 8
b. 22, f. 102	Frank L. Polk: press releases	1919 [pre– August 15], August 18, undated
b. 22, f. 103	Correspondence re: motor transport	1919 October 1 - December 4
b. 22, f. 104	Memoranda re: communications	1919 October 20-24
b. 22, f. 105	Allen W. Dulles: memorandum re: status of his work on the Polish Commission, the Czechoslovak Committee, the New States' Committee, the Central Territorial Committee, and general political matters	1919 November 4
b. 22, f. 106	Georges Clemenceau: "Note télégraphique pour Monsieur Jusserand" re: departure of the American Mission (copy)	1919 November 27
b. 22, f. 107	Lists and charts of organization and personnel	1919, undated
Arge	entina	
b. 22, f. 108	Cables to the American Embassy, Buenos Aires (copies)	1916, 1918
b. 22, f. 109	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping, tonnage	1917-1918
b. 22 , f. 110	Jordan H. Stabler: memorandum re: "Conversation between Mr. Labouylé of the French Embassy and Mr. Stabler in regard to proposals of Ambassador Naon for a Commercial and Financial agreement between Argentine and the United States and the Allied Powers, and the French suggestion as to the utilization of the German ships sheltered in Argentine waters,"	1918 March 11
b. 22, f. 111	Miscellaneous papers	1918-1919
Arm	enia	
b. 22, f. 112	"Summary of Action by the State Department relative to the Armenian Situation," English	1915 September 17
b. 22, f. 113	Correspondence and miscellaneous papers re: relief	1919 July 30 - November 3

Armenia (continued)

b. 22, f. 114	<i>Chicago Tribune</i> : cable re: relief (copy as passed by censors) English	1919 September 15
b. 22, f. 115	Robert Davis: "Confidential Memoranda on Armenia: August - September, 1919" (carbon)	[1919 post-Sep]
b. 22, f. 116	"Intelligence Report" re: "Support by British and by Entente-Turkish Government of Violence in Armenia (Kurdistan)" (copy) English	1919 October 1
b. 22, f. 117	Francesco S. Nitti: memorandum re: "Despatch to President Wilson. (Prepared by Lord Curzon)" (copy)	[1920 April 27?]
b. 22, f. 118	Memorandum re: Russian acceptance of Armenian independence	1920 June 12
Arm	istice	
b. 22, f. 119	William S. Benson: memorandum re: naval conditions of armistice recommended by the Inter-Allied Naval Council (carbon)	[1918 November 4?]
b. 22, f. 120	Admirals of the Allied Powers and the U.S.A.: memorandum re: naval armistice with Austria-Hungary (copy, in French)	1918 November 14
b. 22, f. 121	Naval Committee for the Adriatic: memorandum of meeting "to establish the conditions of execution of the naval clauses of the armistice with Austria-Hungary" (copy)	[post-1918 November 29]
b. 22, f. 122	Supreme War Council, French Section: "Draft Joint Note" describing the "Constitution of an Inter-allied Military Commission for Applying the Military Clauses of the Armistice with Austria-Hungary" (copy by the American Section)	[1918] December 4
b. 22, f. 123	Supreme Economic Council: <i>Armistice Negotiations with Germany.</i> November 14, 1918 - March 14,1919	1919 March
b. 22, f. 124	Note au Conseil Suprême sur l'exécution des obligations imposées par l'armistice (mimeo, in French)	undated
Aust	ralia	
b. 22, f. 125	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1918
Aust	tria	
b. 22, f. 126	Miscellaneous papers re: safe conduct for Ambassador Dumba	1915 September 21-27, undated
b. 22, f. 127	Miscellaneous papers	1916-1917
b. 22, f. 128	Letters and memorandum re: purchase of Austrian vessels in American and foreign ports	1917 Max 16
b. 22, f. 129	Joseph C. Grew: "Report on conditions in the countries of the Central Powers for the past week" (carbon)	1917 June 4
b. 22, f. 130	Miscellaneous papers re: the military occupation (copies)	1918 December 10 - 1919 January 8

Austria (continued)

b. 22, f. 131	American Commission to Negotiate Peace: <i>Peace Congress (Saint-Germain)</i> <i>Protocol No. 1. Plenary Session of June 2, 1919. The Presentation of the</i> <i>Conditions of Peace to the Plenipotentiaries of the Republic of Austria</i>	[post-1919 June 2]
b. 22, f. 132	James B. Scott: exchange of memoranda with Polk re: choice of prevailing text in case of divergence in treaties growing out of the dissolution of the Austro-Hungarian Empire	1919 August 13, 21
b. 22, f. 133	Lester Hood Woolsey: memoranda re: the Peace Treaty	1919 August 29, September 4
b. 22, f. 134	Royall Tyler: memorandum re: the Peace Treaty	1919 September 1
b. 22, f. 135	List and précis, "Treaties, Protocols, Declarations, Conventions, and Agreements signed in Connection with the Austrian Treaty of September 10, 1919,"	[1919 post- September 10]
b. 22, f. 136	Free Union of Wives and Mothers of the [Austro-Hungarian] Prisoners of War in Russia, Siberia, and Turkestan: petition to Professor Heinrich Lammasch (copy, with covering letter to Polk by Joseph C. Grew, 1919 Oct 1)	1919 September 15
b. 22, f. 137	Royall Tyler: memorandum re: Italian policy toward Austria	1919 October 14
b. 22, f. 138	Miscellaneous papers	1919
b. 22, f. 139	[German-Austrian Delegation]: "Memorandum on the Frontiers of German Austria: Translation" (mimeo) English	[1919]
Balti	c States	
b. 23, f. 140	Warwick Greene: letters to Royall Tyler re: U.S. representation in the Baltic states (with covering memorandum by E. L. Dresel)	1919 August 16, 25
b. 23, f. 141	James A. Logan: memorandum of conversations with Kurt von Lersner re: German troops in the Baltic states	[1919 post- September 22]
b. 23, f. 142	German Government: notes re: German troops in the Baltic states (copies, annotated by Leland Harrison)	1919 September 26 - October 3
b. 23, f. 143	[British Mission to the Baltic States?]: memorandum re: "Military Appreciation of the Political Situation in West Russia," English	[1919 Sep?]
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 23, f. 144	Allen W. Dulles: memorandum re: policies to counter Bolshevist influence and German penetration	1919 October 22
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	

Baltic States (continued)

b. 23, f. 145	[John A. Gade]: memorandum re: Allied cooperation, staffing of the American Commission to the Baltic Provinces, and support for General Yudenich English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	1919 October 23
b. 23, f. 146	S. A. Cheney: memorandum re: responsibilities of the Interallied Baltic Mission	1919 November 4
Bank	ing Transactions with the Enemy	
b. 23, f. 147	"Memorandum: Procedure in London to Prevent Misuses of London Banking Facilities," English	[1917 post Mar]
b. 23, f. 148	Memorandum re: treaties protecting banking transactions	1917 April 2
b. 23, f. 149	Gordon Auchincloss: "Memorandum for Mr. Polk re Open Transactions by American Bankers for German Account Interrupted by War Declaration,"	1917 April 17
Belgi	ium	
b. 23, f. 150	Miscellaneous reports re: the occupation (copies)	1916 October 25 - 1917 January 24
b. 23, f. 151	Press releases re: withdrawal of the American minister and the Commission for Relief (copies)	[1917 Feb?]
b. 23, f. 152	Ludovic Moncheur: report to Charles de Broqueville re: interview with Wilson about Belgian interests in the peace negotiations (copy, in French)	1917 August 14
b. 23, f. 153	Miscellaneous papers	1917-1919
b. 23, f. 154	Memorandum, "Belgian Credits" (carbon)	1918 July 24
b. 23, f. 155	Paraphrase of Spanish ambassador's report re: communist and anarchist activity in Brussels	1918 November 16, 18
b. 23, f. 156	Miscellaneous papers re: Belgian representation on the Committee of Ambassadors	1919 October 31 - November 29
Boliv	ia	
b. 23, f. 157	Miscellaneous papers	1916, 1918
b. 23, f. 158	Jordan H. Stabler: memorandum re: "Transportation for Ex-President Montes of Bolivia to Europe,"	1918 August 3
b. 23, f. 159	Memoranda re: the Tacna-Arica dispute	1918 December 19 - 1920 April 1
b. 23, f. 160	Elbridge Gerry Greene: memorandum "Regarding admission of Bolivian cadets to the Military Academy,"	1919 April 17
b. 23, f. 161	Leo S. Rowe: memoranda exchanged with Polk re: "Visit of Bolivian Minister with Reference to Raising the Rank of the Bolivian Legation to that of an Embassy,"	1920 February 26, March 1

Bra		
b. 23, f. 162-163	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1916-1919
b. 23, f. 164	Miscellaneous papers	1917-1918
b. 23, f. 165	Jordan H. Stabler: memorandum re: choice of special ambassador to Brazil	1918 October 3
b. 23, f. 166	Correspondence re: United States representation at the inauguration of Epitacio Pessoa	1919 June 4 - July 12
	Correspondence re: the visit of Epitacio Pessoa to the United States	1919 June 21 - July 12
Bul	garia	
b. 23, f. 167	Cables from the American Legation, Berne (copies)	1918 July 6-9
b. 23, f. 168	"Note on Bulgarian Questions" (carbon, forwarded by Tasker H. Bliss) English	1919 August 1
b. 23, f. 169	Bulgarian Delegation: Note on Western Thrace	[post-1919 Aug]
b. 23, f. 170	"Report of American and Italian Delegations" re: the Serbo-Bulgarian frontier (carbon) English	[1919 Nov?]
b. 23, f. 171	Miscellaneous papers (mimeo)	1919
b. 23, f. 172	Leaflets re: Bulgarian frontier questions (printed, mimeo)	undated
b. 23, f. 173	<i>Conditions of Peace with Bulgaria</i> (proof) English	undated
b. 23, f. 174	Conditions of Peace with Bulgaria. English Text (proof) English	undated
b. 23, f. 175	<i>Conditions de paix avec la Bulgarie. Texte français</i> (proof) English	undated
b. 23, f. 176	Condizioni di pace con la Bulgaria. Testo italiano (proof) English	undated
b. 23, f. 177	Bulgarian Delegation: leaflets re: certain clauses of the conditions of peace	1919 October
b. 23, f. 178	Observations of the Bulgarian Delegation on the Conditions of Peace with Bulgaria English	1919
b. 24, f. 179	Réponse des puissances alliéeset associées aux observations de la délégation bulgare sur les conditions de paix	undated
b. 24, f. 180	Traité de paix entre les puissances alliées et associées et la Bulgarie, et protocole signés à Neuilly-sur-Seine le 27 novembre 1919	undated
Ca	nada	
b. 24, f. 181	Letters and memorandum re: shipment of Alaskan fish via the Grand Trunk Railroad	1916 February - October

Canada (continued)

b. 24, f. 182	Note and memorandum re: handling of report of the Canadian Privy Council (carbon, original)	1919 January 11, 24
b. 24, f. 183	Letters re: Canadian representation in Washington (originals, copies, drafts)	1920 February 27 - April 13
	Caucasus	
b. 24, f. 184	George Tom Molesworth Bridges: notes re: present conditions (with covering letter by Balfour to Polk, 1919 Aug 8)	1919 July 26
	Censorship of U.S. Mail to Europe	
b. 24, f. 185	Draft reply to British-French policy statement of 1916 Feb 15 (carbon)	[1916 post-April 3]
b. 24, f. 186	Miscellaneous papers	1916-1918
	Central Europe	
b. 24, f. 187	Isaiah Bowman: memorandum re: boundary settlements	1919 December 5
	Chile	
b. 24, f. 188-189	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1917-1919
	China	
b. 24, f. 190	Frank L. Polk: diary memoranda of conversations with the Chinese minister re: Chinese financial relations with the United States (carbons)	1916 July 13-26
b. 24, f. 191	Miscellaneous papers re: Chinese financial relations with the United States	1916-1917
b. 24, f. 192	Chinese Legation, Washington: "Declaration of the Chinese Government concerning the Notes Exchanged between the Governments of the United States and Japan Dated November 2, 1917" (copy)	1917 November 12
b. 24, f. 193	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1917-1918
b. 24, f. 194	Frederick Azro Emery: memorandum re: the China Agency	1919 January 25
b. 24, f. 195	Letters re: repatriation of Catholic missionaries	1919 March 17 - May 10
b. 24, f. 196	Frank P. Lockhart: memorandum re: Japanese allegation of U.SChinese secret treaty	1919 April 9
b. 24, f. 197	Miscellaneous papers	1919
b. 24, f. 198	American Banking Group for China: press release of Thomas W. Lamont re: forthcoming mission to China and Japan (copy)	1920 February 13
b. 24, f. 199	Breckinridge Long: "Memorandum of Conversation with the French Chargé d'Affaires" re: eliminating German interests in the Hukuong Railroad	undated
	Colombia	
b. 24, f. 200	Correspondence re: removal of Charles Boyd Curtis, second secretary of the American Embassy, Bogota	1916 June 26, 27

Colombia (continued)

b. 24, f. 201	Frank L. Polk: memoranda of conversations with Colombian diplomats re: boundary disputes with Venezuela and Peru	1916 July 10 - August 4
b. 24, f. 202	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1916-1918
b. 24, f. 203	Leland Harrison and Jordan H. Stabler: memoranda of conversations with the Colombian minister re: ratification of the Colombian treaty	1917 March 12-24
b. 24, f. 204	Jordan H. Stabler: memoranda reporting conversations re: ratification of the Colombian treaty	1918 November 29 - 1919 March 13
b. 24, f. 205	Memorandum re: U.S. objectives in relations with Colombia (carbon)	undated
Cost	ta Rica	
b. 24, f. 206	Memoranda and related papers re: U.SCosta Rican relations	1919 March 1 - June 17
Cuba	a	
b. 24, f. 207	Sydney Brooks: memorandum to Colonel House re: "The Situation in Cuba,"	1917 March 2
b. 24, f. 208	Memoranda re: the rebellion in Cuba	1917 March 19-26, undated
b. 24, f. 209	Cuban Legation, Washington: "Confidential Instructions to the Cuban Minister" re: U.S. Ioan	1917 April [18?]
	Frank L. Polk: letters to the Secretary of the Treasury re: U.S. loan (carbons)	1917 April 18, 21
b. 24, f. 210	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1917-1918
b. 24, f. 211	Frank L. Polk: memoranda to [Fred Kenelm?] Nielsen re: the Rokeby claim	1918 March 27, April 10
b. 24, f. 212	Carlyle Barton: memoranda re: proposed trip to persuade the Cuban government to take responsibility for the Banco Espanol de la Isla de Cuba (original, carbon)	1918 December 5
b. 24, f. 213	Ferdinand L. Mayer: memorandum re: "Cuban strike situation,"	1918 December 13
b. 24, f. 214	Memoranda, letters, and cables re: performance of William E. Gonzales as U.S. minister to Cuba	1919 March 19 - July 18
Czec	choslovakia	
b. 24, f. 215	Kenneth D. Miller: report to the Y.M.C.A. "With the Czecho-Slovak Army" (copy)	1918 pre-June 27
b. 24, f. 216	Memoranda re: loan (annotated by Lansing)	1918 October 23
b. 24, f. 217	[Charles Barnes?]: memorandum to Polk re: loan English	1918 November 14
b. 24, f. 218	"Minutes of the First Session of the Mixed Czecho-Polish Commission " (mimeo) English	1919 July 21-27

Czechoslovakia (continued)

b. 24, f. 219	Miscellaneous papers re: Czechoslovakian troops in Russia (copies)	1919 August 12
Denmark		
b. 24, f. 220	Miscellaneous papers	1915-1916
b. 24, f. 221	Correspondence, cables, and memoranda re: treaty for the sale of the Danish West Indies (originals, copies)	1916 July 3 - August 5
b. 24, f. 222	Memorandum of conference between Danish economic leaders and U.S. consular officials re: Danish trade requirements (copy)	1917 October 29
b. 24, f. 223	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1917-1920, undated
b. 24, f. 224	War Trade Board: Danish Agreements	1918 [post- September 21]
b. 24, f. 225	Cables exchanged with the American Legation, Copenhagen (copies)	1918-1919
b. 24, f. 226	[Inhabitants of central Schleswig (third zone)]: memorandum re: Danish and German claims to Schleswig (carbon, with annotated map) English	[1919 post–Jul]
b. 24, f. 227	Miscellaneous papers re: the Copenhagen Conference	1920 February 19 - May 5
b. 24, f. 228	Letters and memoranda re: U.SDominican relations	1916 June 3 – October 31, 1917 March 2, undated
b. 24, f. 229	Hallett Johnson: memorandum of conversation between the minister of the Dominican Republic and the governor of Puerto Rico re: temporary passports for Puerto Rican laborers in the Dominican Republic	1919 March 5
b. 24, f. 230	James C. Dunn: memoranda exchanged with Polk re: conversations with the Dominican minister about the Guardia Nacional	1919 April 11-12
b. 24, f. 231	Memorandum of Thomas Watt Gregory's inquiry re: construction of the Manzanillo Railway	1920 [April - May?]
Ecua	dor	
b. 24, f. 232	Jordan H. Stabler: memorandum of conversation with the President of the Guayaquil and Quito Railroad Co. re: lease of the Galapagos Islands	1918 March 22
b. 24, f. 233	Frank L. Polk: miscellaneous memoranda to Jordan H. Stabler	1919 January 7, July 16
El Sa	lvador	
b. 24, f. 234	Cable to the American Legation, San Salvador (copy)	1917 March 2
b. 24, f. 235	Republica de El Salvador, Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores: Libro Rosado	1920

Election of 1916

Election	of 1	916	(contin	ued)
----------	------	-----	---------	------

b. 24, f. 236	[Unidentified]: draft response to Elihu Root's call for U.S. protest of the German invasion of Belgium, New York Republican Convention, 1916 Feb 15 English	[1916 post– February 15]
b. 24, f. 237	American Independence Conference: memorandum re: the Americanism of Charles Evans Hughes (copy)	1916 October 11
Ener	ny Aliens	
b. 24, f. 238	Miscellaneous papers re: activities of German nationals	1917 March 30 - August 28, undated
b. 24, f. 239	"List of Persons arrested under the President's Proclamation of April 16, 1917 " (carbon) English	1917 July 15
Far E	East	
b. 25 , f. 240	Interdepartmental Committee on Communication across the Pacific: minutes of the first meeting (carbon)	1918 August 10
b. 25 , f. 241	Department of State, Division of Far Eastern Affairs: daily summaries and digests	1918 December 5-24
b. 25 , f. 242	Stanley K. Hornbeck: miscellaneous memoranda	1919 July 24 - August 19
Finla	and	
b. 25, f. 243	Memorandum to Basil Miles re: Charter Party for Finnish vessels (carbon)	1918 May 24
b. 25, f. 244	Miscellaneous cables (copies)	1918
b. 25, f. 245	Letters and miscellaneous papers re: embargo of wood pulp	1919 February 6-10
b. 25, f. 246	Memoranda re: disposition of the Aland Islands	1919 October 25-29
b. 25 , f. 247	Memoranda of conversations with the Finnish minister re: Finnish relations with Russia	1920 May 22, 24
Four	rteen Points	
b. 25, f. 248	Edward M. House: cable to the Secretary of State transmitting memorandum by Lippmann and Cobb	1918 October 29
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 25 , f. 248	Commentary [on the memorandum by Lippmann and Cobb?]	[1918 post- October 29?]
b. 25 , f. 249	"Comments on the Fourteen Points and Subsequent Speeches" (carbon) English	undated

France

France (continued)

b. 25, f. 250	Miscellaneous papers	1915-1919
b. 25, f. 251	Memorandum re: return to the United States of French alien residents who have returned to France for military service	1916 April 28
b. 25, f. 252	Memoranda of conversations with the French ambassador (originals, carbons)	1916 June – August 15
b. 25, f. 253	Felix Frankfurter: report re: conditions in France (carbon)	1917 August 7
b. 25, f. 254	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1917-1918
b. 25, f. 255	Miscellaneous letters and cables exchanged with the American Embassy, Paris (mainly copies)	1917-1920
b. 25, f. 256	Humphrey D. Howell: memorandum re: French plan to prevent newspaper correspondents from going to Germany and Austria	1918 December 2
b. 25 , f. 257	Correspondence re: Lee Meriwether, author of <i>The War Diary of a Diplomat</i>	1918 December 2 - 1919 September 29
b. 25, f. 258	Cables re: German prisoners native to Alsace and Lorraine	1918 December 24 - 1919 February 17
b. 25, f. 259	Memorandum re: agriculture	1919 September 5
b. 25, f. 260	Frank L. Polk: letter to Tardieu re: use of Radio Station Lafayette by the United States (draft, carbon)	1919 September 30, October 7
b. 25, f. 261	Warrington Dawson: memorandum of conversation with the prefect of the Seine (carbon)	1919 November 11
b. 25, f. 262	Frank L. Polk: memorandum re: protocol	1920 March 15
	Georgia	
b. 25, f. 263	American Relief Administration, Mission to the Near East: memorandum re: "Negotiations with the Georgian Government" (copy)	1919 August 5, 23
b. 25, f. 264	William H. Buckler: memorandum of conversation with "Avaloff" [i.e., Pavel Rafalovich Bermondt-Avalov?] re: enclosure, "Georgian Note, dated Sept. 17th, regarding re-establishment of commercial relations with Trans- Caucasia,"	1919 September 17, October 2
	German Tankers	
b. 25, f. 265	Standard Oil Company of New Jersey: letter to the Secretary of State re: tankers registered to the Deutsche Amerikanische Petroleum Gesellschaft (copy, with covering letter)	1919 August 8, October 14
b. 25, f. 266	N. A. McCully: memoranda	1919 [Sep] 19 - October 27
b. 25, f. 267	Ellis L. Dresel: memorandum re: "Disposition of tankers now at Hamburg" (edited; unsigned response attached)	1919 September 22

German Tankers (continued)

b. 25, f. 268	Memorandum re: developments to date	1919 September 23
b. 25, f. 269	Ellis L. Dresel: memorandum of conversation with Louis Loucheur	1919 October 15
b. 25 , f. 270	British Delegation: memorandum to Polk (carbon)	[1919 October 23?]
b. 25 , f. 271	Memorandum to the French and British governments re: U.S. attitude toward the decision of the Supreme Council (carbon)	1919 October 25
b. 25 , f. 272	Ellis L. Dresel: memoranda of conversations with Victor Berenger	1919 November 11, 19
b. 25, f. 273	Memorandum re: Hoover's recollection of the Brussels Conference	[1919]
b. 25 , f. 274	[Frank L. Polk]: notes on the German position English	[1919?]
b. 25 , f. 275	James B. Scott: memorandum to Polk re: provisions of the Peace Treaty (pencil)	[1919?]
b. 25, f. 276	Miscellaneous papers	1919-1920
Gerr	nany	
b. 25, f. 277	Legal papers and correspondence with the Department of Justice re: Paul Koenig	1915 December 23 - 1916 January 24
b. 25, f. 278	Miscellaneous papers	1915, undated
b. 25, f. 278 b. 25, f. 279	Miscellaneous papers List of dossiers re: controversies with the Central Powers	1915, undated [1915?]
b. 25, f. 279	List of dossiers re: controversies with the Central Powers Correspondence re: relations between the Berwind-White Coal Company	[1915?] 1916 January 8 -
b. 25, f. 279 b. 25, f. 280	List of dossiers re: controversies with the Central Powers Correspondence re: relations between the Berwind-White Coal Company and the Hamburg American Line Charles Warren: "Recommendations to the Attorney General as to Course to be pursued relative to German Merchant Vessels in Ports of the United	[1915?] 1916 January 8 - February 11
b. 25, f. 279 b. 25, f. 280 b. 25, f. 281	List of dossiers re: controversies with the Central Powers Correspondence re: relations between the Berwind-White Coal Company and the Hamburg American Line Charles Warren: "Recommendations to the Attorney General as to Course to be pursued relative to German Merchant Vessels in Ports of the United States at the present time, or in case of outbreak of War" (carbon)	[1915?] 1916 January 8 - February 11 1917 February 3 1917 March 30 -
b. 25, f. 279 b. 25, f. 280 b. 25, f. 281 b. 25, f. 282	List of dossiers re: controversies with the Central Powers Correspondence re: relations between the Berwind-White Coal Company and the Hamburg American Line Charles Warren: "Recommendations to the Attorney General as to Course to be pursued relative to German Merchant Vessels in Ports of the United States at the present time, or in case of outbreak of War" (carbon) Miscellaneous papers re: German insurance companies in the U.S. Memorandum re: regulation of German, financial interests in the United	[1915?] 1916 January 8 - February 11 1917 February 3 1917 March 30 - August 4
b. 25, f. 279 b. 25, f. 280 b. 25, f. 281 b. 25, f. 282 b. 25, f. 283	List of dossiers re: controversies with the Central Powers Correspondence re: relations between the Berwind-White Coal Company and the Hamburg American Line Charles Warren: "Recommendations to the Attorney General as to Course to be pursued relative to German Merchant Vessels in Ports of the United States at the present time, or in case of outbreak of War" (carbon) Miscellaneous papers re: German insurance companies in the U.S. Memorandum re: regulation of German, financial interests in the United States (carbon) William Bayard Hale's suppressed article, "An Evening with the German	[1915?] 1916 January 8 - February 11 1917 February 3 1917 March 30 - August 4 [1917 Apr?] 1917 December 21 - 1918
b. 25, f. 279 b. 25, f. 280 b. 25, f. 281 b. 25, f. 282 b. 25, f. 283 b. 25, f. 284	List of dossiers re: controversies with the Central Powers Correspondence re: relations between the Berwind-White Coal Company and the Hamburg American Line Charles Warren: "Recommendations to the Attorney General as to Course to be pursued relative to German Merchant Vessels in Ports of the United States at the present time, or in case of outbreak of War" (carbon) Miscellaneous papers re: German insurance companies in the U.S. Memorandum re: regulation of German, financial interests in the United States (carbon) William Bayard Hale's suppressed article, "An Evening with the German Emperor" (1909), and related memoranda and cables about its publication	[1915?] 1916 January 8 - February 11 1917 February 3 1917 March 30 - August 4 [1917 Apr?] 1917 December 21 - 1918 February 2 1918 February 12,

Germany (continued)

b. 25, f. 287	Danish article re: the German diplomatic service (translated copy, supplied by the American Legation, Copenhagen)	1918 October 23
b. 25 , f. 288	Department of State: <i>Diplomatic Correspondence between the Governments</i> of the United States and Germany	1918 October 23
b. 25, f. 289	Miscellaneous papers re: extradition and trial of Kaiser Wilhelm	1918 November 11 – December 4, 1920 February 11
b. 25 , f. 290	Woodrow Wilson and David Lloyd George: draft agreement re: disposition of enemy merchant vessels (copy)	1919 May
b. 25, f. 291	Memorandum re: "The Saar Valley,"	1919 June 5
b. 25, f. 292	H. S. Knapp: "Memorandum concerning the Principles Which Should Govern the Distribution of War Material to be Surrendered by Enemy Powers" (with covering note to Polk)	[1919 pre- August 5]
b. 25, f. 292	[Lester H. Woolsey?]: critique of Knapp's memorandum on the distribution of war material English	1919 August 5
b. 25, f. 293	Memoranda and related papers re: reparations for the sinking of German vessels at Scapa Flow	1919 August 7 - 1920 January 15
b. 25, f. 294	<i>La Constitution de l'Empire Allemand du 11 août 1919 (Texte allemand et traduction)</i> English	[post-1919 August 11]
b. 25 , f. 295	John Foster Dulles: memorandum re: negotiations between France and Brazil about German vessels taken by Brazil	1919 August 20
b. 25, f. 296	British Delegation: declaration of policy of the Allied and Associated Powers re: repatriation of German prisoners prior to ratification (carbon, transmitted by Balfour)	1919 August 27
b. 25, f. 297	James B. Scott: memorandum re: Allied response to the German Note of 1919 Sep 5	1919 September 9
b. 25, f. 298	Notes échangées entre le Président de la Conferénce de la Paix et la Délégation Allemande au sujet de l'article 61 de la Constitution Allemande et déclaration relative àl'annulation de l'article 61 de la Constitution Allemande signéeà Versailles le 22 septembre 1919 English	[post-1919 September 22]
b. 25 , f. 299	Isaac F. Marcosson: memorandum re: economic conditions and the Spartacist movement (copy)	1919 September 25
b. 25, f. 300	Charles B. Dyer: "Memorandum on the Political Situation in Germany" (copy)	1919 September 26
b. 26, f. 301	Paul M. Warburg: memorandum re: German ability to pay reparations (copy)	[1919 pre- October 17]
b. 26, f. 302	N. A. McCully: memoranda re: miscellaneous naval and maritime matters	1919 October 26 - November 14

Germany (continued)

b. 26, f. 303	Miscellaneous papers re: the military occupation	1919 November 1-11
b. 26, f. 304	Projet de Lettre au Chargé d'Affaires des Pays-Bas re: decision of the Supreme Council about the disposition of certain German vessels	1919 November 4
b. 26, f. 305	Memoranda re: permitting Germany to collect customs in gold	1919 November 30, December 8
b. 26, f. 306	N. A. McCully: memoranda re: distribution of surrendered naval vessels	1919 November
b. 26, f. 307	Lawrence Martin: memorandum re: German political attitudes	1919 December 3
b. 26, f. 308	Van S. Merle-Smith: minutes of meeting re: payment for hire of German ships used in repatriation	1920 January 27
b. 26, f. 309	Norman Davis: draft reply to Senate resolution requesting information about Anglo-American agreements for the disposition of German vessels (carbon)	
b. 26, f. 310	Cable to the American Mission, Berlin, re: financing food purchase by the German government (draft, copy)	1920 March 26, 31
b. 26, f. 311	Charles S. Haight: Brief for the Gans Steamship Line in Support of its Application for relief under Section 20 of AnnexII, Part VIII of the Peace Treaty	1920 April
b. 26, f. 312	<i>Financial Clauses</i> ("approved by the Council of Three for insertion in the Peace Treaty with Germany") English	undated
b. 26, f. 313	List, "German Vessels Taken,"	undated
	List, "German Vessels Taken," at Britain	undated
		undated 1914 October 14 - 1915 October 2
Grea	at Britain Cecil Arthur Spring-Rice: letter enclosing correspondence and memoranda re: transportation of British subjects in the United States desiring to enlist	1914 October 14 - 1915 October 2
Grea b. 26, f. 314	at Britain Cecil Arthur Spring-Rice: letter enclosing correspondence and memoranda re: transportation of British subjects in the United States desiring to enlist (originals and copies) Courtenay Walter Bennett: letter re: transportation of British subjects in the	1914 October 14 - 1915 October 2 1915 December 30
Grea b. 26, f. 314 b. 26, f. 314	at Britain Cecil Arthur Spring-Rice: letter enclosing correspondence and memoranda re: transportation of British subjects in the United States desiring to enlist (originals and copies) Courtenay Walter Bennett: letter re: transportation of British subjects in the United States desiring to enlist Robert Lansing: memorandum of conversation with Cecil Spring-Rice re: food	1914 October 14 - 1915 October 2 1915 December 30
Grea b. 26, f. 314 b. 26, f. 314 b. 26, f. 315	At Britain Cecil Arthur Spring-Rice: letter enclosing correspondence and memoranda re: transportation of British subjects in the United States desiring to enlist (originals and copies) Courtenay Walter Bennett: letter re: transportation of British subjects in the United States desiring to enlist Robert Lansing: memorandum of conversation with Cecil Spring-Rice re: food imports to Germany (carbon) Memo for the ColonelF.L.P. re: how the British might take advantage of	1914 October 14 - 1915 October 2 1915 December 30 1915 May 27
Grea b. 26, f. 314 b. 26, f. 314 b. 26, f. 315 b. 26, f. 316	At Britain Cecil Arthur Spring-Rice: letter enclosing correspondence and memoranda re: transportation of British subjects in the United States desiring to enlist (originals and copies) Courtenay Walter Bennett: letter re: transportation of British subjects in the United States desiring to enlist Robert Lansing: memorandum of conversation with Cecil Spring-Rice re: food imports to Germany (carbon) Memo for the ColonelF.L.P. re: how the British might take advantage of worsening American relations with Germany and Austria	1914 October 14 - 1915 October 2 1915 December 30 1915 May 27 [post-1915 May]
Grea b. 26, f. 314 b. 26, f. 314 b. 26, f. 315 b. 26, f. 316 b. 26, f. 317	At Britain Cecil Arthur Spring-Rice: letter enclosing correspondence and memoranda re: transportation of British subjects in the United States desiring to enlist (originals and copies) Courtenay Walter Bennett: letter re: transportation of British subjects in the United States desiring to enlist Robert Lansing: memorandum of conversation with Cecil Spring-Rice re: food imports to Germany (carbon) Memo for the ColonelF.L.P. re: how the British might take advantage of worsening American relations with Germany and Austria Miscellaneous papers Frank L. Polk and Cone Johnson: memoranda re: discrimination against	1914 October 14 - 1915 October 2 1915 December 30 1915 May 27 [post-1915 May] 1915-1919
Grea b. 26, f. 314 b. 26, f. 314 b. 26, f. 315 b. 26, f. 316 b. 26, f. 317 b. 26, f. 318	At Britain Cecil Arthur Spring-Rice: letter enclosing correspondence and memoranda re: transportation of British subjects in the United States desiring to enlist (originals and copies) Courtenay Walter Bennett: letter re: transportation of British subjects in the United States desiring to enlist Robert Lansing: memorandum of conversation with Cecil Spring-Rice re: food imports to Germany (carbon) Memo for the ColonelF.L.P. re: how the British might take advantage of worsening American relations with Germany and Austria Miscellaneous papers Frank L. Polk and Cone Johnson: memoranda re: discrimination against Hindus in the Burnett Immigration Bill Letters and memoranda re: arrest of J. B. Starr Hunt in connection with the	1914 October 14 - 1915 October 2 1915 December 30 1915 May 27 [post-1915 May] 1915-1919 1916 July 12-13 1916 July 22 -

Great Britain (continued)

b. 26, f. 322	Frank L. Polk: draft instruction to the American ambassador in London to request opportunity to decode the original Zimmermann telegram	[1917 Feb]
b. 26, f. 323	Messages from the Chancellor of the Exchequer (copy and paraphrases of cables from the American Embassy, London)	1917 July 20 - August 2
b. 26, f. 324	Alfred Noyes: "In Memory of Cecil Spring-Rice" (copy)	[1918 February 14-15?]
b. 26, f. 325	Press release re: conscription of British and Canadian citizens in the U.S. and U.S. citizens in Great Britain and Canada (mimeo)	1918 March 4
b. 26, f. 326	Miscellaneous papers re: American cooperation with the National War Aims Committee	1918 March
b. 26, f. 327	Memorandum, "British Credits" (carbon)	1918 July 30
b. 26, f. 328	Cables exchanged with the American Embassy, London (copies)	1918-1920, undated
	Greece	
b. 26, f. 329	Miscellaneous papers	1915-1918
b. 26, f. 330	Memorandum, "Greek Credits,"	1918 July 24
b. 26, f. 331	E. K. Vénisélos: Greece before the Peace Congress	1918 December 30
b. 26, f. 332	<i>Carte indiquant les villes & villages incendiés par les Grecs</i> English	1919 February 5
b. 26, f. 333	Memoranda and miscellaneous papers re: the Greek occupation of Smyrna	1919 [May?]- [Oct?]
b. 26, f. 334	Memorandum re: Bulgarian claims to Thrace	[1919 pre-July 18?]
b. 26, f. 335	Douglas W. Johnson: memorandum re: "Greek Claims to Bulgarian Thrace,"	1919 July 21
b. 26, f. 336	Draft cables to the Secretary of State and cables exchanged with the Secretary of State re: disposition of Thrace	1919 July 25 - August 31
b. 26, f. 337	Memoranda and annotated map re: Anglo-American policy on the Thracian question	1919 August 7
b. 26, f. 338	Douglas W. Johnson: memorandum of conversations with Tardieu, Nicolson, and LeRond re: disposition of Thrace	1919 August 8
b. 26, f. 339	James D. Bourchier: letter enclosing three memoranda re: the Thracian question	1919 August 12
b. 26, f. 340	G. Howland Shaw: memorandum of conversation with Mr. Zarokilli, head of a Greek organization in the United States, re: Greek claims to Thrace	1919 August 12
b. 26, f. 341	Archibald Cary Coolidge: memorandum re: the Tardieu-Venizelos plan for Thrace	1919 August 14

Greece (continued)

b. 26, f. 342	Bulgarian Delegation: <i>Statement on the Question of Eastern Thrace to the</i> <i>Line of Enos-Midia</i>	[1919 post- August 21]
b. 26, f. 343	Supreme Council: "Note pour Monsieur Polk" containing observations by Clemenceau, Balfour, and Tardieu re: Greek claims in Greece, Thrace, and Asia Minor (carbon with note of transmittal by Tardieu, translation with covering memorandum)	1919 September 1
b. 26, f. 344	"Suggestion d'une solution relative $\tilde{A}~$ la Thrace" (copy, translation) English	1919 September 4
b. 26, f. 345	Cables to the Secretary of State re: Greek claims in Thrace, Greece, and Asia Minor (copies)	1919 September 5-17
b. 26, f. 346	<i>Draft of a Treaty between the United States… and Greece</i> English	1919 October 22
b. 26, f. 347	Memorandum, "Greece at the Peace Conference" (carbon)	[1919 Nov?]
b. 26, f. 348	"Bulgarian Census [of West Thrace], December 1914, Table IV" (annotated carbon) English	[1919]
b. 26, f. 349	Miscellaneous papers	1919-1920
Guat	emala	
b. 26, f. 350	Jordan H. Stabler: memoranda of conversations with the Guatemalan minister	1918 December 18
b. 26, f. 351	[Guatemalan Legation, Washington?]: statement of the legal status of the Herrera government English	[1920 May?]
b. 26, f. 352	Cables to the American Legation, Guatemala City (copies)	1920
Hait		
b. 26, f. 353	Jordan H. Stabler: memorandum of conversation between Polk and the Haitian minister re: interpretation of "collect, receive and apply" in Article II of the Haitian Treaty	1916 November 2
b. 26, f. 354	Cable to the American Legation, Port-au-Prince (copy)	1918 January 26
b. 26, f. 355	Breckinridge Long: memorandum re: replacement of the American minister at Port-au-Prince	1918 December 26
b. 26, f. 356	Frank L. Polk: memorandum to Hallett Johnson re: arbitration treaty between Great Britain and Haiti (with pencil reply by Johnson)	1919 April 17-18
b. 26, f. 357	Letter and memorandum re: claim of the Haitian American Corporation against the Haitian government	1919 June 4
Hung	Jary	
b. 26, f. 358	Eugene Pivany, for the Hungarian-American Federation: <i>Rumania in Hungary</i> : Her Conduct during the War, Her Conduct during the "Armistice," Her Territorial Claims	1919 August 19

Hungary (continued)

b. 26, f. 359	Council of the Principal Allied and Associated Powers: draft instructions to the Inter-Allied Commission of Generals at Budapest (carbon)	1919 August 22, [Oct?]
b. 26, f. 360	Unidentified letter re: appointment of Jews to leading positions in the American army of occupation	1919 September 26
b. 26, f. 361	Allen W. Dulles: memorandum re: testimony of the Hungarian-American Federation before the U.S. Senate Committee on Foreign Relations	1919 November 6
b. 26, f. 362	Map of Hungary Showing Proposed Dismemberment English	[1919?]
b. 26, f. 363	Miscellaneous papers	1919, undated
b. 27, f. 364	Henry H. Bandholtz: "comprehensive journal and unexpurgated report covering the period from August 5, 1919, to March 6, 1920" (carbon)	1920 March 18
b. 27 , f. 365	Conditions of Peace with Hungary. English Text English	undated
b. 27, f. 366	Conditions of Peace with Hungary. Conditions of Peace ("English text, uncorrected") English	undated
b. 27, f. 367	<i>Traité de paix entre les puissances alliées et associées et la Hongrie, protocole et declaration. Du 4 juin 1920 (Trianon). Textes français, anglais et italien.)</i>	[post–1920 June 4]
Inter	rallied Conference	
b. 27, f. 368	Miscellaneous papers	1917 October 20 - December 31
Irela	nd	
b. 27, f. 369	Miscellaneous papers re: U.S. citizens in Ireland	1916 May 12 -
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	July 26
b. 27, f. 370	Letters and miscellaneous papers re: Roger Casement and other Irish prisoners	1916 May 20 - October 12
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 27, f. 371	Lester H. Woolsey: memorandum re: "Status of Irishmen under the proposed conscription agreement with Great Britain" (with letter to which it replies)	1918 March 2
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
Italy		
b. 27, f. 372	Miscellaneous papers	1916-1917
b. 27, f. 373	[Vincenzo Macchi di Cellere?]: memorandum re: U.S. policy toward Italian purchase of American shipping line English	1917 March 12

Italy (continued)

b. 27, f. 373	Miscellaneous papers re: U.S. policy toward Italian purchase of American shipping line	1917 March 13-28
b. 27, f. 374	Macchi di Cellere: letter to William G. McAdoo re: credits (copy)	1917 July 2
b. 27, f. 375	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1917-1918
b. 27, f. 376	Robert Lansing: letters to U.S. officials re: increased support for the Italian war effort (carbons)	1918 May 10-29
b. 27, f. 377	Miscellaneous papers re: coal supply	1918 May 10 - September 11
b. 27, f. 378	Miscellaneous papers	1918
b. 27, f. 379	Memorandum re: blockading of food shipments to the Slavs	1919 March 10
b. 27, f. 380	Memorandum re: recent cables from Rome	1919 June 20
b. 27, f. 381	Memorandum re: recent information about Italian relations with Germany and Hungary	1919 July 8
b. 27, f. 382	Memorandum and cables re: Italian credits	1919 August 15-28
b. 27, f. 383	Arrangement entre les puissances alliées et associées relatif au compte des reparation ence qui concerne l'Italie signé à Saint-Germain-en-Layele 10 septembre 1919 (Textes français, anglais etitalien) English	[post-1919 September 10]
b. 27, f. 384	L'Italia alla Conferenza della Pace: Discorsidel Senatore Tommaso Tittoni (Ministro degli Affari Esteri) pronuncia tialla Camera dei Deputati nelli sedute del 27 e 28 settembre 1919	[1919 post- September 28]
b. 27, f. 385	Texts of secret treaties, "The Pact of London," "The Pact of Corfu," the "Pact of Rome" (copies of published versions)	undated
Јара	n	
b. 28, f. 386	Memorandum of conversation with Cecil Spring-Rice re: pro-German sentiment in Japan	1915 December 15
b. 28, f. 387	Miscellaneous papers	1915-1918
b. 28, f. 388	Edward T. Williams: memorandum re: immigration of Japanese "picture brides,"	1917 April 11
b. 28, f. 389	Memoranda of conversations with Japanese officials re: export of shipbuilding materials to Japan	1917 July 30 - December 27
b. 28, f. 390	"Report on the Personnel of the Extraordinary Japanese Mission" (carbon) English	[1917 post–Jul]
b. 28, f. 391	Letters and memoranda re: Japanese request for copies of certain papers	1918 January 9-29
b. 28, f. 392	Edward T. Williams: memorandum re: conditions in the South Sea Islands	1918 January 22

Japan (continued)

b. 28, f. 393	Breckinridge Long: memoranda of conversations with the Japanese chargé d'affaires re: restriction of imports to Japan (carbon, original)	1918 March 9, 30
b. 28, f. 394	Letters and memorandum re: Japanese policy toward China	1918 October 10-18
b. 28, f. 395	Breckinridge Long: memorandum to Polk re: "Proposal to ask England to co- ordinate her policy with ours and bring pressure on Japan in Chinese and Siberian matters,"	1918 December 21
b. 28, f. 396	Cables exchanged with the American Embassy, Tokyo (copies)	1918
b. 28, f. 397	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1918
b. 28, f. 398	Frank L. Polk: memorandum to Breckinridge Long re: unattributed Japanese press release	1919 March 3
b. 28, f. 399	Frederick Azro Emery: memorandum re: controversy over Japanese land purchases in Lower California	1919 April 5
b. 28, f. 400	James D. Phelan: press release to Japanese newspapers re: American opposition to Japanese immigration	1919 July 8
b. 28, f. 401	Frank L. Polk: memorandum to Breckinridge Long of conversation with the Japanese chargé d'affaires re: Japanese presence in China (carbon)	1919 July 18
b. 28, f. 402	Documents showing Japanese-German collaboration (copies, some in French and German)	1919 September 30 - October 16
b. 28, f. 403	Miscellaneous correspondence with the Japanese Embassy, Washington	1919
b. 28, f. 404	Cables to the American Embassy, Tokyo (copies)	1919
b. 28, f. 405	Miscellaneous papers re: Japanese-American relations	1920 February 16-20
b. 28, f. 406	"Department's Memorandum Dated March 16, 1920, to the Japanese Embassy in Reply to the Japanese Memorandum of March 2" (copy) English	1920 March 16
Kore	а	
b. 28, f. 407	Memoranda re: cables from the American Embassy, Tokyo, about American nationals in Korea	1919 April 14
Labo	r	
b. 28, f. 408	American Federation of Labor: cables to the American Embassy, Petrograd (copies)	1917 June 27 - October 6
b. 28, f. 409	William C. Bullitt: memorandum re: "The War Aims of the Inter-Allied Labor and Socialist Conference" (carbon)	[1918 post-Feb]
b. 28, f. 410	Felix Frankfurter: memorandum for Colonel House re: attitude of English and French labor toward the war (carbon)	1918 March 24
b. 28, f. 411	Charles Piez: letter to Felix Frankfurter re: war labor policy (mimeo)	1918 September 24

Labor (continued)

b. 28, f. 412	Miscellaneous papers re: Samuel Gompers's mission to Paris	1918 December 16 - 1919 July 17
b. 28, f. 413	Miscellaneous papers	1918-1919
L	atin America	
b. 28, f. 414	Second Pan American Scientific Congress: Program of Inaugural Session	1915 December 27
b. 28, f. 415	Frank L. Polk: edited drafts of speech to the Pan American Congress	1916 January 12
b. 28, f. 416	Drafts of the Pan American Treaty and communications on the Brazilian- Chilean counterproposal (mainly carbons)	1916 May 20 - June 16, undated
b. 28, f. 417	Miscellaneous papers re: W. R. Grace and Co.	1917 August
b. 28, f. 418	Julius G. Lay: memoranda exchanged with Polk	1917 December 8 - 1918 July 24
b. 28, f. 419	Frank L. Polk: memoranda to Jordan H. Stabler re: conversations with Latin American ministers	1918 March 7, 28
b. 28, f. 420	Memorandum and correspondence re: "Proposed American Mission to certain Latin American countries,"	1918 May 20-31
b. 28, f. 421	Pan American Wireless Telephone and Telegraph Company: "Memo Setting Forth Pan American Status" (with routing slip)	1918 October 25
b. 28, f. 422	Jordan H. Stabler: memorandum re: Pan American Wireless Telegraph and Telephone Company	1918 December 2
b. 28, f. 423	Jordan H. Stabler: digest, "From Latin American Division, December 4 to 6,"	1918 December 6
b. 28, f. 424	Memorandum re: European cable concessions in Latin America	1919 May 11, 14
b. 28, f. 425	Leon Dominian: "Memorandum on Latin American Affairs" extending Jordan H. Stabler's report to the U.S. Commissioners Plenipotentiary of May 27 (with covering letter to Joseph C. Grew)	1919 July 21
b. 28, f. 426	Unidentified letter to Norman H. Davis re: the International Gold Clearance Fund Convention	1920 February 12
L	eague of Nations	
b. 28, f. 427	Commission on the League of Nations: minutes of meetings (mimeo, with attached memoranda on the process of making this record)	1919 February 3-11
b. 28, f. 428	Commission on the League of Nations: "Amendments to the Draft of the Covenant Proposed by the Neutral Powers: Meetings of March 20 and 21, 1919" (mimeo)	1919 March 20-21
b. 28, f. 429	Report of the Commission on the League of Nations	[1919 April 11]
b. 28, f. 430	Manley O. Hudson: correspondence with Polk re: the International Labor Conference	1919 October 2 - November 11
b. 28, f. 430	Manley O. Hudson: memorandum of conversation with Harry Osborne Mance re: the Advisory Commission on Ports, Waterways and Railways	1919 October 10

League of Nations (continued)

b. 28, f. 431	Memorandum and cable re: convocation of the first meeting of the Council of the League of Nations	[1919 post- November 10], 1919 December 26
b. 28, f. 432	Miscellaneous cables	1919-1920
b. 28, f. 433	"Liste des questions à regler" and "Projets" re: the first meeting of the Council of the League of Nations (mimeo) English	undated
b. 28, f. 434	Memorandum of remarks (by Woodrow Wilson?) re: attitudes of Europeans and their leaders	undated
Libe	ria	
b. 28, f. 435	Note no. 36 to the American Legation, Monrovia	1918 March 7
b. 28, f. 436	Memorandum re: conversation with Chambrun about the cable connection at Monrovia	1919 January 7
Lith	uania	
b. 28, f. 437	Lithuanian National Council: resolution re: the German proclamation that Lithuania wants to become part of Germany	[1918 March 25?]
b. 28, f. 438	Lithuanian Commission to the Peace Conference: correspondence re: sending a special mission to the United States	1919 August 13, 23
Mex	kico	
b. 28, f. 439	Memorandum, "The Mexican Situation," re: criticism by Senator Fall of U.S. decision not to intervene	[1912 post–July 22]
b. 28, f. 440	Joshua R. Clark, Jr.: <i>Right to Protect Citizens in Foreign Countries by Landing</i> Forces	1912 October 5
b. 28, f. 441	Miscellaneous papers	1915-1916
b. 28, f. 442	Oscar J. Braniff: memorandum, "Give Mr. Carranza a Chance' is heard from every side, and all patriotic Mexicans are hoping against hope that he will succeed" (carbon, with covering letters)	1916 January 24
b. 28, f. 443	Leon Canova: memorandum re: "sixty-seven counts indicating lack of poise of the <i>de facto</i> Government" (carbon)	1916 February 8
b. 28, f. 444	Leon Canova: " <i>Confidential Memorandum</i> for use at the conference with the Secretary and the Counselor" re: U.S. support for the Carranza government (carbon)	1916 February 14
b. 28, f. 445	Frank. L. Polk: letters re: control of the sisal market by the Comision Reguladora (carbons)	1916 March 9, October 9
b. 28, f. 446	Memoranda, draft agreements, and miscellaneous papers re: crossing of troops over U.SMexican boundary	1916 March 11-22, undated
b. 28, f. 447	Miscellaneous telegrams (copies)	1916 March 11 - April 11

b. 28, f. 448	Leon Canova: memoranda re: availability of naval vessels	1916 March 15-22
b. 28, f. 449	Newton D. Baker: memorandum re: reward for capture of Pancho Villa	1916 March 29
b. 28, f. 450	Telegrams to James Linn Rodgers, special representative of the State Department, Mexico City	1916 April 20 - August 15
b. 28, f. 451	Instructions to Generals Scott and Funston (carbon)	1916 April 26
b. 29 , f. 45 2	Letters and memoranda re: use of State Department documents in Robert H. Murray's articles in <i>Harper's Weekly</i>	1916 May 3 - June 1
b. 29 , f. 453	"Memorandum of Mexican Note" of 1916 May 22 English	[1916 post–May 22]
b. 29 , f. 45 4	Leon Canova: miscellaneous memoranda	1916 May 25
b. 29 , f. 455	Marshall Morgan: memorandum, "Our Record in Mexico: 'Patient Non- Intervention' Policy of United States for Nearly CenturyNo Exception to This Rule in our HistoryFriendly Spirit and Desire to Promote Closer Relations Repeatedly and Continuously ExpressedBorder Outrages Against Americans since Jackson's Time,"	[1916 post– May?]
b. 29 , f. 456	Correspondence and memoranda of conversations with Eliseo Arredondo (carbons, copies, drafts)	1916 June 2 - August 9
b. 29, f. 457	William Phillips: memorandum re: U.S. representation in Mexico	1916 June 21
b. 29 , f. 458	Harold Walker: memoranda to Polk	1916 June 24, July 16
b. 29 , f. 459	Leon Canova: memorandum to Lansing re: U.S. policy toward the Carranza government (carbon)	1916 June 28
b. 29 , f. 460	Memorandum, "President Wilson's Mexican Policy" (edited)	[1916 June - Nov?]
b. 29 , f. 461	Correspondence re: staffing the American and Mexican Joint Commission	1916 July 15 - August 9
b. 29, f. 462	Memorandum re: "The Mazatlan Incident" (carbon)	1916 July 26
b. 29, f. 463	Leon Canova: memorandum re: activities of Victoriano Huerta in 1914	1916 August 3
b. 29 , f. 46 4	Leon Canova: "Memorandum: Cases in which representations have been made to the de facto Government of Mexico, since June 20, 1916, and which are still most unsatisfactorily pending" (underlined carbon with covering letter)	1916 August 16, 17
b. 29, f. 465	Official communications between the American and Mexican Commissioners of the American and Mexican Joint Commission (copies)	1916 September 22 - November 22
b. 29 , f. 466	List of U.S. citizens killed by Mexicans in Mexico, 1901 Sep 1 - 1909 Mar 4, compiled for Senator Owen	1916 October 27
b. 29, f. 467	Miscellaneous papers re: the American and Mexican Joint Commission	1916 November 22-24

b. 29, f. 468	William Phillips: memorandum of conversation with Thomas B. Hohler re: safety of foreigners in Mexico	1916 November 27
b. 29, f. 469	Leo S. Rowe: letters and memoranda re: the American and Mexican Joint Commission (copies, photostats)	1916 December 17 - 1917 January 1
b. 29 , f. 469	Official communications between the American Commissioners and the Mexican Commissioners of the American and Mexican Joint Commission (copies, photostats)	1916 December 18 - 1917 January 6
b. 29, f. 469	American Commissioners of the American and Mexican Joint Commission: communications to the President (copies)	1917 January 3, 17
b. 29, f. 470	Memoranda re: conversation between Polk and Dr. Harvey about medical assistance for Francisco Villa	1917 January 10
b. 29, f. 471	Fred K. Nielsen: memorandum re: the new Mexican Constitution	1917 January 22
b. 29, f. 472	Harold Walker: memorandum transmitting extracts from the new Mexican Constitution	1917 February 12
b. 29, f. 473	[Ralph W. S. Hill?]: memorandum re: the new Mexican Constitution English	1917 March 27
b. 29, f. 474	"Memorandum of Agreement between the United States of America, Party of the First Part - Bankers of New York, London and Paris, Party of the Second Part, - and the Republic of Mexico, Party of the Third Part" (copy) and related correspondence English	1917 April 5 - November 22
b. 29, f. 475	Thomas B. Hohler: memorandum re: financial situation of the Mexican government	1917 July 16
b. 29 , f. 476	Richard C. Tanis: memoranda re: conversation with W. G. Campbell about acquisition of Lower California	1917 July 21
b. 29 , f. 477	Report, correspondence, and memorandum re: sisal	1917 November 9 - 1918 August 3
b. 29, f. 478	A. Iselin and Co: correspondence with the President of the Monetary Commission of Mexico (photostats)	1917 November 14-26
b. 29, f. 479	Cables exchanged with the American Embassy, Mexico City	1917
b. 29, f. 480	Miscellaneous papers	1917
b. 29, f. 481	Miscellaneous papers re: export licenses	1918 January 5 - December 13
b. 29, f. 482	Miscellaneous papers re: German vessels in Mexican waters	1918 February 2 - October 31
b. 29, f. 483	Robert Lansing: letters to Ygnacio Bonillas (draft, carbons)	1918 February 12 - April 22
b. 29 , f. 484	Correspondence, Memoranda, and cables re: bandits	1918 February 21 - August 27

b. 29, f. 485	Eben Richards and William H. Mealy: letter and memorandum re: American bank loan to the Mexican government (carbon, copy)	1918 March 9, April 15
b. 29 , f. 486	Letter of Mr. Edward L. Doheny to Hon. Mark L.Requa concerning the Importance to the United States of the American Owned Petroleum Properties in Mexico English	1918 March 15
b. 29, f. 487	Memoranda, correspondence, and cables re: the Petroleum Decree	1918 March 19 - November 15
b. 29, f. 488	Myron M. Parker: letters re: money and supplies for General Obregon	1918 April 20 May 20
b. 29, f. 489	Gordon Auchincloss: memorandum and draft cable re: Mexican relations with Germany (carbons)	1918 June 4, 24
b. 29, f. 490	"Descriptive Statement of Bandit Outrages and Hold-Ups throughout the Tampico Oil Fields," 1917 Aug 15 - 1918 Jul 24 (carbon) English	[1918 post-July 24]
b. 29, f. 491	Lewis Warfield: memorandum re: U.SMexican relations	1918 August 7
b. 29, f. 492	J. P. Morgan and Co.: announcement of an international committee of bankers on Mexico (copy)	[1918 August - Oct?]
b. 29, f. 493	Thomas W. Lamont: correspondence re: proposal for an international committee of bankers to represent Mexico's creditors	1918 October 7 - December 21
b. 29, f. 494	Amos L. Beaty, General Counsel, The Texas Company: <i>Rules of American Law</i> <i>Invoked by the Mexican Government in the Amparo Proceedings Brought by</i> <i>the Oil Companies</i>	1918 October 25
b. 29, f. 495	Lester Hood Woolsey: memorandum re: Mexican commission on claims	1918 November 2, 4
b. 29, f. 496	Memorandum of conversation between Polk and James R. Garfield, 1918 Nov 12	[1918 November 12-18]
b. 29, f. 497	G. Howland Shaw: memorandum of conversation with William Loeb, Jr., and Willard S. Morse re: demands of Pancho Villa on the American Smelting and Refining Company	1918 November 27
b. 29, f. 498	Summaries of recent information from Mexico	1918 December 10 - 1919 March 1
b. 29, f. 499	Elmer R. Jones, Vice President, Wells Fargo and Company Express, S. A.: memorandum and covering letter re: "Mexican Railways and Wells Fargo and Company Express,"	1918 December 23, 27
b. 29, f. 500	Boaz Long: memorandum re: kidnapping of alleged Mexican nationals from Douglas, Arizona	1918 December 28, 29
b. 29, f. 501	Cables exchanged with the American Embassy, Mexico City	1918
b. 29 , f. 502	Miscellaneous papers	1918
b. 30, f. 503	Boaz Long: memorandum of conversation with C. E. Grunsky, United States Reclamation Service, re: control of the Colorado River	1919 January 24

b. 30, f. 504	Miscellaneous papers re: criticism of Edward L. Doheny's trip to Europe	1919 February 3 - March 6
b. 30, f. 505	Boaz Long: memorandum re: Mexican participation in the Mexican High Commission	1919 March 13
b. 30, f. 506	David Hunter Miller: memorandum re: proposed British mandate for Mexico	1919 June 20
b. 30, f. 507	Memorandum re: "Mexican Activities in Switzerland" (copy)	1919 October 8
b. 30, f. 508	Miscellaneous papers	1919
b. 30, f. 509	Memoranda re: drilling new oil wells	1920 January 2-13
b. 30, f. 510	Memorandum re: retention of Louis C. Gilliam on the Mexican Boundary Commission	1920 March 31, April 1
b. 30, f. 511	Memorandum re: claim of Thomas J. Coleman against the Mexican Eagle Oil Company	undated
Mis	cellaneous	
b. 30, f. 512	President of the United States of America: <i>Proclamations</i>	1915 October 19 - 1918 August 7
b. 30, f. 513	President of the United States of America: <i>Proclamations</i>	1918 August 8 - 1920 March 11
b. 30, f. 514	Department of State, Division of Information: <i>Address of the President Delivered to the Senate of the United States, January 22, 1917</i>	1917 February 14
b. 30, f. 515	Department of State, Division of Information: <i>Papers Relating to Maritime Danger Zones and the Placing Belligerents of Mines in the High Seas</i> , Series M, No. 147	1917 April 4
b. 30, f. 516	Cables re: military personnel missing in Europe	1917 August 24 - 1918 December 16
b. 30, f. 517	List of declarations of war, 1914-1917 (mimeo)	[post-1917 October 7]
b. 30, f. 518	Cables re: the mission of Mr. and Mrs. Norman Whitehouse to Switzerland (copies)	1918 January 22 - March 7
b. 30, f. 519	Committee on Public Information: Official Bulletin	1918 August 5
b. 30, f. 520	Memorandum re: political opinions of probable delegates to the Peace Conference	[1918 post- September 6]
b. 30, f. 521	Letters and cables exchanged among members of J. P. Morgan and Co., with State Department intermediaries	1919 February - June
b. 30, f. 522	Peace Congress, Paris, 1919. Commission on the the International Regime of Ports, Waterways and Railways. <i>Reports and Minutes</i>	1919 February - August
b. 30, f. 523	<i>Conférence des préliminaires de paix: Composition et fonctionnement</i> English	1919 April 1

Miscellaneous (continued)

b. 30, f. 523	American Society of International Law: resolution re: conference to codify international law	1919 April 17
b. 30, f. 524	William C. Redfield: press release of address, "Some Phases of What is called Reconstruction," Cleveland Advertising Club (mimeo)	1919 June 11
b. 30, f. 525	Lester H. Woolsey: memorandum re: naturalization treaties	1919 August 6
b. 30, f. 526	Convention portant revision de l'actegénéral de Berlin du 26 février 1885 et del'acte général et de la déclaration de Bruxelles du 2 juillet 1890 signée à Saint-Germain-en-Laye le 10 septembre 1919 English	[post-1919 September 10]
b. 30, f. 527	Convention relative au contrôle du commerce des armes et des munitions et protocole signésà Saint-Germain-en-Laye le 10 septembre 1919 English	[post-1919 September 10]
b. 30, f. 528	Convention sur le régime des spiritueux en Afrique et protocole signés à Saint-Germain-Laye le10 septembre 1919 English	[post-1919 September 10]
b. 30, f. 529	Memorandum re: adjournment of Congress	1920 June 5
b. 30, f. 530	Commission on the Responsibility of the Authors of the War and on the Enforcement of Penalties: <i>Minutes of Meetings of the Commission</i>	undated
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 30, f. 531	List of code names for potential Peace Conference participants	undated
b. 30, f. 532	Memorandum, "Material for an Interview on the Method of Procedure Followed in Making and Rafying [sic] Treaties" (with covering note)	undated
b. 30, f. 533	List of outstanding Peace Conference issues	undated
b. 30, f. 534	Informal notes in Polk's handwriting	undated
Мо	ntenegro	
b. 30, f. 535	Miscellaneous exchanges with the minister of Montenegro	1918 November 23 - December 16
b. 30, f. 536	Mémoire sur la restauration de Montenegro (carbon)	undated
Мо	rocco	
b. 30, f. 537	Memorandum re: recognition of the French protectorate	1916 July 3
Nav	val Adviser	
b. 30, f. 538	Memorandum re: distribution of naval war material	1919 September 13-18
b. 30, f. 539	N. A. McCully: memorandum re: "Commissions on which the Naval Adviser is Acting, and their Status,"	1919 September 24
b. 30, f. 540	Miscellaneous memoranda	1919

Ν	avy Department	
b. 30, f. 541	Letters to the Secretary and Assistant Secretary of the Navy (carbons)	1916-1918
b. 30, f. 542	Miscellaneous papers	1916-1918
Ν	ear East	
b. 31, f. 543	Arthur J. Balfour: memorandum re: "territorial arrangement of the Turkish Empire outside Europe,"	1919 June 26
b. 31, f. 544	Senior U.S. Naval Officer, Turkey; "Report of Operations for Week Ending 17 August 1919,"	[1919 post- August 17]
b. 31, f. 545	Alfred L. P. Dennis: "Memorandum on the Syrian Question,"	[1919 August - Sep?]
b. 31, f. 546	Great Britain, War Cabinet: minutes of meeting with Emir Feisal, Haddad Pasha, and Sheik Fuad of Khatib (copy)	1919 September 23
b. 31, f. 547	[Frank L. Polk]: memorandum of conversation with Lloyd George, Churchill, Bonar Law, Allenby, and Milner re: consequences of British withdrawal English	[1919 Sep?]
b. 31, f. 548	David Lloyd George and George N. Curzon: letters to Emir Feisal (copies)	1919 October 9, 10
b. 31, f. 549	William Yale: "Report in detail of Interviews in London. (Sept. 27th 1919 to Oct. 14th 1919.)" (copy)	[1919 post- October 14]
b. 31, f. 550	[William Yale?]: memorandum re: "The Significance and Import of the Clemenceau-Lloyd George Agreement of September 1919," English	[1919 October 14-31]
b. 31, f. 551	Cables re: Emir Feisal (copies)	1919 October 18, 20
b. 31, f. 552	[William H. Buckler]: "Memorandum of [Polk's] Conversation with Abdul Hadi, Agent of Emir Feisal" (1919 Oct 17) and related correspondence (carbon with covering memorandum and enclosures) English	[1919 October 22?]
b. 31, f. 553	"Intelligence Report" re: "Rumanian, Russian, British, political and military situation in Near East" (copy) English	1919 November 1
b. 31, f. 554	Memorandum of conversation between T. E. Lawrence and an unnamed member of the American Mission re: Armenia, Turkey, Arabia, Syria, and the Jews	1919 November 3, 19
b. 31, f. 555	Frank L. Polk: memorandum of conversation with General Haddad re: relations with France (enclosing copies of correspondence between Feisal and Berthelot)	1919 November 25 - December 6
Ν	etherlands	
b. 31, f. 556	Miscellaneous papers re: transmission of commercial messages	1916-1918

Netherlands (continued)

b. 31, f. 557	Memoranda re: trade (originals, carbons)	1917 May 23 - November 2, undated
b. 31, f. 558	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping, tonnage	1917
b. 31, f. 559	Cables exchanged with the American Legation, The Hague (copies)	1917-1918
b. 31, f. 560	Miscellaneous papers re: trade	1917-1918
b. 31 , f. 561	[Gordon Auchincloss?]: [draft memorandum?] re: Colonel House's recommendations about response to the Dutch attitude toward the League of Nations English	[1918 September 6?]
b. 31, f. 562	Exchanges with the Dutch Legation, Washington	1918
b. 31, f. 563	[Draft public statements?] re: trade English	[1918]
b. 31, f. 564	Miscellaneous papers re: Dutch citizens in the United States	1919 March 4 - August 5
Neut	trals, Rights of	
b. 31 , f. 565	Joint State and Navy Neutrality Board: memorandum re: "revised draft of proposed legislation regarding neutrality and foreign relations" (carbon)	1916 April 7
b. 31 , f. 566	Memorandum for Congressman Fitzgerald re: violations of international law by belligerents (carbon)	1916 August 18
b. 31, f. 567	Robert Lansing: letter to the President re: the treaties of 1783 and 1827 with Sweden and Norway (copy)	1918 March 18
New	Zealand	
b. 31, f. 568	Cable to the American Consulate, Auckland (copy)	1918 May 14
Nica	ragua	
b. 31 , f. 569	Joshua B. Wright: memoranda re: Nicaraguan politics and the Nicaraguan treaty	1915 December 15-20
b. 31, f. 570	Miscellaneous papers re: election in Nicaragua	1916 July 3-27
Norv	way	
b. 31 , f. 571	H. H. Bryn: correspondence with Polk re: rights of neutrals	1916 October 19-20
b. 31, f. 572	Miscellaneous papers re: the Rationing Agreement	1917 November 7 - 1918 October 24
b. 31, f. 573	Memorandum re: "German Commercial Policy in Norway" (carbon)	1917 November 8

Norway (continued)

b. 31, f. 574	Correspondence and related papers re: requisitioning Norwegian tonnage	1917 November 8 - 1918 October 15
b. 31, f. 575	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1917
b. 31, f. 576	<i>Memorandum of Agreement between the War Trade Board of the United States of America and the Norwegian Government Relating to Exports from the United States to Norway, Dated April 30, 1918</i> English	1918 [post-April 30]
b. 31, f. 577	Correspondence re: settlement of claims for requisitioned vessels	1918-1919
Pale	stine	
b. 31, f. 578	Correspondence re: passports for American Zionists	1918 February 28 - March 5
Pan	ama	
b. 31, f. 579	Joshua Butler Wright: memoranda re: election in Panama	1916 May 19, July 3
b. 31, f. 580	Miscellaneous papers	1916-1919
b. 31, f. 581	Jordan H. Stabler: memoranda exchanged with Polk re: transfer of General Blatchford	[pre–1919 January 9] – 1919 January 24
b. 31, f. 582	Elbridge G. Greene: memorandum re: conditions in Chiriqui	1919 January 30
b. 31, f. 582 b. 31, f. 583	Elbridge G. Greene: memorandum re: conditions in Chiriqui Jordan H. Stabler: memoranda re: termination of the Panamanian lottery	1919 January 30 1919 January 30, February 8
b. 31 , f. 583		1919 January 30,
b. 31 , f. 583	Jordan H. Stabler: memoranda re: termination of the Panamanian lottery	1919 January 30,
b. 31, f. 583 Pase	Jordan H. Stabler: memoranda re: termination of the Panamanian lottery	1919 January 30, February 8 1915–1917 Oct, 1918 February – Nov, 1919 January – Oct, 1920 January –
b. 31, f. 583 Pase b. 31, f. 584-590 b. 31, f. 591	Jordan H. Stabler: memoranda re: termination of the Panamanian lottery sports Correspondence and memoranda	1919 January 30, February 8 1915–1917 Oct, 1918 February – Nov, 1919 January – Oct, 1920 January – June 1918 March
b. 31, f. 583 Pase b. 31, f. 584-590 b. 31, f. 591	Jordan H. Stabler: memoranda re: termination of the Panamanian lottery sports Correspondence and memoranda Miscellaneous papers re: Charles A. Beard	1919 January 30, February 8 1915–1917 Oct, 1918 February – Nov, 1919 January – Oct, 1920 January – June 1918 March
b. 31, f. 583 Pase b. 31, f. 584-590 b. 31, f. 591 Pear	Jordan H. Stabler: memoranda re: termination of the Panamanian lottery sports Correspondence and memoranda Miscellaneous papers re: Charles A. Beard ce Efforts Great Britain, Foreign Office: memorandum of conversation with Howard	1919 January 30, February 8 1915-1917 Oct, 1918 February - Nov, 1919 January - Oct, 1920 January - June 1918 March 26-27, undated 1915 September

Peace Efforts (continued)

b. 32, f. 595	Neutral Conference for Continuous Mediation: "Henry Ford and the Peace of Europe" (edited carbon)	[1916 post- September 15]
b. 32, f. 596	Frank L. Polk: draft memorandum re: peace conference proposal	[1916]
b. 32, f. 597	Cables (copies; one annotated by Gordon Auchincloss)	1916-1917
b. 32, f. 598	Department of State, Division of Information: <i>Peace Overtures of the Central Powers and Reply of Entente Powers</i>	1917 February 15
b. 32, f. 599	"Synopsis of Recent Information Received by the State Department Relative to Peace Proposals, Enemy Peace Propaganda, Etc., "no. 3 (carbon) English	1918 September 25
Persi	ia	
b. 32, f. 600	Miscellaneous papers	1916-1919
b. 32, f. 601	Louis H. Gray: memorandum to Polk re: "Request of the Persian Delegation for an Interview with You,"	1919 August 11
b. 32, f. 602	John L. Caldwell: letter of introduction to Polk for the secretary of the Russian Legation, Teheran	1919 September 8
b. 32, f. 603	Louis H. Gray: memorandum re: "Correspondance [sic] concerning Anglo- Persian Agreement,"	1919 September 30
b. 32, f. 604	Louis H. Gray: memorandum re: "Procedure of the American Minister at Teheran" in opposition to the Anglo-Persian Agreement	1919 October 1
b. 32, f. 605	Correspondence and memorandum of conversation between Polk and Prince Firouz	1919 October 7-17
b. 32, f. 605	Louis H. Gray: memorandum and draft letter re: "Conversation with Prince Firouz,"	1919 October 13, 17
b. 32, f. 606	Persia, Minister of Foreign Affairs: letter to Polk transmitting copy of press release by the American Legation, Teheran, 1919 Sep 9, on the U.S. attitude toward Persian representation in Paris	1919 October 13
b. 32, f. 607	Cornelius van H. Engert: letter to John W. Davis re: conversation with Lord Curzon about the U.S. attitude toward the Anglo-Persian Agreement (copy)	1919 November 4
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
Peru		
b. 32, f. 608	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1917-1918
b. 32, f. 609	Memoranda, draft plan, and diplomatic note re: stabilization of exchange	1918 September 21 - October 21
b. 32, f. 610	Jordan H. Stabler: memoranda of conversations re: the Tacna-Arica dispute	1918 December 3-18
b. 32 , f. 611	Memoranda re: raising the American Legation, Lima, to the rank of Embassy	1918 December 10 - 1919 February 20

Peru (continued)

b. 32, f. 612	Memoranda and letter to Wilson re: U.S. response to the disputed election of Augusto B. Leguia	1919 July 18, 19
b. 32, f. 613	Van Santvoord Merle-Smith: memorandum re: U.S. purchase of ex-German steamers <i>Eten</i> and <i>Callao</i>	1920 March 19
Petr	oleum	
b. 32, f. 614	Economic Liaison Committee, Subcommittee on Mineral Raw Materials: "Summary of Facts and Recommendations bearing upon the Petroleum Policy of the United States" (mimeo)	[1919 post–May 12]
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 32, f. 615	Memorandum of meeting of the Council of National Defense, 1920 Mar 8;	1920 March 9
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 32, f. 616	Memorandum, "The British Ambassador's Remarks on Oil in his Speech at New York, May 25, 1920,"	1920 May 28
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
Pola	nd	
b. 32, f. 617	Miscellaneous papers re: the Polish National Committee	1917 October - 1918 May 28
b. 32, f. 618	Miscellaneous papers re: Polish nationals in the United States	1918 March 8, 26
b. 32, f. 619	Roman Dmowski: memorandum re: postwar ambitions of Germany in Central Europe (copy)	[pre-1918 November 11]
b. 32, f. 620	Commission Interalliée pour la Négociation d'un Armistice entre la Pologne et l'Ukraine: Procès-verbaux de la Commission et de la Sous-Commission de Rédaction; Rapport de la Commission English	[1919 post–May 15]
b. 32, f. 621	Ellis L. Dresel: memorandum re: Polish manufacture of documents to show German secret activities	1919 August 5
b. 32, f. 622	Henry Morgenthau: letter to Ignacy Jan Paderewski re: proposal for an Allied Ioan	1919 August 10
b. 32, f. 623	Telegrams re: the military situation in Upper Silesia	1919 August 18 - September 1
b. 32, f. 624	Carpatho-Russian Committee: memorandum re: Polish treatment of Russians and Ruthenians in Eastern Galicia	1919 August 23
b. 32, f. 625	Robert H. Lord: memorandum re: the memorandum of the Carpatho-Russian Committee	1919 August 27
b. 32, f. 626	Allen W. Dulles: memoranda re: division of Teschen	1919 September 9 - October 20

Poland (continued)

b. 32, f. 627	Memorandum and draft memorandum re: incorporation of Eastern Galicia	1919 September 29, undated
b. 32, f. 628	C. A. Abele: memoranda re: conditions in Danzig	1919 October 14 - November 21
b. 32, f. 629	Sergei D. Sazonov: cable re: local opposition to Polish rule in Eastern Galicia (paraphrase)	1919 December 29
b. 32, f. 630	Miscellaneous papers	1919-1920
b. 32, f. 631	"Memorandum for the Commission on Measures to End the War in Eastern Galicia," English	undated
b. 32, f. 632	"Proposal for a Declaration by the Allied and Associated Governments to General Pawlenko, Commander-in-Chief of the Ukrainian forces in Galicia," English	undated
b. 32, f. 633	Peoples Industrial Trading Corporation: "Proposal to be Made to the Polish Government Designed to Provide Money and Credit for that Government" (carbon)	undated
Port	ugal	
b. 32, f. 634	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1917-1918
Post	t Office Department	
b. 32, f. 635	Miscellaneous papers re: tampering with mail to the French and British Embassies	1915 November 23 - 1916 January 17
b. 32, f. 636	Report re: political pamphlets mailed by Wallace T. Jones	1916 March 8
b. 32, f. 637	Letters to the Postmaster General (carbons)	1916-1918
b. 32, f. 638	Memorandum re: mailings by the World Peace Association	1920 March 23
Prol	nibition	
b. 32, f. 639	Miscellaneous papers	1919
Rep	arations	
b. 32, f. 640	Norman H. Davis: memoranda for the President (copies)	1920 February 5 - March 5
Run	nania	
b. 32, f. 641	Miscellaneous papers	1917-1918
b. 32, f. 642	Douglas W. Johnson: memorandum re: "The Dobrudja,"	1919 July 21
b. 32, f. 643	John Foster Dulles: "Memorandum Relative to the Armistice Terms Presented by Roumania to Hungary,"	1919 August 7
b. 32, f. 644	Noel Buxton: notes re: "Events at Budapest, Aug 5-7,"	[1919 August 7-14]

Rumania (continued)

b. 32, f. 645	Henry W. Anderson, Commissioner, American Red Cross, Commission to the Balkan States: letter to Polk re: conversation with Prime Minister BrÇŽtianu	1919 August 12
b. 32, f. 646	John Foster Dulles: letter to Polk re: seizure of Hungarian assets	1919 August 20
b. 32, f. 647	Memoranda and miscellaneous papers re: the invasion of Hungary	1919 August 22 - November 30
b. 32, f. 648	Marie, Queen of Rumania: letter to Herbert Hoover re: U.S. policy toward Rumania (copy)	1919 August 30
b. 32, f. 649	Alan G. Goldsmith: letter to Herbert Hoover re: conversation with Constantinescu about Hungary and other matters	1919 August 30
b. 32, f. 650	Hans Frederick Arthur Schoenfeld and Harry H. Bandholtz: memorandum of conversation with Prime Minister BrÇŽtianu (carbon)	1919 September 9
b. 32, f. 650	Harry H. Bandholtz: memorandum re: conditions in Budapest	1919 September 12
b. 32, f. 651	Frank L. Polk: letter to Clemenceau re: the French position on "the Roumanian situation" (edited draft)	[1919 September 24?]
b. 32, f. 652	Bessarabian Delegates: protest to the Peace Conference (copy)	1919 September 26
b. 32, f. 653	Henry White: memorandum re: response to Rumanian actions in Bessarabia (enclosing S-H Bulletin no. 1002)	1919 October 7
b. 32, f. 654	George Clerk: report re: Rumanian actions in Hungary (mimeo)	1919 October 7
b. 32 , f. 655	William Frank Arthur Rattigan: memorandum to Lord Curzon re: Rumanian actions in Hungary (copy)	1919 October 8
b. 32 , f. 655	Harry H. Bandholtz: memorandum re: the Rattigan memorandum	1919 November 13
	Tasker H. Bliss: memorandum re: "the Roumano-Hungarian situation,"	1919 October 9
b. 32, f. 657	${\sf Clinton}\ {\sf Edson}\ {\sf MacEachran}: {\sf memorandum}\ {\sf of}\ {\sf conversation}\ {\sf with}\ {\sf Nicolas}\ {\sf Misu}$	1919 October 10
b. 32 , f. 658	Charles E. Kloeber: [cable?] to the Associated Press re: the Rumanian occupation of Budapest (copy)	1919 October 14
b. 32, f. 659	Simone Lahovary, lady in waiting to Marie, Queen of Rumania: request for interview [with Frank L. Polk?]	1919 October 22
b. 32, f. 660	Allen W. Dulles: memorandum re: appropriate concessions on the 1919 Jul 17 draft of the treaty with Rumania for the protection of minorities	1919 October 29
b. 32, f. 661	[Draft newspaper article?] re: the attitude of the American Mission toward Rumania English	[1919]
b. 32, f. 662	Miscellaneous papers	1919-1920
Russia		
b. 33, f. 663	Miscellaneous papers	1916-1917
b. 33, f. 664	Miscellaneous exchanges with the Russian Embassy, Washington	1916-1918
---------------	--	---
b. 33, f. 665	Correspondence re: rifle contract	1917 April 19 - December 18
b. 33, f. 666	Oscar T. Crosby: "Suggestions of a telegram to be sent to Ambassador Francis concerning the establishment of a credit for the Russian Government,"	1917 May 16
b. 33, f. 667	Memorandum from Petrograd, "Some Considerations of the Present Conditions in Russia" (carbon)	1917 November 20
b. 33, f. 668	[William Boyce Thompson?]: memorandum re: Allied policy to prevent German gains in Russia English	[post-1917 November 29]
b. 33, f. 669	Synopsis of Japanese-American press opinion re: the Japanese role in Russia (carbon)	1917 December 7
b. 33, f. 670	[Cecil Arthur Spring-Rice?]: memorandum re: political and military conditions in Russia (copy) English	1917 December 10
b. 33, f. 671	Miscellaneous papers re: finance and supply	1917, undated
b. 33, f. 672	Cables exchanged with the American Embassy, Petrograd	1917-1918
b. 33, f. 673	"Memorandum of the Present Situation in Russia - Suggested Means to Prevent German Domination of Russia," based on observations of William B. Thompson (carbon) English	1918 January 3
b. 33, f. 674	Supreme War Council: miscellaneous papers re: Japanese intervention in Siberia (copies)	1918 February 18, 20
b. 33, f. 675	[William C. Bullitt?]: memorandum re: moral implications of U.S. response to proposed Japanese invasion of Siberia English	1918 March 2
b. 33, f. 676	[Edward T. Williams?]: memorandum re: "Secret Documents relating to Far Eastern Affairs published in Petrograd by the Bolsheviki leaders" (carbon) English	1918 March 5
b. 33, f. 677	Miscellaneous papers re: sending a U.S. warship to Murmansk	1918 March 28 - April 6
b. 33, f. 678	Robert Lansing: memoranda re: Allied military activity at Vladivostok (copies)	1918 July 4, 9
b. 33, f. 679	Miscellaneous papers re: Allied military intervention in Russia	1918 July 17 - October 3, undated
b. 33, f. 680	[John A. Lehrs?]: "Memorandum on the New German Policy in Russia," English	1918 July 19
b. 33, f. 681	Frank L. Polk: memoranda of conversations with the Japanese ambassador re: military intervention in Russia (copies)	1918 July 25, 27

b. 33, f. 683Memorandum re: questions propounded by Hiram Johnson about U.S. policy 231918 December 23b. 33, f. 684Roman Rosen: letter to Lord Bryce re: conditions in Russia (copy) January 261918 December 30, 1919 January 26b. 33, f. 685Miscellaneous papers1918b. 33, f. 686Exchange with the Japanese government re: military intervention in Russia (draft, copy)[1918]b. 33, f. 687Woodrow Wilson: memorandum to Lansing re: instructions for U.S. representatives at Vladivostok and Murmansk[1918]b. 33, f. 688Memorandum re: use of the War Trade Board to coordinate U.S. policy (carbon)[1918]b. 33, f. 689Basil Miles: memoranda exchanged with Polk1919 April 2b. 33, f. 690Lincoln Steffens: report and covering letter to William C. Bullitt re: conditions in Russia1919 April 2b. 33, f. 691Draft memorandum re: detention of Consul Tredwell1919 April 17b. 33, f. 692Alonzo E. Taylor: "Memorandum of Interview with Bolshevist Representative (1919 pre-May 21][1919 June 1]b. 33, f. 693Mapshowing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad"1919 June 1b. 33, f. 694"Memorandum re: Isaac Don Levine, correspondent of the Chicago Daily reglish1919 June 12b. 33, f. 695Frank L. Polick testimony before the U.S. House of Representatives, committee on Expenditures in the State Department, re: credits (copy)1919 June 27b. 33, f. 696W. P. Richardson: reports re: the military situation in North Russia1919 August 18b. 33, f. 697John Foster Dulles: memorandum re: a	b. 33, f. 682	V. S. Hurban: report re: the Czechoslovakian Army in Russia	1918 August 6
30-1919January 26b. 33, f. 685Miscellaneous papers1918b. 33, f. 686(draft, copy)[1918]b. 33, f. 687Woodrow Wilson: memorandum to Lansing re: instructions for U.S. representatives at Vladivostok and Murmansk[1918]b. 33, f. 687Woodrow Wilson: memorandum to Lansing re: instructions for U.S. representatives at Vladivostok and Murmansk[1918]b. 33, f. 688Memorandum re: use of the War Trade Board to coordinate U.S. policy (carbon)[1918]b. 33, f. 689Basil Miles: memoranda exchanged with Polk1919 February 20 - April 17b. 33, f. 690Lincoln Steffens: report and covering letter to William C. Bullitt re: conditions in Russia1919 April 2b. 33, f. 691Draft memorandum re: detention of Consul Tredwell1919 April 2b. 33, f. 692Alonzo E. Taylor: "Memorandum of Interview with Bolshevist Representative I [1919 June 1][1919 June 1]b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad"1919 June 1b. 33, f. 694"Memorandum re: Isaac Don Levine, correspondent of the Chicago Daily News," English1919 June 12b. 33, f. 695Frank L. Polk: testimony before the U.S. House of Representatives, Committee on Expenditures in the State Department, re: credits (copy)1919 June 27b. 33, f. 696W. P. Richardson: reports re: the military situation in North Russia1919 June 27b. 33, f. 697John Foster Dulles: memorandum re: alternatives to a trade embargo (annotated by Lester H. Woolsey)1919 August 25b. 33, f. 698Letter to H. S. Knapp re: changes	b. 33, f. 683		
b. 33, f. 686Exchange with the Japanese government re: military intervention in Russia (draft, copy)[1918]b. 33, f. 687Woodrow Wilson: memorandum to Lansing re: instructions for U.S. representatives at Vladivostok and Murmansk[1918]b. 33, f. 688Memorandum re: use of the War Trade Board to coordinate U.S. policy (carbon)[1918]b. 33, f. 689Basil Miles: memoranda exchanged with Polk1919 February 20 - April 17b. 33, f. 690Lincoln Steffens: report and covering letter to William C. Bullitt re: conditions in Russia1919 April 2b. 33, f. 691Draft memorandum re: detention of Consul Tredwell1919 April 17b. 33, f. 692Alonzo E. Taylor: "Memorandum of Interview with Bolshevist Representative In Rumania" (carbon)[1919 June 1]b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad" English1919 June 1b. 33, f. 694"Memorandum re: Isaac Don Levine, correspondent of the Chicago Daily News," English1919 June 19b. 33, f. 696W. P. Richardson: reports re: the military situation in North Russia1919 June 27b. 33, f. 697John Foster Dulles: memorandum re: alternatives to a trade embargo (annotated by Lester H. Woolsey)1919 August 18b. 33, f. 698Letter to H. S. Knapp re: changes in the proposed note of the Interallied Annotated by Lester H. Woolsey)1919 August 25b. 33, f. 698Letter to H. S. Knapp re: changes in the proposed note of the Interallied Annotated by Lester H. Woolsey)1919 August 25b. 33, f. 699Memorandum re: Baron Schilling's request for delivery of German military 	b. 33, f. 684	Roman Rosen: letter to Lord Bryce re: conditions in Russia (copy)	30 - 1919
(draft, copy)b. 33, f. 687Woodrow Wilson: memorandum to Lansing re: instructions for U.S. representatives at Vladivostok and Murmansk[1918]b. 33, f. 688Memorandum re: use of the War Trade Board to coordinate U.S. policy (carbon)[19187]b. 33, f. 689Basil Miles: memoranda exchanged with Polk1919 February 20 - April 17b. 33, f. 689Lincoln Steffens: report and covering letter to William C. Bullitt re: conditions in Russia1919 April 2b. 33, f. 690Lincoln Steffens: report and covering letter to William C. Bullitt re: conditions in Russia1919 April 2b. 33, f. 691Draft memorandum re: detention of Consul Tredwell1919 April 17b. 33, f. 692Alonzo E. Taylor: "Memorandum of Interview with Bolshevist Representative in Rumania" (carbon)[1919 pre-May 21]b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad" English1919 June 1b. 33, f. 694"Memorandum re: Isaac Don Levine, correspondent of the Chicago Daily News," English1919 June 19b. 33, f. 696W. P. Richardson: reports re: the military situation in North Russia1919 June 27 September 1b. 33, f. 696W. P. Richardson: reports re: the military situation in North Russia1919 August 18 (annotated by Lester H. Woolsey)b. 33, f. 698Letter to H. S. Knapp re: changes in the proposed note of the Interallied Annotated by Lester H. Woolsey)1919 August 25 28b. 33, f. 699Memoranda re: Baron Schilling's request for delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich (draft, carbon)1919 August 26, 28b. 33	b. 33, f. 685	Miscellaneous papers	1918
representatives at Vladivostok and Murmanskb. 33, f. 688Memorandum re: use of the War Trade Board to coordinate U.S. policy (carbon)[1918?]b. 33, f. 689Basil Miles: memoranda exchanged with Polk1919 February 20 - April 17b. 33, f. 690Lincoln Steffens: report and covering letter to William C. Bullitt re: conditions in Russia1919 April 2b. 33, f. 691Draft memorandum re: detention of Consul Tredwell1919 April 17b. 33, f. 692Alonzo E. Taylor: "Memorandum of Interview with Bolshevist Representative in Rumania" (carbon)[1919 pre-May 21]b. 33, f. 692Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad" between Mysovaya and Vladivostok1919 June 1b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad" I 1919 June 11919 June 1b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad" News," English1919 June 19b. 33, f. 695Frank L. Polk: testimony before the U.S. House of Representatives, Committee on Expenditures in the State Department, re: credits (copy)1919 June 27b. 33, f. 696W. P. Richardson: reports re: the military situation in North Russia1919 July 23- September 1b. 33, f. 697John Foster Dulles: memorandum re: alternatives to a trade embargo (annotated by Lester H. Woolsey)1919 August 18b. 33, f. 698Letter to H. S. Knapp re: changes in the proposed note of the Interallied Armistice Commission to the German government re: commercial relations with Russia, S-H Bulletin no. 758 (carbon)1919 August 26, 28b. 33, f. 699	b. 33, f. 686		[1918]
(carbon)b. 33, f. 689Basil Miles: memoranda exchanged with Polk1919 February 20 - April 17b. 33, f. 690Lincoln Steffens: report and covering letter to William C. Bullitt re: conditions in Russia1919 April 2b. 33, f. 691Draft memorandum re: detention of Consul Tredwell1919 April 17b. 33, f. 692Alonzo E. Taylor: "Memorandum of Interview with Bolshevist Representative in Rumania" (carbon)[1919 pre-May 21]b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad"1919 June 1b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad"1919 June 1b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad"1919 June 1b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad"1919 June 1b. 33, f. 694"Memorandum re: Isaac Don Levine, correspondent of the Chicago Daily News," English1919 June 27b. 33, f. 695Frank L. Polk: testimony before the U.S. House of Representatives, Committee on Expenditures in the State Department, re: credits (copy)1919 July 23- September 1b. 33, f. 696W. P. Richardson: reports re: the military situation in North Russia1919 August 18b. 33, f. 698Letter to H. S. Knapp re: changes in the proposed note of the Interallied Armistice Commission to the German government re: commercial relations with Russia, S-H Bulletin no. 758 (carbon)1919 August 26, 28b. 33, f. 699Memorandar re: Baron Schilling's request for delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich (draft, carbon)1919	b. 33, f. 687		[1918]
- April 17b. 33, f. 690Lincoln Steffens: report and covering letter to William C. Bullitt re: conditions in Russia1919 April 2b. 33, f. 691Draft memorandum re: detention of Consul Tredwell1919 April 17b. 33, f. 692Alonzo E. Taylor: "Memorandum of Interview with Bolshevist Representative in Rumania" (carbon)[1919 pre-May 21]b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad" between Mysovaya and Vladivostok1919 June 1b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad" Plane 11919 June 1b. 33, f. 694"Memorandum re: Isaac Don Levine, correspondent of the Chicago Daily News," English1919 June 19b. 33, f. 695Frank L. Polk: testimony before the U.S. House of Representatives, Committee on Expenditures in the State Department, re: credits (copy)1919 June 27b. 33, f. 696W. P. Richardson: reports re: the military situation in North Russia1919 August 18cannotated by Lester H. Woolsey)1919 August 18b. 33, f. 698Letter to H. S. Knapp re: changes in the proposed note of the Interallied Armistice Commission to the German government re: commercial relations with Russia, S-H Bulletin no. 758 (carbon)1919 August 26, 28b. 33, f. 699Memoranda re: Baron Schilling's request for delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich (draft, carbon)1919 August 20, 219	b. 33, f. 688		[1918?]
conditions in Russiab. 33, f. 691Draft memorandum re: detention of Consul Tredwell1919 April 17b. 33, f. 692Alonzo E. Taylor: "Memorandum of Interview with Bolshevist Representative [1919 pre-May 21][1919 pre-May 21]b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad"1919 June 1b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad"1919 June 1b. 33, f. 694"Memorandum re: Isaac Don Levine, correspondent of the Chicago Daily News," English1919 June 19b. 33, f. 695Frank L. Polk: testimony before the U.S. House of Representatives, Committee on Expenditures in the State Department, re: credits (copy)1919 June 27b. 33, f. 696W. P. Richardson: reports re: the military situation in North Russia1919 July 23 - September 1b. 33, f. 697John Foster Dulles: memorandum re: alternatives to a trade embargo (annotated by Lester H. Woolsey)1919 August 18b. 33, f. 698Letter to H. S. Knapp re: changes in the proposed note of the Interallied Armistice Commission to the German government re: commercial relations with Russia, S-H Bulletin no. 758 (carbon)1919 August 26, 28b. 33, f. 699Memoranda re: Baron Schilling's request for delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich (draft, carbon)1919 August 29	b. 33, f. 689	Basil Miles: memoranda exchanged with Polk	-
b. 33, f. 692Alonzo E. Taylor: "Memorandum of Interview with Bolshevist Representative [1919 pre-May 21]b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad" between Mysovaya and Vladivostok1919 June 1b. 33, f. 693Memorandum re: Isaac Don Levine, correspondent of the Chicago Daily News," English1919 June 19b. 33, f. 695Frank L. Polk: testimony before the U.S. House of Representatives, Committee on Expenditures in the State Department, re: credits (copy)1919 June 27b. 33, f. 696W. P. Richardson: reports re: the military situation in North Russia1919 July 23 - September 1b. 33, f. 697John Foster Dulles: memorandum re: alternatives to a trade embargo (annotated by Lester H. Woolsey)1919 August 18b. 33, f. 698Letter to H. S. Knapp re: changes in the proposed note of the Interallied Armistice Commission to the German government re: commercial relations with Russia, S-H Bulletin no. 758 (carbon)1919 August 26, 28b. 33, f. 700[Frank L. Polk?]: letter to Baron Schilling re: delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich (draft, carbon)1919 August 29	b. 33, f. 690		1919 April 2
in Rumania" (carbon)21]b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad"1919 June 1b. 33, f. 693Map showing American, Chinese, and Japanese zones of "Guard on Railroad"1919 June 1b. 33, f. 694"Memorandum re: Isaac Don Levine, correspondent of the Chicago Daily News," English1919 June 19b. 33, f. 695Frank L. Polk: testimony before the U.S. House of Representatives, Committee on Expenditures in the State Department, re: credits (copy)1919 June 27b. 33, f. 696W. P. Richardson: reports re: the military situation in North Russia1919 July 23 - September 1b. 33, f. 697John Foster Dulles: memorandum re: alternatives to a trade embargo (annotated by Lester H. Woolsey)1919 August 18b. 33, f. 698Letter to H. S. Knapp re: changes in the proposed note of the Interallied Armistice Commission to the German government re: commercial relations with Russia, S-H Bulletin no. 758 (carbon)1919 August 25b. 33, f. 699Memoranda re: Baron Schilling's request for delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich (draft, carbon)1919 August 29	b. 33, f. 691	Draft memorandum re: detention of Consul Tredwell	1919 April 17
between Mysovaya and Vladivostokb. 33, f. 694"Memorandum re: Isaac Don Levine, correspondent of the Chicago Daily News," English1919 June 19b. 33, f. 695Frank L. Polk: testimony before the U.S. House of Representatives, Committee on Expenditures in the State Department, re: credits (copy)1919 June 27b. 33, f. 696W. P. Richardson: reports re: the military situation in North Russia1919 July 23 - September 1b. 33, f. 697John Foster Dulles: memorandum re: alternatives to a trade embargo (annotated by Lester H. Woolsey)1919 August 18b. 33, f. 698Letter to H. S. Knapp re: changes in the proposed note of the Interallied Armistice Commission to the German government re: commercial relations with Russia, S-H Bulletin no. 758 (carbon)1919 August 25b. 33, f. 699Memoranda re: Baron Schilling's request for delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich (draft, carbon)1919 August 29	b. 33, f. 692		
News," EnglishNews," English1919 June 27b. 33, f. 695Frank L. Polk: testimony before the U.S. House of Representatives, Committee on Expenditures in the State Department, re: credits (copy)1919 June 27b. 33, f. 696W. P. Richardson: reports re: the military situation in North Russia1919 July 23 - September 1b. 33, f. 697John Foster Dulles: memorandum re: alternatives to a trade embargo (annotated by Lester H. Woolsey)1919 August 18b. 33, f. 698Letter to H. S. Knapp re: changes in the proposed note of the Interallied Armistice Commission to the German government re: commercial relations with Russia, S-H Bulletin no. 758 (carbon)1919 August 25b. 33, f. 699Memoranda re: Baron Schilling's request for delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich1919 August 26, 28b. 33, f. 700[Frank L. Polk?]: letter to Baron Schilling re: delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich (draft, carbon)1919 August 29	b. 33, f. 693		1919 June 1
Committee on Expenditures in the State Department, re: credits (copy)b. 33, f. 696W. P. Richardson: reports re: the military situation in North Russia1919 July 23 - September 1b. 33, f. 697John Foster Dulles: memorandum re: alternatives to a trade embargo (annotated by Lester H. Woolsey)1919 August 18b. 33, f. 698Letter to H. S. Knapp re: changes in the proposed note of the Interallied Armistice Commission to the German government re: commercial relations with Russia, S-H Bulletin no. 758 (carbon)1919 August 25b. 33, f. 699Memoranda re: Baron Schilling's request for delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich1919 August 26, 28b. 33, f. 700[Frank L. Polk?]: letter to Baron Schilling re: delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich (draft, carbon)1919 August 29	b. 33, f. 694	News,"	1919 June 19
September 1b. 33, f. 697John Foster Dulles: memorandum re: alternatives to a trade embargo (annotated by Lester H. Woolsey)1919 August 18b. 33, f. 698Letter to H. S. Knapp re: changes in the proposed note of the Interallied Armistice Commission to the German government re: commercial relations with Russia, S-H Bulletin no. 758 (carbon)1919 August 25b. 33, f. 699Memoranda re: Baron Schilling's request for delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich1919 August 26, 28b. 33, f. 700[Frank L. Polk?]: letter to Baron Schilling re: delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich (draft, carbon)1919 August 29	b. 33, f. 695		1919 June 27
(annotated by Lester H. Woolsey)b. 33, f. 698Letter to H. S. Knapp re: changes in the proposed note of the Interallied Armistice Commission to the German government re: commercial relations with Russia, S-H Bulletin no. 758 (carbon)1919 August 25b. 33, f. 699Memoranda re: Baron Schilling's request for delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich1919 August 26, 28b. 33, f. 700[Frank L. Polk?]: letter to Baron Schilling re: delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich (draft, carbon)1919 August 29	b. 33, f. 696	W. P. Richardson: reports re: the military situation in North Russia	
Armistice Commission to the German government re: commercial relations with Russia, S-H Bulletin no. 758 (carbon)b. 33, f. 699Memoranda re: Baron Schilling's request for delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich1919 August 26, 28b. 33, f. 700[Frank L. Polk?]: letter to Baron Schilling re: delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich (draft, carbon)1919 August 29	b. 33, f. 697		1919 August 18
supplies to General Yudenich28b. 33, f. 700[Frank L. Polk?]: letter to Baron Schilling re: delivery of German military supplies to General Yudenich (draft, carbon)1919 August 29	b. 33, f. 698	Armistice Commission to the German government re: commercial relations	1919 August 25
supplies to General Yudenich (draft, carbon)	b. 33, f. 699		-
	b. 33, f. 700	supplies to General Yudenich (draft, carbon)	1919 August 29

b. 33, f. 701	American Red Cross: memorandum and press releases by Robert Davis, Commissioner to South Russia, re: conditions in South Russia (carbons, mimeos, letters between Davis and Polk)	1919 [September 20?] - October 23
b. 33, f. 702	American Red Cross: press releases by Robert Davis, Commissioner to South Russia (mimeos)	1919 October 15-28
b. 33, f. 703	Memoranda and cables re: proposed mission to Russia by General N. A. McCully	1919 November 17 - December 1
b. 33, f. 704	<i>Memorandum on Certain Aspects of the Bolshevist Movement in Russia</i> English	1919
b. 33, f. 705	Miscellaneous papers re: the Siberian railway situation	1919
b. 33, f. 706	Miscellaneous papers	1919-1920
b. 33, f. 707	Letter, memoranda, and miscellaneous papers re: the International Russian Construction and Relief Committee	1920 February 13 - May 1
b. 33, f. 708	Memorandum re: "The Political situation in Scandinavia, its bearing upon the military and naval status, and in special reference to Norway" (carbon)	1917 November 1
b. 33, f. 709	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping, trade	1917-1918
Shipp	bing	
b. 33, f. 710	"Memorandum re: questions presented by the Correspondence between the United States and Germany On the subject of the violation of the American rights by the German submarine methods of warfare" (carbon) English	1915 July 13
b. 33, f. 711	Memoranda and miscellaneous papers re: British interference with American merchant vessels	1915 November 10 - 1917 March 13
b. 33, f. 712	Memoranda and miscellaneous papers re: German submarine attacks on neutral vessels	1915 December 16 - 1917 March 19, undated
b. 33, f. 713	Memoranda and miscellaneous papers re: armed merchant vessels	1916 January 12 - 1918 July 11
b. 33, f. 714	Draft cable and miscellaneous papers re: the <i>Petrolite</i> incident	1916 January 18 - July 20
b. 33, f. 715	Drafts, memoranda of conversations, and miscellaneous papers re: the <i>Appam</i> case	1916 February 1 - August 7
b. 34, f. 716	Miscellaneous papers re: the American Transatlantic Company	1916 March 1 - 1919 May 31, undated
b. 34, f. 717	Draft memorandum re: the German submarine attack on the Sussex (carbon)	1916 April 5
b. 34, f. 718	Miscellaneous papers re: the German merchant submarine Deutschland	1916 July 10 - August 17

Shipping (continued)

b. 34, f. 719	Correspondence and miscellaneous papers re: the <i>Bloomersdyk</i> incident	1916 October 9 - December 26
b. 34, f. 720	[Ralph Waldo Snowden Hill?]: memorandum re: 1) Lansing's proposal about armament of belligerent merchant vessels; 2) "Hovering of British cruisers off American ports," English	1916 October 24
b. 34, f. 721	Miscellaneous papers re: British bunker agreement	1916 December 28 - 1917 March 16
b. 34, f. 722	Miscellaneous papers re: German submarine activity	1916-1917, undated
b. 34, f. 723	Lists of American vessels sunk by mines or submarines	1917 January 9, March 20
b. 34, f. 724	"List of Ships Torpedoed or Mined on Which American Lives were Lost, Together with Date and Nationality of Vessel," English	[post–1917 March 2]
b. 34, f. 725	Cables and press release re: the Vigilancia case (carbons)	1917 March 20
b. 34, f. 726	British Government: memorandum re: "the shipping question" (mimeo)	[1917 pre-Apr?]
b. 34, f. 727	Letters re: the Marina Quesada	1917 June 12 - July 3
b. 34, f. 728	Correspondence re: the International Mercantile Marine Company	1917 October 10 – December 4, 1919 February 17–21
b. 34, f. 729	Miscellaneous papers re: losses of British merchant tonnage	[1917 Nov], 1918 April 22
b. 34, f. 730	Memoranda and miscellaneous papers re: purchase of stock in the Cramp Ship and Engine Building Company	1917 December 10 - 1918 January 9
b. 34, f. 731	Correspondence with the United States Shipping Board	1917
b. 34, f. 732-735	Miscellaneous papers re: German and Austrian vessels A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and	1917 April - 1919 Dec, undated
	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 34, f. 736	Summary of report by Edwin F. Gay re: U.S. tonnage requirements (carbon)	1918 January 2
b. 34, f. 737	Cables to the American Embassy, London, and miscellaneous papers re: the Inter-Allied Shipping Council (copies, carbons)	1918 January - March
b. 34, f. 738	Cables to the American Embassy, London, and miscellaneous papers re: the Inter-Allied Shipping Council (copies, carbons)	1918 April - Dec, undated
b. 34, f. 739	Statements of the construction, destruction, and capture of mercantile vessels, 1914-1917	1918 March 20

Shipping (continued)

b. 34, f. 740	Wesley Frost: draft introduction to his book, <i>German Submarine Warfare</i> (edited by Polk)	[1918 Jun?]
b. 34, f. 741	William Phillips: memorandum to American diplomatic and consular officers in neutral countries re: restriction of issuance of bunker licenses (mimeo)	1918 October 5
b. 34, f. 742-743	Correspondence with the United States Shipping Board	1918 January - 1919 Jun, undated
b. 34, f. 744	Memorandum, "Declaration of London of 1909: Continuous Voyage and Final Destination in Matter of Absolute and Conditional Contraband: Application and Modifications of, and Derogations from Said Declarations by France during the War 1914-1918" (carbons of original, in French, and translation)	undated
b. 34, f. 745	Memorandum re: principles of neutral and belligerent rights on the high seas (carbon)	undated
Sian	n	
b. 34, f. 746	Edward T. Williams: memorandum re: the Siamese attitude toward the war	1917 May 9
b. 34 , f. 747	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1917-1918
Spa	'n	
b. 34, f. 748	Marion Letcher: memorandum re: Dr. Pratt's negotiations with the Spanish ambassador about exchange transactions	1917 January 9
b. 34, f. 749	Marion Letcher: memorandum of conversation with Francis Osborne re: German propaganda in Spain	1917 November 15
b. 34, f. 750	Miscellaneous papers re: trade	1917
b. 34, f. 751	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1917-1918
b. 34, f. 752	Letters and memoranda re: War Trade Board personnel in Spain	1918 March 18 - October 18
b. 34, f. 753	"Observations on the Situation in Spain" (carbon) English	1918 June 22
b. 34, f. 754	Memorandum re: "Exports of tobacco to Spain,"	1918 July 26
b. 34, f. 755	Lester H. Woolsey: memoranda exchanged with Polk re: termination of the Spanish Treaty of 1902	1918 December 28
b. 34, f. 756	Miscellaneous papers re: finance	1918
b. 34, f. 757	Miscellaneous papers re: trade	1918
b. 34, f. 758	Cables to the American Embassy, Madrid (copies)	1918-1919
b. 34, f. 759	Miscellaneous exchanges with the Spanish Embassy, Washington	1918-1919
Stat	e Department	
b. 34, f. 760	Cone Johnson: memorandum re: legal assistance for the trade advisers	1915 September 30

State Department (continued)

b. 34, f. 760	Memorandum re: need for a press officer	[post-1916 December 18]
b. 34, f. 761	Gordon Auchincloss [for Robert Lansing]: letters to board and department heads re: Inter-Departmental Exchange (carbons)	1917 December 21-26
b. 34, f. 762	Instructions to staff (mimeos, carbons)	1917-1918
b. 34, f. 763	Departmental Orders (mimeos)	1917-1919
b. 34, f. 764	Wilbur J. Carr: exchange of memoranda with Gordon Auchincloss re: routing of cables	1918 July 8, 13
b. 34, f. 765	Miscellaneous papers re: personnel	1918 September 11 - 1919 May 6
b. 34, f. 766	Press releases re: Polk's and Lansing's resignations (original, mimeos)	1920 January 2 - February 13
b. 34, f. 767	Memoranda and cables re: nomination of Bainbridge Colby to be Secretary of State	1920 February 25 - March 18, undated
\$	Supreme Economic Council	
b. 34, f. 768	Herbert C. Hoover: report to the President of the Supreme Council	1919 September 3
b. 34, f. 769	Ellis L. Dresel: memorandum re: "Items two and three on the Agenda of the Supreme Council" for [Sep 30?]	1919 September 29
b. 34, f. 770	Miscellaneous papers (mimeo)	1919
b. 34, f. 771	Memorandum re: the United States position on termination of the Council (carbon)	undated
:	Sweden	
b. 35, f. 772	Miscellaneous papers	1916-1918
b. 35, f. 773	Cables to the American Legation, Stockholm (copies)	1917-1919
b. 35 , f. 774	Memorandum of Agreement between British, French, and Italian Governments and the Swedish Government Dated May 29,1918 English	1918 [post–May 29]
b. 35, f. 775	Summary of letter by Albert Halstead re: Ira Nelson Morris	1918 August 6
9	Switzerland	
b. 35, f. 776	Exchanges with the Swiss Legation, Washington, and related papers	1916-1918
b. 35, f. 777	Cables exchanged with the American Legation, Berne (copies)	1917-1918
b. 35, f. 778	Miscellaneous papers re: trade	1917-1918
b. 35, f. 779	Miscellaneous papers re: finance	1918

Switzerland (continued)

b. 35, f. 780	Correspondence and miscellaneous papers re: automobile accident of Major Ernest H. Schelling	1919 September 25 - December 5
b. 35, f. 781	Pleasant A. Stovall: letter to Polk re: seizure of records made by U.S. military investigators	1919 November 29
Trad	e	
b. 35, f. 782	Memoranda, draft letters, and related papers re: the Overseas Trust	1915 October 16 - 1916 January 22
b. 35, f. 783	Memoranda and related papers re: British interference with American trade	1915 October 20 - December 29, undated
b. 35, f. 784-785	Correspondence and memoranda re: British interference with American trade	1916 January – Nov, [1917?]
b. 35, f. 786	Manton M. Wyvell: confidential memorandum re: meetings in London about release of goods of German and Austrian origin	1916 December 7
b. 35, f. 787	Memoranda and related papers re: removal of American firms from the British blacklist	1917 April 16 - June 8, undated
b. 35, f. 788	Draft memorandum re: food exports to the neutrals	[post-1917 Apr]
b. 35, f. 789	Instructions to the American Embassy, London, re: nitrate supply (draft, copies)	1917 November 16 - 1918 January 18
b. 35, f. 790	War Trade Board: press releases (mimeo)	1917 December 13 - 1918 January 4
b. 35, f. 791	Miscellaneous correspondence	1917
b. 35 , f. 792	Committee report re: "Limitation of Exports" (carbon, with covering letter)	1918 April 18
b. 35, f. 793	"War Trade Censorship Notes No. 13" (mimeo) English	1918 October 15, 24
b. 35, f. 794	War Trade Board: minutes of meetings (carbon)	1918 November 7, 8
b. 35, f. 795	Humphrey D. Howell: memorandum of conversation with Paul Fuller re: trade and censorship policy	1918 November 11
b. 35 , f. 796	Miscellaneous papers re: nitrates	1918
b. 35 , f. 797	Miscellaneous correspondence	1918
b. 35 , f. 798	Miscellaneous papers	1918-1919
Trea	sury Department	
b. 35, f. 799	Miscellaneous correspondence	1916-1917
b. 35, f. 800	Correspondence re: the British loan	1917 April 23 - July 23

Treasury Department (continued)

b. 35, f. 801-802	Miscellaneous correspondence	1918
b. 35, f. 803	"Weekly Memorandum of Treasury Matters," nos. 1-12 English	1918 September 11 - November 27
т	reaty of Versailles	
b. 35, f. 804	C. Van Vollenhoven, Legal Adviser, Netherlands, Legation, Washington,D.C.: The Peace Treaty Provisions on the River Rhineversus the Interests of American Industry and Commerce	1919 May 10
b. 35, f. 805	Henry Cabot Lodge and Thomas C. Martin: cable notifying the President "that a quorum of each House is assembled and that Congress is ready to receive any communication the President may be pleased to make" (original, copy for transmission)	1919 May 19
b. 35, f. 806	Press release, "Exchange of Notes between Brockdorff-Rantzau and Clemenceau" (mimeo)	1919 [May 25-26?]
b. 35, f. 807	Memoranda and miscellaneous papers re: safeguarding the text	1919 June 7-24
b. 35, f. 808	Miscellaneous papers re: U.S. ratification	1919 July 16 - 1920 March 11
b. 35, f. 809	Lester H. Woolsey: memorandum re: proposal to carry out the League Covenant before all Powers have ratified	1919 August 12
b. 35 , f. 810	Raymond B. Fosdick: memorandum re: "The First Three Powers to Ratify the Treaty,"	1919 September 5
b. 35, f. 811	Ellis L. Dresel: memorandum re: German rejection of clause related to flow of work-people between Allied and enemy territory	1919 September 13
b. 35, f. 812	Memorandum re: publicity for enclosed extracts of speech by Georges Clemenceau, 1919 Sep 25	1919 [September 26?]
b. 36, f. 813	Miscellaneous papers re: the Drafting Committee	1919 October 16-17
b. 36, f. 814	Draft cable to the Secretary of State re: resolution of the Supreme Council about manning of commissions with designated representatives of Powers as provided for in the Treaty	[1919 October 18]
b. 36, f. 815	Miscellaneous annotations: preamble, parts III, IV, VII (carbon, mimeo)	[1919]
b. 36, f. 816	Miscellaneous annotations: parts I, IV, X, XII (carbon, mimeo)	[1919]
b. 36, f. 817	Miscellaneous annotations: parts II, III, IV, IX; summaries of Supreme Council discussions re: Italy (mimeo)	[1919]
b. 36, f. 818	Miscellaneous annotations: part VIII (mimeo)	[1919]
b. 36, f. 819	Miscellaneous annotations: parts II, V, VI, XI, XIV, XV (mimeo)	[1919]
b. 36, f. 820	Miscellaneous annotations: part X (mimeo)	[1919]
b. 36, f. 821	Joseph Reinach: article, "Across the Ocean," <i>LeFigaro</i> , 1919 Dec 11 (copy, in translation)	1920 January 3

Treaty of Versailles (continued)

b. 36, f. 822	Memoranda re: legal issues raised by alternatives to ratification	1920 March 10, [1920]
b. 36, f. 823	"Comment on the Fourteen Reservations to the Peace Treaty," English	undated
	Turkey	
b. 36, f. 824	William H. Buckler: memorandum re: "Partition of Asia Minor,"	1919 July 30
b. 36, f. 825	William H. Buckler: memorandum re: "Evacuation of Asia Minor by Greeks and Italians,"	1919 September 23
b. 36, f. 826	William H. Buckler: memorandum re: "Views of Haim Nahum, Grand Rabbi of Turkey" (with covering memorandum)	1919 October 6, 7
b. 36, f. 827	Naval intelligence report re: "Proclamation by Sivas Nationalist Congress" (carbon)	1919 October 10
b. 36, f. 828	William H. Buckler: memorandum re: "interview with Ahmed Riza, former President of the Turkish Senate" (with covering memorandum)	1919 November 13
b. 36, f. 829	Miscellaneous papers	1919-1920
b. 36, f. 830	Frank L. Polk: draft cables to Hugh C. Wallace re: treaty negotiations (with revision by Alvey A. Adee)	1920 [pre– March 6], March 6
b. 36, f. 831	Alvey A. Adee: memorandum re: terms of treaty proposed by Jusserand	[1920 March 13-29]
b. 36, f. 832	Note to Jusserand re: proposed terms of treaty (preliminary draft, final draft, press release)	1920 March 13-30
b. 36, f. 833	"Memorandum for Mr. Polk Regarding Proposed Treaty with Turkey," English	1920 March 15
b. 36, f. 834	Supreme Council: "Answer to American Note" re: treaty negotiations (copy)	1920 April 26
b. 36, f. 835	Memorandum re: the Supreme Council's reply about treaty negotiations	1920 May 10
	Ukraine	
b. 36, f. 836	Ukrainian Delegation: memorandum re: the economic, political, and military situation in the Ukraine	1919 August 7, 13
b. 36, f. 837	Memoranda and letters re: supplies to the Ukraine	1919 August 27 - December 3
b. 36, f. 838	American Red Cross: letters re: conditions in the Ukraine (copies, with covering letter)	1919 October 6-22
	United States Food Administration	
b. 36, f. 839	Miscellaneous letters and cables	1917-1921
	Uruguay	

Uruguay (continued)

b. 36, f. 840	Frank L. Polk: diary memoranda re: conversations with the Uruguayan minister	1916 July 13-20
b. 36, f. 841	Miscellaneous papers re: shipping	1917-1918
	Venezuela	
b. 36, f. 842	Memoranda re: Theodore Roosevelt's role in arranging arbitration of British, French, and Italian claims against Venezuela in 1902	1916 October 2
b. 36, f. 843	Miscellaneous papers	1917-1919
b. 36, f. 844	Ferdinand L. Mayer: memorandum re: "The present conditions in Venezuela,"	1918 April 27
b. 36, f. 845	Leo S. Rowe: memoranda exchanged with Polk re: rank of the German ambassador in Caracas	1920 January 2, February 3
	War Administration and Military Developments	
b. 37, f. 846	Correspondence re: shipment of arms and ammunition on the transport <i>Dix</i> (copies, with. covering letters)	1915 December 3-16
b. 37, f. 847	Miscellaneous papers	1917-1918, undated
b. 37, f. 848	Tasker H. Bliss: cables to the Adjutant General (copies)	1918 February 20 - August 24
b. 37, f. 849	Cables from the French forces re: the situation in the vicinity of the Somme and Montidier (copies, some in French)	1918 March 26 - April 5
b. 37, f. 850	Cables from the American forces re: the situation in France (copies)	1918 October 9-16
b. 37, f. 851	Arthur J. Balfour: "Memorandum for the War Cabinet: Armies and Economics, Being Reflexions on Some Aspects of the Allied Situation on July 27, 1919" (copy, sent to Polk with covering letter by George R. Clerk)	1919 July 27, August 4
b. 37, f. 852	War Department, Purchase, Storage and Traffic Division: letter to G. Howland Shaw re: sale of surplus to European governments	1919 September 3
b. 37, f. 853	Frank L. Polk: memorandum to Christian Herter re: French demand for U.S. representation on the [Allied Military Council?]	1920 January 15
	War Trade Board	
b. 37, f. 854	<i>Trade Letter Bulletin</i> , nos. 75, 79, 80	1918 October 11, 26, 30
b. 37, f. 855	Memoranda re: handling cables	1918 November 15 - December 12
	Western Europe	
b. 37, f. 856	State Department, Division of Western European Affairs: "Daily Report,"	1919 March 3, 4
	Yugoslavia	
b. 37, f. 857	Memorandum, "Serbian Credits" (carbon)	1918 July 24

Yugoslavia (continued)

b. 37, f. 858	Cables to the American representative in Corfu	1918
b. 37, f. 859	Serb-Croat-Slovene mass meeting, New York City: letters and resolution	1919 February 20, 26
b. 37 , f. 860	[John Foster Dulles?]: memorandum and covering letter re: retention in the Adriatic of Austro-Hungarian tonnage (carbons of originals sent to Balfour by Polk) English	1919 August 6
b. 37, f. 861	Douglas W. Johnson: memorandum to the U.S. Commissioners Plenipotentiary re: "Proposed plebiscite in Marburg region,"	1919 August 26
b. 37, f. 862	Memorandum of the Serbo-Croat-Slovene Peace Delegation Regarding the Release of Yugoslav Shipping (with covering letter by Ante Trumbić)	1919 September 1
b. 37, f. 863	Allen W. Dulles: memorandum re: the Yugoslavian memorandum of Sep 1	1919 September 4
b. 37, f. 864	"Notes of a Conversation between Dr. Trumbich, of the Yugo-Slav Delegation, and Mr. Frazier, on September 17th, 1919," English	1919 September 17
b. 37, f. 865	Robert Lansing: cable to Polk re: disposition of Austro-Hungarian tonnage	1919 October 5
b. 37, f. 866	Allen W. Dulles: memorandum re: positions of Berthelot and Vesnitch on the treatment of Macedonia	[1919 November 3?]
b. 37, f. 867	Ivan Shvegel: letter to G. Howland Shaw re: meeting with Polk	1919 December 6
b. 37, f. 868	Elizabeth S. (Potter) Polk: memorandum re: Polk's authorship of a speech about Yugoslavia delivered by Wilson, 1920 Feb	undated
b. 66	Non-circulating-duplicates of meeting notes of heads of the Five Great Powers (H.D. 23-65)	1919 August 4- October 2
	Permission of the head of Manuscripts and Archives is necessary to examine these materials.	
b. 67	Non-circulating duplicates of meeting notes of the heads of the Five Great Powers (H.D. 66-106)	1919 October 7- December 11
	Permission of the head of Manuscripts and Archives is necessary to examine these materials.	

Series IV: Chronological Files, 1915-1919

2.5 linear feet (7 boxes)

Chronological Files has six sections: *Telephone Logs, Cables to Ammission, Cables from Ammission, Interviews with the French Press, Supreme Council Resolutions,* and *Ammission Reports and Bulletins*. Each is in chronological order.

	Telephone Logs	
b. 38, f. 1-29	1915 October 5 - 1916 August 31, 1916 November 1-14 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to	1915 October 5 – 1916 August 31, 1916 November
	request access to the digital copy.	1–14
b. 39, f. 30-42	1916 November 15 - 1917 January 14	1916 November 15 - 1917 January
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	14
b. 39, f. 43	1917 May 7-16 (correspondence re: legality of wiretaps)	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Cables to Ammission	
b. 40, f. 44-73	1918 October 23 - 1919 December 8	1918 October 23 - 1919 December 8
	Cables from Ammission	
b. 41, f. 74-100	1918 October 28 - 1919 September 11	1918 October 28 - 1919 September 11
b. 42, f. 101-126	1919 September 12 - December 20	1919 September 12 - December 20
	Interviews with the French Press	
b. 42, f. 127-130	1919 August 1 - December 9	1919 August 1 - December 9
	Supreme Council Resolutions	
b. 43, f. 131	No. O-V	1919 July 5-12
b. 43, f. 132	No.1-5	1919 July 15-21
b. 43, f. 133	No. 6-11	1919 July 25-29
b. 43 , f. 13 4	No. 12-18	1919 July 30 - August 6
b. 43, f. 135	No. 26-30	1919 August 7-13

Supreme Council Resolutions (continued)

b. 43, f. 136	No. 31-35	1919 August 14-21
b. 43, f. 137	No. 36-40	1919 August 22-27
b. 43, f. 138	No. 41-46	1919 August 28 - September 3
b. 43, f. 139	No. 47-53	1919 September 4-15
b. 43, f. 140	No. 55-60	1919 September 17-25
b. 43, f. 141	No. 61-66	1919 September 26 - October 7
b. 43, f. 142	No. 67-70	1919 October 10-15
b. 43, f. 143	No. 71-75, 77	1919 October 16-28
Am	mission Reports and Bulletins	
b. 44, f. 144	Reports, no. 7-10	1919 April 28 - May 22
b. 44, f. 145	Reports, no. 12-26	1919 May 23-28
b. 44, f. 146	Reports, no. 27-33	1919 May 28-31
b. 44, f. 147	Reports, no. 34-41	1919 June 1-12
b. 44, f. 148	Reports, no. 42-46	1919 June 12-16
b. 44, f. 149	Reports, no. 47-54	1919 June 16-29
b. 44, f. 150	Reports, no. 76, 107, 108, 113	1919 June 5, 16, 17
b. 44, f. 151	Bulletins, no. 904-905	1919 September 16
b. 44, f. 152	Bulletin, no. 908	1919 September 17
b. 44, f. 153	Bulletin, no. 910	1919 September 18
b. 44, f. 154	Bulletins, no. 993-997	1919 October 2
b. 44, f. 155	Bulletin, no. 1000	1919 October 6

Series V: Politics and Memorabilia, 1883-(1898-1941)

6 linear feet (19 boxes, 1 folio)

Politics and Memorabilia has four sections: *General*; *Programs, Invitations, Menus; Scrapbooks;* and *Card Index*. The first three sections are in chronological order except that oversize items belonging to the *General* section are in a separate folio.

The *Card Index* was prepared before the collection was reprocessed. Its locations (drawer numbers) correspond to those of the old register, and are no longer meaningful. But it also affords a detailed subject index to the correspondence, and may serve to supplement the partial index that follows in this register.

	General	
b. 45, f. 1	Report cards and miscellaneous printed matter	1883-1900
	Spanish American War	
b. 45, f. 2	Official papers	1898
b. 45, f. 3	Letters from friends	1898, undated
b. 45, f. 4	Photographs, personal papers	1898, undated
b. 45 , f. 5	Quartermaster's records	1898-1901, undated
b. 45, f. 6	New York City, Board of Education: clippings and letters about the appointment	1906-1910
	Municipal Civil Service Commission of the City of New York	
b. 45, f. 7	Letters of congratulation on the appointment	1907
b. 45, f. 8	Twenty-Fourth Annual Report	1907
b. 45, f. 9	Miscellaneous letters and papers	1907-1910
b. 45, f. 10	Clippings	1908-1909, undated
b. 45, f. 11	Speeches	undated
b. 45, f. 12	Marriage to Elizabeth Sturgis Potter: clippings	1908
b. 45, f. 13	Committee on Criminal Courts of the Charity Organization Society of the City of New York: article reprinted from <i>Survey</i>	1910
b. 45, f. 14	Index to file of political clippings	[1910s?]
b. 45, f. 15	Democratic party: certificates of election to party office	1910, 1912
	Collectorship of the Port of New York	
b. 45 , f. 16	Letters of congratulation on the appointment (A-L)	1913 April - May
b. 45, f. 17	Letters of congratulation on the appointment (M-Z)	1913 April - May
b. 45, f. 18	Clippings	1913

General > Collectorship of the Port of New York (continued)

b. 45 , f. 19	Campaign speech	[1913?]
	John Purroy Mitchel	
b. 45, f. 20	Speech accepting the support of a fusion committee for mayor	[1913]
b. 45, f. 21	List of members of the "Fusion Committee" (annotated)	[1913]
b. 45 , f. 22	Memorabilia, memorial speech	1913-1928, undated
b. 45, f. 23	Letters, clippings, and proceedings before the Lunacy Commission re: the attempted assassination	1914
	Corporation Counsel of the City of New York	
b. 45 , f. 24	Letters of congratulation on the appointment	1914
b. 45, f. 25	Schedule of salaries in the Law Department	1914
b. 45, f. 26	Address to the Postmaster's Association of New York	[1914-1915?]
b. 46, f. 27	Letter and statement re: purchase of Amsterdam Electric Light, Heat and Power Company stock by the Edison Electric Illuminating Company of Brooklyn	1915
b. 46, f. 28	"Frank Lyon Polk" (editorial and photograph), Bench and Bar, new ser., X., no. 3	1915 July
	State Department	
b. 46 , f. 29	Letters of congratulation on the appointment (A-H)	1915 August - October
b. 46 , f. 30	Letters of congratulation on the appointment (I-N)	1915 September - November
b. 46, f. 31	Letters of congratulation on the appointment (O-Z)	1915 September - October
b. 46, f. 32	Certificates of appointment, identification cards, miscellaneous papers	1915-1920, undated
b. 46, f. 33	Clippings	1915-1920
b. 46, f. 34	Democratic party of New York: printed list of delegates	[1916 post–April 4]
	Peace Conference	
b. 46 , f. 35	Miscellaneous papers re: trip to Verdun and Pointe-de-Grave	1919
b. 46 , f. 36	Photographs of Polk See also: <u>box 48A</u>	1919, undated
b. 46, f. 37	The Continental Daily Mail: The Peace Conference in Pictures	[1919]
b. 46, f. 38	Parody of minutes	[1919?]

General (continued)

b. 46, f. 39	State Department: letters about Polk's resignation	1920 February - June
b. 46, f. 40	The Morning Star (humorous publication of the Evening Star Club)	1920 March 31
b. 46, f. 41	Lester H. Woolsey: "Memorandum: Submarine Cables (Conference on Communications, Washington, October, 1920),"	[1920 Oct?]
b. 46, f. 42	Awards	1920-1938
b. 46, f. 43	Frank L. Polk for the National Association for the Protection of American Rights in Mexico: brief re: Campania Minera de Naica, S. A. vs. Stoppelli (mimeo)	1921 January 15, 25
b. 46, f. 44	Allen W. Dulles: letter [to the Secretary of State?] re: Peace Treaty negotiations (copy)	1922 July 22
b. 46, f. 45	Clippings	1922-1923, undated
b. 46, f. 46	World War I: correspondence with scholars	1922-1942
b. 46, f. 47	Woodrow Wilson Foundation: miscellaneous papers	1922, 1929-1939
	Edward M. House	
b. 46, f. 48	et al.: The League of Nations Interpreted as a Present Reality	1923
b. 46	The Freedom of the Seas	undated
b. 46, f. 49	Editorial, "To Fill an Obvious Need," Groton School Quarterly, Vol. 1, no. 1	1923
	Presidential campaign, 1924	
b. 47, f. 50	Letters	1924
b. 47, f. 51	Speeches, printed matter, miscellaneous papers	1924
b. 47, f. 52	Tally sheets	1924
b. 47, f. 53	Clippings	1924
b. 47, f. 54	Cathedral Church of St. John the Divine: typed report and printed program	1925, undated
b. 47, f. 55	Committee on Conservation: letters and reports	1926
b. 47, f. 56	Eine neue Rede des Senators Robert L. Owen uberdie Kriegsschuldfrage. Gehalten vor der Foreign Policy Association in Boston am 27. Marz 1926 English	1926
b. 47, f. 57	Northern Pacific Railway: clippings and itinerary	1927-1928
b. 47, f. 58	Passport, German visa	1929, 1936
b. 47, f. 59	Davis Polk Wardwell Gardiner and Reed: rosters, newsletter	1930-1939
b. 47, f. 60	Roosevelt Business and Professional League, Lawyers' Division: correspondence re: membership on the Executive Committee	1932 October 8-27

General (continued)

b. 47 , f. 61	Institute of Pacific Relations, Fifth Biennial Conference: miscellaneous papers	s 1933
b. 47, f. 62	Frank L. Polk: letter to William Phillips re: border incident at El Paso, 1919	1932 February 6, 8
b. 47, f. 63	<i>Davis Polk Wardwell Gardiner & Reed: Some of the Antecedents</i> English	1935
b. 47, f. 64	"Rockefeller Center and Money Depreciation" by Francis T. Christy English	1935
b. 47, f. 65	Draft opinion re: Roosevelt's plan to pack the Supreme Court (carbon, edited)	[1937]
b. 47, f. 66	Recollections of the Peace Conference by Comte de Saint Quentin	1938
b. 47, f. 67	Phillips Talbot's letters from India to W. S. Rogers, nos. 30-69 (copies)	1939-1941
b. 47, f. 68	Remarks about British domination of U.S. foreign policy by J.Thorkelson, <i>Congressional Record</i> , annotated by Polk	1939 October 11
b. 48, f. 69	Memorial Day address by Ralph Gabriel	1940
b. 48, f. 70	Publications re: General Leonidas Polk	1940-1942
b. 48, f. 71	Speeches re: King Peter II of Yugoslavia	1941, undated
b. 48, f. 72	"Memorandum on Reinsurance," English	[1941?]
b. 48, f. 73	Clippings about Polk's death	1943
b. 48, f. 74	Printed memorial tribute by William Adams Delano	1944
b. 48, f. 75	Notebook re: international law	undated
b. 48, f. 76	Speeches, toasts, and lectures on political and foreign policy subjects	undated
b. 48, f. 77	Memorabilia, miscellaneous papers	undated
f. 48A	Certificates	1911-1939
	Photographs	
f. 48A	Polk reviewing troops	[1919]
f. 48A	Paderewski testimonial dinner	1921
f. 48A	Pilgrims Society dinner	1924
Prog	grams, Invitations, Menus	
f. 48A, f. 78-86	1901–1909, 1913 – 1917 June	1901–1909, 1913 – 1917 June

Programs, Invitations, Menus (continued)

b. 49, f. 87-94	1917 September – 1925, 1929 – 1930 Nov, 1933–1935, 1937–1942, undated	1917 September – 1925, 1929 – 1930 Nov, 1933– 1935, 1937–1942, undated
Scra	apbooks	
b. 50	1909-1914	1909-1914
b. 51	1914 February 9-1915 January 21	1914 February 9-1915 January 21
b. 52	1915 January-December	1915 January- December
b. 51	1915 December-1916 October	1915 December-1916 October
b. 53	1916 November-1919 September	1916 November-1919 September
b. 5 4	1919 August-1920 March	1919 August-1920 March
Car	d Index	
b. 55	Explanatory notes and index	
b. 55	Career (employers, clubs, highlights, etc), honors, memorabilia	
	Correspondence: from Polk	
b. 55		
b. 55 b. 56	Correspondence: from Polk	
	Correspondence: from Polk A - M	
	Correspondence: from Polk A - M Mc - Z	
b. 56	Correspondence: from Polk A - M Mc - Z Correspondence: to Polk	
b. 56 b. 56	Correspondence: from Polk A - M Mc - Z Correspondence: to Polk A - H	
b. 56 b. 56	Correspondence: from Polk A - M Mc - Z Correspondence: to Polk A - H T - Z	
b. 56 b. 56 b. 57	Correspondence: from Polk A - M Mc - Z Correspondence: to Polk A - H T - Z Peace Conference	
b. 56 b. 56 b. 57 b. 57	Correspondence: from Polk A - M Mc - Z Correspondence: to Polk A - H T - Z Peace Conference A - E	
b. 56 b. 56 b. 57 b. 57 b. 58	Correspondence: from Polk A - M Mc - Z Correspondence: to Polk A - H T - Z Peace Conference A - E F - S	

Card Index > State Department (continued)

b. 60–61	D - R	
b. 62	S - Z	
	Cross-reference file for subjects of correspondence	
b. 62	A - B	
b. 62 b. 63	C - Z	

Partial Index to Series I

This is a list of correspondents whose letters were removed from Charles Seymour's subject arrangement of the Polk Papers (the residue of which is now the basis of Series III, Subject Files) and arranged alphabetically in what is now Series I, Correspondence. The names are arranged alphabetically by subject (as chosen by Seymour, and slightly different from the subjects used in Series III). The subjects also are in alphabetical order.

Seymour did not arrange all correspondence by subject, and so this is only a *partial* subject index to Series I. Polk's most frequent correspondents are especially underrepresented.

Agriculture	
Harrison, Floyd R.	1918
Houston, David F.	1918
Alien Property Custodian	
Chandler, Percy M.	1918
Cravath and Henderson	1918
Fordyce, Samuel W., Jr.	1919
Garvan, Francis P.	1919
Guaranty Trust Company	1922
Palmer, A. Mitchell	1918-1919
Palmer, Bradley W.	1919
Aliens	
Crowder, Enoch H.	1917
Hayden, Carl V.	1917
McDuffie, Duncan	1918
American Metal Company	
Cobb, Zach Lamar	1916
Crawford, Richard	1916
Argentina	
Baldwin, Joseph C., Jr.	1919
Lamont, Thomas W.	1917
Quintana, Federico	1915
Armenia	
Barton, James L.	1917

Beers, Lucius H.	1920
Bristol, Mark L.	1920-21
Dodge, Cleveland H.	1916-17
Moore, John Bassett	1916
Armistice	
Barclay, Colville	1918
Patchin, Philip H.	1928
Saxe, John Godfrey	1918
Army	
Bosler, William D.	1917
Brady, Peter J.	1916
Brancker, W. G.	1918
Brown, Lucius P.	1918-1919
Brown, Samuel A.	1918
Cottenent, Rawlin L.	1917
Dooling, John T.	1919
Dowling, Frank L.	1919
Eldridge, Dudley G.	1919
Filley, O. B.	1918
Foster, Philip L.	1917
Gardner, Augustus P.	1917
Gore, Thomas P.	1919
Lee, Walter E.	1917
Potter, Robert S.	1917
Viviani, René R.	1919
Associated Press	
Noyes, Frank B.	1917
Stone, Melville E.	1918
Attorney General	
Gregory, Thomas W.	1915-1917

Attorney General (continued)

Fyfe, Hamilton1917BalkarSourchier, James D.1919Bryce, James19191919Buxton, Noel19191919	Warren, Charles	1915, 1917
Balleting and set of the se	Australia	
Bourchier, James D.1919Bryce, James1919Buxton, Noel1919Batti1919Clemenceau, Georges1919Sekis, Janis1919Betgium1919Armour, Norman1919Bassompièrre, Alfred de1918-1019Gord, Henry D.1918-1019Flood, Henry D.1917Grew, Joseph C.1919Gege, Alexander1919Sabin, Charles H.1919Sobes, Anson P.1918-1019Vihtlock, Brand1915-1017Murincless, Gordon1918-1019Hunking George S.1918-1019Gram, Domicio da1916-1027Hunk Edith B.1920Jagar, Thomas F.1918Bulte-Prevost, Severo1918Bulte-Prevost, Severo1919	Fyfe, Hamilton	1917
Byce, James9199Buxton, Noel1919Balti-1919Clemenceau, Georges1919Seskis, Janis1919Belti-1919Armour, Norman1919Bassompièrre, Alfred de1918Flood, Henry D.1917Flood, Henry D.1917Grew, Joseph C.1919Gerew, Joseph C.1919Sabin, Charles H.1918Sobin, Charles H.1918Stokes, Anson P.1916Vhitlock, Brand1915Batti-1918Juncies, Gordon1918Henr, Edith B.1910Geran, Josepk F.1916Maincloss, Sordon1918Juncies F.1918Maincloss, Gordon1918Juncies F.1918Juncies F.1918Guan, Thomas F.1918Bultet-Prevost, Severo1919	Balkans	
Buxton, Noel 1919 Battic 1919 Clemenceau, Georges 1919 Seskis, Janis 1919 Belgium 1919 Belgium 1919 Cartier de Marchienne, Emile de 1918-1919 Flood, Henry D. 1917 Grew, Joseph C. 1919 Legge, Alexander 1919 Sabin, Charles H. 1919 Stokes, Anson P. 1916-1917 Whitlock, Brand 1915-1917 Brazi 1916-1917 Grew, Joseph C. 1916-1917 Grew, Joseph C. 1916-1917 Villiock, Brand 1919 Villiock, Brand 1915-1917 Brazi 1916-1917 Grew, Joseph C. 1916-1917 Brazi 1916-1917	Bourchier, James D.	1919
Balti- Clemenceau, Georges 999999999999999999999999999999999999	Bryce, James	1919
Image: Provide the series of	Buxton, Noel	1919
Seskis, Janis1919BeljumArmour, Norman1919Bassompièrre, Alfred de1919Cartier de Marchienne, Emile de1918-1919Flood, Henry D.1917Grew, Joseph C.1919Legge, Alexander1919Sabin, Charles H.1918-1919Stokes, Anson P.1916-1917Vhitlock, Brand1915-1917Brazum1915-1917Gran, Domicio da1919Gama, Domicio da1916-1920Gama, Domicio da1916-1920Heln, Edith B.1920Jolant F.1918Jolant F.1918Jolant F.1918Jolant S.1918Jolant S.1918	Baltic	
Beljutur Armour, Norman 1919 Bassompièrre, Alfred de 1919 Cartier de Marchienne, Emile de 1918-1919 Flood, Henry D. 1917 Grew, Joseph C. 1919 Legge, Alexander 1919 Redfield, William C. 1918-1919 Sabin, Charles H. 1918-1919 Vhitlock, Brand 1919 Whitlock, Brand 1916-1917 Brazz 1916-1917 Grew, Joseph C. 1918-1919 Image: Sabin, Charles H. 1916-1917 Vhitlock, Brand 1919-1917 Brazz 1916-1917 Grew, Joseph G. 1918 Image: Sabin, Charles H. 1918 Image: Sabin, Charles J. 1919 Image: Sabin, Charles H. 1919 Image: Sabin, Charles H. 1916-1917 Image: Sabin, Charles H. 1916-1917 Image: Sabin, Charles J. 1918 Image: Sabin, Charles S. 1916-1920 Image: Sabin, Charles S. 1916-1920 Image: Sabin, Charles S. 1916-1920 Image: Sabin, Charles S. 1918	Clemenceau, Georges	1919
Armour, Norman 1919 Bassompièrre, Alfred de 1919 Cartier de Marchienne, Emile de 1918-1919 Flood, Henry D. 1917 Grew, Joseph C. 1919 Legge, Alexander 1919 Babin, Charles H. 1918-1919 Stokes, Anson P. 1916-1917 Whitlock, Brand 1916-1917 Babin, Charles H. 1916-1917 Whitlock, Brand 1918-1919 Brazil 1916-1917 Grew, Joseph C. 1916-1917 Babin, Charles H. 1919-1917 Whitlock, Brand 1918-1917 Brazil 1916-1917 Grew, Joseph C. 1918-1917 Image: Stokes, Anson P. 1916-1917 Brazil 1916-1917 Brazil 1918-1917 Image: Stokes, Gordon 1918 Image: Stokes, Gordon 1918-1917 Image: Stokes, Gordon 1916-1920 Image: Stokes, Gordon 1918 Image: Stokes, Gordon 1918 Image: Stokes, Gordon 1918 </td <td>Seskis, Janis</td> <td>1919</td>	Seskis, Janis	1919
Bassompièrre, Alfred de 1919 Cartier de Marchienne, Emile de 1918-1919 Flood, Henry D. 1917 Grew, Joseph C. 1919 Legge, Alexander 1919 Redfield, William C. 1918-1919 Sabin, Charles H. 1918-1919 Vihtlock, Brand 1918-1919 Bassom P. 1916-1917 Mutinocloss, Gordon 1916-1917 Franklin, George S. 1918-1919 Gama, Domicio da 1916-1920 Iogan, Thomas F. 1920 Logan, Thomas F. 1918 Mallet-Prevost, Severo 1919	Belgium	
Cartier de Marchienne, Emile de 1918-1919 Flood, Henry D. 1917 Grew, Joseph C. 1919 Legge, Alexander 1919 Redfield, William C. 1918-1919 Sabin, Charles H. 1916-1917 Stokes, Anson P. 1916-1917 Whitlock, Brand 1915-1917 Brazil 1915 Gama, Domicio da 1916 Helm, Edith B. 1920 Logan, Thomas F. 1918 Mallet-Prevost, Severo 1919	Armour, Norman	1919
Flood, Henry D.1917Grew, Joseph C.1919Legge, Alexander1919Redfield, William C.1918-1919Sabin, Charles H.1919Stokes, Anson P.1916-1917Whitlock, Brand1915-1917Brazil1915Franklin, George S.1918Gama, Domicio da1916-1920Idem, Edith B.1920Logan, Thomas F.1918Malte-Prevost, Severo1919	Bassompièrre, Alfred de	1919
Grew, Joseph C.1919Legge, Alexander1919Redfield, William C.1918-1919Sabin, Charles H.1919Stokes, Anson P.1916-1917Whitlock, Brand1915-1917Brazil1915Kuchincloss, Gordon1918Franklin, George S.1919Gama, Domicio da1910Logan, Thomas F.1918Mallet-Prevost, Severo1919Brazil1919	Cartier de Marchienne, Emile de	1918-1919
Legge, Alexander1919Redfield, William C.1918-1919Sabin, Charles H.1919Stokes, Anson P.1916-1917Whitlock, Brand1915-1917BrazilAuchincloss, Gordon1918Franklin, George S.1919Gama, Domicio da1916-1920Helm, Edith B.1920Logan, Thomas F.1918Mallet-Prevost, Severo1919	Flood, Henry D.	1917
Redfield, William C.1918-1919Sabin, Charles H.1919Stokes, Anson P.1916-1917Whitlock, Brand1915-1917Brazil1915-1917Franklin, George S.1918Gama, Domicio da1916-1920Helm, Edith B.1920Logan, Thomas F.1918Mallet-Prevost, Severo1919	Grew, Joseph C.	1919
Sabin, Charles H.1919Stokes, Anson P.1916-1917Whitlock, Brand1915-1917Brazi1915-1917Auchincloss, Gordon1918Franklin, George S.1919Gama, Domicio da1916-1920Helm, Edith B.1920Logan, Thomas F.1918Mallet-Prevost, Severo1919	Legge, Alexander	1919
Stokes, Anson P.1916-1917Whitlock, Brand1915-1917BrazilAuchincloss, Gordon1918Franklin, George S.1919Gama, Domicio da1916-1920Helm, Edith B.1920Logan, Thomas F.1918Mallet-Prevost, Severo1919	Redfield, William C.	1918-1919
Whitlock, Brand1915-1917BrazilAuchincloss, Gordon1918Franklin, George S.1919Gama, Domicio da1916-1920Helm, Edith B.1920Logan, Thomas F.1918Mallet-Prevost, Severo1919	Sabin, Charles H.	1919
Brazi Auchincloss, Gordon 1918 Franklin, George S. 1919 Gama, Domicio da 1916-1920 Helm, Edith B. 1920 Logan, Thomas F. 1918 Mallet-Prevost, Severo 1919	Stokes, Anson P.	1916-1917
Auchincloss, Gordon1918Franklin, George S.1919Gama, Domicio da1916-1920Helm, Edith B.1920Logan, Thomas F.1918Mallet-Prevost, Severo1919	Whitlock, Brand	1915-1917
Franklin, George S.1919Gama, Domicio da1916-1920Helm, Edith B.1920Logan, Thomas F.1918Mallet-Prevost, Severo1919Bulgaria	Brazil	
Gama, Domicio da1916-1920Helm, Edith B.1920Logan, Thomas F.1918Mallet-Prevost, Severo1919Bulgaria	Auchincloss, Gordon	1918
Helm, Edith B.1920Logan, Thomas F.1918Mallet-Prevost, Severo1919Bulgaria	Franklin, George S.	1919
Logan, Thomas F.1918Mallet-Prevost, Severo1919Bulgaria	Gama, Domicio da	1916-1920
Mallet-Prevost, Severo 1919 Bulgaria	Helm, Edith B.	1920
Bulgaria	Logan, Thomas F.	1918
	Mallet-Prevost, Severo	1919
Dulles, Allen W. 1919	Bulgaria	
	Dulles, Allen W.	1919

Bulgaria (continued)

Panateroff, Stephan	1916-1917, 1919
Canada	
Ernst, Oswald H.	1918
Hamill, Charles H.	1919
Levy, Aaron J.	1917
Central Powers	
Albert, Heindrich F.	1916-1917
Auchincloss, Gordon	1917
Baker, Newton D.	1917
Battle, George Gordon	1917
Bennet, William S.	1916
Bernstorff, Johann-Heinrich von	1916-1917
Bielaski, A. Bruce	1916
Blair, Woodbury	1917
Bull, Henry W.	1916
Bullitt, William C.	1916
Business Training Corporation	1916
Chandler, Percy M.	1917
Cravath, Paul D.	1917
Crocker, William T.	1917
Eastley, Ralph M.	1916, 1918
Eno, Henry L.	1917
Flood, Henry D.	1918
Gerard, James W.	1917
Graham, George S.	1917
Gregory, Thomas W.	1917
Grew, Joseph C.	1917
Haigh, Henry B.	1918
Herbster, Victor D.	1916
Heynen, Carl	1917

Central Powers (continued)

Kent, W. C.1918Konta, Alexander1917Lane, Franklin K.1917Marcosson, Isaac F.1919Marshall, H. Snowden1917Morgan, Henry H.1916-1917
Lane, Franklin K.1917Marcosson, Isaac F.1919Marshall, H. Snowden1917Morgan, Henry H.1916-1917
Marcosson, Isaac F.1919Marshall, H. Snowden1917Morgan, Henry H.1916-1917
Marshall, H. Snowden1917Morgan, Henry H.1916-1917
Morgan, Henry H. 1916-1917
Nieman, Lucius W. 1917
O'Brian, John L. 1918
Pou, Edward W. 1917
Sabin, Charles H. 1919
Schurz, Carl L. 1917
Tarnowski, 1917
Toomer, W. M. 1917
Tumulty, Joseph P. 1920
Warren, Charles 1915, 1917
Whitelock, Deming and Kemp 1917
Chile
Roosevelt, Franklin D. 1918
Codes
Speyer and Co. 1916
Columbia
Davis, Norman H. 1920-1921
Philip, Hoffman 1919-1920
Rowe, Leo S. 1920
Urueta, Carlos A. 1920-1921
Urueta, Carlos A. 1920-1921
Urueta, Carlos A. 1920-1921 Commerce Department

Commerce Department (continued)

Redfield, William C.	1916-1919
Van Norman, Louis E.	1919
Committee on Public Information	
Björkman, Edwin	1919
Blair, William McC.	1917
Creel, George	1917-1918
Communications	
Hood, Edwin M.	1920
Pyne, Percy R.	1919
Root, Elihu, Jr.	1920
Costa Rica	
Anderson, Chandler P.	1917
Fernández Guardia, Ricardo	1917
Moses, George H.	1919
Noble, Herbert	1917
Tumulty, Joseph P.	1919
Cuba	
Andujar, Anthony	1917
Baruch, Bernard M.	1917
Brooks, Sydney	1915, 1917
Ferrara, Orestes	1917
Fuller, Paul, Jr.	1919
Gonzales, William E.	1916, 1919
Hayes, George B.	1917-1919
Howell, Thomas A.	1918
Lakin, Herbert C.	1917
Larkin, Adrian H.	1918
Lewis, [Myron Henry?]	1918
Littleton, Martin W.	1917
Scholle, Gustave	1917

Cuba (continued)

Tumulty, Joseph P.	1919
Czechoslovakia	
Billy, Esouard de	1917
Masaryk, Tomáš G.	1918
Palmer, Frederick	1917
Pergler, Charles	1918
Denmark	
Bernheimer, Charles L.	1917
Burn, Constantin	1915-1918
Gale, William H.	1917
Grew, Joseph C.	1920
Haight, Sandford and Smith	1915-1916
Hapgood, Norman	1919
Munson, Frank C.	1917
Skinner, Robert P.	1915-1916
Dominican Republic	
Roosevelt, Franklin D.	1919
Economic Questions	
Filene, Edward A.	1919
Ecuador	
Belt, John W.	1919
Egypt	
Crabites, Pierre	1918
Gary, Hampson	1918-1919
El Salvador	
Long, Boaz	1917
Election of 1916	
Lansing, Robert	1916
Logan, Thomas F.	1916
McCormick, Vance C.	1916

Election of 1916 (continued)

Sherley, Swagar	1916
Election of 1920	
Saxe, John G.	1920
Far East	
Anderson, Larz	1917
Arnold, Julian	1916
Denby, Charles	1918
Harrison, Francis B.	1916, 1918
Ishii, Kikujiro	1919
Long, Breckinridge	1919
Oudin, Maurice A.	1917
Rea, George B.	1920
Reinsch, Paul S.	1918-1919
Robinson, Joe T.	1919
Straight, Willard	1917
Wadsworth, James W.	1920
Finance	
Hitchcock, Gilbert M.	1919
Warburg, Paul M.	1920
Warburg, Paul M. White, John B.	1920 1919
White, John B.	
White, John B. France	1919
White, John B. France Billy, Edouard de	1919 1918
White, John B. France Billy, Edouard de Bliss, Robert W.	1919 1918 1917
White, John B. France Billy, Edouard de Bliss, Robert W. Eustis, Edith L.	1919 1918 1917 1918
White, John B. France Billy, Edouard de Bliss, Robert W. Eustis, Edith L. Gillet, Charles J. Gillet, Charles J.	1919 1918 1917 1918 1918
White, John B.FranceBilly, Edouard deBliss, Robert W.Eustis, Edith L.Gillet, Charles J.Grew, Joseph C.	1919 1918 1917 1918 1918 1918 1918
White, John B.FranceBilly, Edouard deBliss, Robert W.Eustis, Edith L.Gillet, Charles J.Grew, Joseph C.Grimprel, U.	1919 1918 1917 1918 1918 1918 1919-1920 1918
White, John B. France Billy, Edouard de Bliss, Robert W. Eustis, Edith L. Gillet, Charles J. Grew, Joseph C. Grimprel, U. Henry, Jules	1919 1918 1917 1918 1918 1918 1919-1920 1918 1917

Réquin, Édouard	1918
Simon, Joseph	1918
Tardieu, André	1918-1919
Wallace, Hugh C.	1920
Germany	
Allen, Henry T.	1919
Davis, Norman H.	1920
Johnston, J.	1919
Kohlsaat, Herman H.	1919
Lersner, Kurt von	1919
Lodge, Henry Cabot	1920
Miller, David H.	1920
Noyes, Pierrepont B.	1919
Pershing, John J.	1919
Phillips, William	1919
Shepardson, Whitney	1919
Swanson, Claude A.	1919
Warburg, Paul M.	1919
Great Britain	
Barclay, Colville	1915-1919
Bennet, William S.	1917
Broderick, John J.	1917-1918
Crawford, Richard	1916-1918
Davis, John W.	1919-1921
Gaunt, Guy C.	1917
Grey, Edward	1920
Hazard, William A.	1917
Hohler, Thomas B.	1917
Hudson, Robert S.	1918
Laughlin, Irwin B.	1916-1918

Great Britain (continued)

Lindsay, Ronald C.	1919-1920
McAneny, Marjorie J.	1917
Malcolm, Ian	1917
Nevill, Richard	1918
Osborne, D. G.	1917
Page, Walter Hines	1916-1918
Percy, Eustace	1917
Reading, Rufus D. I.	1918
Spring-Rice, Cecil Arthur	1915-1918
Warren, Charles	1917
Greece	
Aravantinos, Panos	1917
Balfour, Arthur James	1919
Bowman, Isaiah	1920
Cassavetes, Nicholas J.	1920
Chabot, Frederic C.	1918-1919
Droppers, Garrett	1920
Romanos, A.	1919
Venizelos, Eleutherios	1919
Guatemala	
McNab, Gavin	
	1919
Haiti	1919
	1919 1915
Haiti	
Haiti Clark, Benjamin P.	
Haiti Clark, Benjamin P. Honduras	1915
Haiti Clark, Benjamin P. Honduras Belt, John W.	1915 1917
Haiti Clark, Benjamin P. Honduras Belt, John W. Bonilla, Policarpo	1915 1917 1919
Haiti Clark, Benjamin P. Honduras Belt, John W. Bonilla, Policarpo Jones, T. Gambola	1915 1917 1919 1920
Haiti Clark, Benjamin P. Honduras Belt, John W. Bonilla, Policarpo Jones, T. Gambola Suazo, Luis	1915 1917 1919 1920

Hungary (continued)

DuBois, Arthur W.	1919
Inquiry, The	
Mezes, Sidney E.	1917-1918
Miller, David H.	1917
Interallied Conference	
Bullitt, William C.	1917
Interior Department	
Lane, Franklin	1917, 1919
Ireland	
Fletcher, Duncan U.	1918-1919
Mullins, Thomas D.	1919
O'Ceallaigh, Séan Z.	1919
Rasquin, William	1916, 1919
Italy	
Anderson, T. Hart, Jr.	1917
Avezzana, Camillo	1920
Bowman, Isaiah	1919
Brambilla, Giuseppe	1919
Cellere, Vincenzo di	1916-1918
Clark, Charles U.	1919-1920
Fay, [I. W.?]	1918
Ferraris, Maggiorino	1919
Gibson, Hugh	1918
Gotthardi, Ruggero	1919
Grew, Joseph C.	1919
Hartigan, Joseph	1919
Jay, Pierre	1919
Johnson, Douglas W.	1920
Johnson, Evan M.	1919
Page, Thomas N.	1918

Italy (continued)

Stewart, William A. W.	1918
Tittoni, Tommaso	1919
White, Henry	1919
Labor Department	
Wilson, William B.	1919
Latin America	
Barrett, John	1920
Bowman, Isaiah	1920
Calder, William M.	1919
Carlton, Newcomb	1917
Pan American Union	1918-1919
Rowe, Leo S.	1919-1920
Stabler, Jordan H.	1919
League of Nations	
Brandegee, Frank B.	1919
Caffey, Francis G.	1920
Dix, William C.	1919
Dulles, John F.	1919
Fosdick, Raymond B.	1919-1920
Gilbert, Cass	1919
Hitchcock, Gilvert M.	1919
Houston, David F.	1920
Long, Breckinridge	1919
Root, Elihu	1919
Sweetser, Arthur	1920
Shepardson, Whitney	1919
Woolsey, Lester H.	1919
Mandates	
Clemenceau, Georges	1919

Mexico

Aguilar, Candido	1919
Blanquet, Aurelio	1919
Bliss, Tasker H.	1916
Bonillas, Ygnacio	1917
Bonsal, Stephen	1916
Burleson, Albert S.	1916
Cobb, Zach Lamar	1916-1918
Crist, Harris M.	1917
Douglas, Charles A.	1916, 1919
Fletcher, Henry P.	1917-1918
Flournoy, James C.	1918
Garrison, Lindley M.	1919
Gavit, John P.	1916
Gay, Edward J.	1919
Haff, Delbert J.	1918
Hapgood, Norman	1916
Harding, William P.	1918
Harvey, George	1916
Hobby, William P.	1919
Hohler, Thomas B.	1915-1917
Kellogg, Frederick R.	1919
Klaessig, Emil	1917
Lane, Franklin K.	1916
Lodge, Henry Cabot	1916
Logan, Thomas F.	1919
McLemore, Jefferson A.	1917
Malone, Dudley F.	1919
Marshall, H. Snowden	1916
Meloy, Andrew D.	1916
Murray, Robert H.	1917

Neale, S. C.	1916
Potter, Howard	1916
Robertson, Randolph	1917
Sibbet, H. A.	1916
Stallforth, F.	1916
Strauss, Albert	1917
Walker, Harold	1917
Watriss, Frederic N.	1916-1920
Military Intelligence	
Churchill, Marlborough	1919
Motion Pictures, Censorship of	
Bell, George H.	1917
Navy Department	
Auchincloss, Gordon	1919
Benson, William S.	1916
Carnegie, Thomas M.	1918
	1918 1919
Carnegie, Thomas M.	
Carnegie, Thomas M. Daniels, Josephus	1919
Carnegie, Thomas M. Daniels, Josephus Gleaves, Albert	1919 1919
Carnegie, Thomas M. Daniels, Josephus Gleaves, Albert Graves, Ransom F.	1919 1919 1920
Carnegie, Thomas M. Daniels, Josephus Gleaves, Albert Graves, Ransom F. McCully, N. A.	1919 1919 1920 1919
Carnegie, Thomas M. Daniels, Josephus Gleaves, Albert Graves, Ransom F. McCully, N. A. Pratt, William V.	1919 1919 1920 1919 [1918?]
Carnegie, Thomas M. Daniels, Josephus Gleaves, Albert Graves, Ransom F. McCully, N. A. Pratt, William V. Roosevelt, Franklin D.	1919 1919 1920 1919 [1918?] 1915-1919
Carnegie, Thomas M. Daniels, Josephus Gleaves, Albert Graves, Ransom F. McCully, N. A. Pratt, William V. Roosevelt, Franklin D. Welles, Roger	1919 1919 1920 1919 [1918?] 1915-1919
Carnegie, Thomas M. Daniels, Josephus Gleaves, Albert Graves, Ransom F. McCully, N. A. Pratt, William V. Roosevelt, Franklin D. Welles, Roger Near East	1919 1919 1920 1919 [1918?] 1915-1919 1918
Carnegie, Thomas M.Daniels, JosephusGleaves, AlbertGraves, Ransom F.McCully, N. A.Pratt, William V.Roosevelt, Franklin D.Welles, RogerNear EastBristol, Mark L.	1919 1919 1920 1920 [1919 [1918?] 1915-1919 1918 1919-1920
Carnegie, Thomas M.Daniels, JosephusGleaves, AlbertGraves, Ransom F.McCully, N. A.Pratt, William V.Roosevelt, Franklin D.Welles, RogerNear EastBristol, Mark L.Buckler, William H.	1919 1919 1920 1920 1919 [1918?] 1915-1919 1918 1918 1919-1920 1919-1920
Carnegie, Thomas M.Daniels, JosephusGleaves, AlbertGraves, Ransom F.McCully, N. A.Pratt, William V.Roosevelt, Franklin D.Welles, RogerNear EastBristol, Mark L.Buckler, William H.Harrison, Leland	1919 1919 1920 1919 1919 1919 [1918?] 1915-1919 1918 1919-1920 1919-1920 [1918-1920]

Near East (continued)

Tumulty, Joseph P.	1920
Netherlands	
Boissevain, G. Louis	1917
Churchill, Thomas W.	1919
Goldman, Sachs and Co.	1915-1916
Hill, David J.	1915
Kohns, Lee	1917
Rappard, W.L.F.C. van	1916
Stone, William J.	1917
Van Dyke, Henry	1916
New York City	
Block, Rudolph	1917
<i>Brooklyn Times</i> English	1915
Fish, Stuyvesant	1915
Harvier, Ernest	1916
Lord, Franklin B.	1916
Newton, Byron R.	1918
Norway	
Whipple, Sherman L.	1918
Panama	
Baker, Newton D.	1917
Porras, Belisario	1919
Peace Conference	
Abraham, Edgar	1919
Bayne, Hugh A.	[1919-1920]
Cespedes, Carlos Manuel de	1919
Clerk, George	1919
Cléry, Cochin de	1919
Curtis, Frazier	1919
Dulles, Allen W.	1919

Peace Conference (continued)

Grew, Joseph C. 1919 Guillaumeau, G. 1919 Kerr, Philip H. 1919 Mirasson, [G.2] de 1919 Newton, Byron R. 1919 Shepardson, Whitney 1919 Stevens, Guy 1919 Peace Efforts 1916 Balch, Emily G. 1916 Bernheimer, Charles L. 1915 Brougham, Herbert B. 1916-1917 Lewis, James H. 1916 Moores, Merrill 1916 Riker, Carroll L. 1916 Poland 1915 Carew, John F. 1919 Gibson, Hugh 1919-1920 Hoover, Herbert C. 1921 Poderewski, Ignacy 1919 Woolsey, Lester H. 1920 Post Office Department 1915 Burleson, Albert S. 1916 Burleson, Albert S. 1915	Faramond,	1919
kerr, Philip H. 1919 Mirasson, [G.2] de 1919 Newton, Byron R. 1919 Shepardson, Whitney 1919 Stevens, Guy 1919 Peace Efforts 1919 Balch, Emily G. 1916 Barch, Emily G. 1916 Bernheimer, Charles L. 1916 Brougham, Herbert B. 1916 Moores, Merrill 1916 Moores, Merrill 1916 Ker, Carroll L. 1916 Poland 1919 Voolsey, Lester H. 1919 Voolsey, Lester H. 1920 Polarteveski, Ignacy 1919 Voolsey, Lester H. 1920 Polarteveski, Ignacy 1916 Burleson, Albert S. 1916 Edwards, William 1915 Fostick, Raymond B. 1915 Fostick, Raymond B. 1915	Grew, Joseph C.	1919
Mirasson, [G.?] de 9199 Newton, Byron R. 1919 Shepardson, Whitney 1919 Stevens, Guy 1919 Peace Efforts 1916 Balch, Emily G. 1916 Bernheimer, Charles L. 1916 Brougham, Herbert B. 1916-1917 Lewis, James H. 1918 Moores, Merrill 1916 Noores, Merrill 1916 Riker, Carroll L. 1919 Oland 1919 Gibson, Hugh 1919 Gibson, Hugh 1919 Voolsey, Lester H. 1920 Post Office Department 1915 Burleson, Albert S. 1916 Burlingham, Charles C. 1916 Burlingham, Charles C. 1916 Edwards, William 1915 Fosdick, Raymond B. 1915-1916 Freaney, James G. 1915-1916	Guillaumeau, G.	1919
Newton, Byron R. 919 Shepardson, Whitney 1919 Stevens, Guy 1919 Peace Efforts 1916 Balch, Emily G. 1916 Bernheimer, Charles L. 1915 Brougham, Herbert B. 1916-1917 Lewis, James H. 1916 Moores, Merrill 1916 Moores, Merrill 1916 Riker, Carroll L. 1915 Poland 1919 Gibson, Hugh 1919 Gibson, Hugh 1919 Voolsey, Lester H. 1920 Post Offrice Department 1915 Brady, Peter L. 1916 Burleson, Albert S. 1916 Burlingham, Charles C. 1916 Edwards, William 1915 Fosdick, Raymond B. 1915-1916 Freaney, James G. 1915-1916	Kerr, Philip H.	1919
Shepardson, Whitney 1919 Stevens, Guy 1919 Peace Efforts 1916 Balch, Emily G. 1916 Bernheimer, Charles L. 1915 Brougham, Herbert B. 1916-1917 Lewis, James H. 1916 Moores, Merrill 1916 Riker, Carroll L. 1915 Poland 1919 Graew, John F. 1919 Gibson, Hugh 1919-1920 Hoover, Herbert C. 1921 Paderewski, Ignacy 1919 Woolsey, Lester H. 1920 Post Office Department 1920 Brady, Peter L. 1915 Burlingham, Charles C. 1916 Burlingham, Charles C. 1916 Edwards, William 1915-1916 Fosdick, Raymond B. 1915-1916 Freaney, James G. 1915-1916	Mirasson, [G.?] de	1919
Stevens, Guy1919Peace Efforts1916Balch, Emily G.1916Bernheimer, Charles L.1915Brougham, Herbert B.1916-1917Lewis, James H.1918Moores, Merrill1916Riker, Carroll L.1915Poland1919Gibson, Hugh1919-1920Gibson, Hugh1919-1920Moores, Lester H.1920Poderwski, Ignacy1919Woolsey, Lester H.1920Post Office Department1915Brady, Peter L.1916Burlingham, Charles C.1916Burlingham, Charles C.1915Fosdick, Raymond B.1915-1916Feaney, James G.1915-1916Press1915-1916	Newton, Byron R.	1919
Peace Efforts Balch, Emily G. 1916 Bernheimer, Charles L. 1915 Brougham, Herbert B. 1916-1917 Lewis, James H. 1918 Moores, Merrill 1916 Moores, Merrill 1916 Riker, Carroll L. 1915 Poland 1919 Carew, John F. 1919 Gibson, Hugh 1919 Hoover, Herbert C. 1921 Paderewski, Ignacy 1920 Woolsey, Lester H. 1920 Post Office Department 1916 Burleson, Albert S. 1916 Burleson, Albert S. 1916 Burleson, Albert S. 1916 Burleson, Albert S. 1916 Edwards, William 1915 Fosdick, Raymond B. 1915-1916 Freaney, James G. 1915-1916	Shepardson, Whitney	1919
Balch, Emily G. 1916 Bernheimer, Charles L. 1915 Brougham, Herbert B. 1916-1917 Lewis, James H. 1918 Moores, Merrill 1916 Riker, Carroll L. 1915 Poland 1917 Carew, John F. 1919 Gibson, Hugh 1919 Hoover, Herbert C. 1919 Polard 1920 Polard 1920 Brougham, Leyter L. 1920 Brady, Peter L. 1920 Brady, Peter L. 1916 Burleson, Albert S. 1916 Burlingham, Charles C. 1916 Burlingham, Charles C. 1916 Burlingham, Charles C. 1916 Fosdick, Raymond B. 1915-1916 Freaney, James G. 1915-1916	Stevens, Guy	1919
Bernheimer, Charles L. 1915 Brougham, Herbert B. 1916-1917 Lewis, James H. 1918 Moores, Merrill 1916 Riker, Carroll L. 1915 Poland 1919 Garew, John F. 1919 Gibson, Hugh 1919-1920 Hoover, Herbert C. 1921 Paderewski, Ignacy 1919 Voolsey, Lester H. 1920 Post Office Department 1920 Brady, Peter L. 1915 Burleson, Albert S. 1916 Burlingham, Charles C. 1916 Burlingham, Charles C. 1916 Fosdick, Raymond B. 1915-1916 Freaney, James G. 1915-1916	Peace Efforts	
Brougham, Herbert B. 1916-1917 Lewis, James H. 1918 Moores, Merrill 1916 Riker, Carroll L. 1915 Poland 1919 Carew, John F. 1919-1920 Gibson, Hugh 1919-1920 Hoover, Herbert C. 1921 Paderewski, Ignacy 1920 Woolsey, Lester H. 1920 Potomet 1920 Bardy, Peter L. 1915 Burleson, Albert S. 1916 Burleson, Albert S. 1916 Burlingham, Charles C. 1916 Fosdick, Raymond B. 1915-1916 Freaney, James G. 1915-1916	Balch, Emily G.	1916
Lewis, James H. 1918 Moores, Merrill 1916 Riker, Carroll L. 1915 Poland 1919 Carew, John F. 1919 Gibson, Hugh 1919-1920 Hoover, Herbert C. 1921 Paderewski, Ignacy 1919 Woolsey, Lester H. 1920 Post Office Department 1920 Burleson, Albert S. 1916 Burleson, Albert S. 1916 Burlingham, Charles C. 1916 Edwards, William 1915 Fosdick, Raymond B. 1915-1916 Freaney, James G. 1915-1916	Bernheimer, Charles L.	1915
Moores, Merrill1916Riker, Carroll L.1915Polant1919Carew, John F.1919Gibson, Hugh1919-1920Hoover, Herbert C.1921Paderewski, Ignacy1919Woolsey, Lester H.1920Pottfice Department1920Bardy, Peter L.1915Burleson, Albert S.1916Burlingham, Charles C.1916Edwards, William1915-1916Fosdick, Raymond B.1915-1916Freaney, James G.1915-1916	Brougham, Herbert B.	1916-1917
Riker, Carroll L.1915Poland1919Carew, John F.1919Gibson, Hugh1919-1920Hoover, Herbert C.1921Paderewski, Ignacy1921Woolsey, Lester H.1920Post Office Department1920Bardy, Peter L.1915Burleson, Albert S.1916Burlingham, Charles C.1916Edwards, William1915-1916Fosdick, Raymond B.1915-1916Freaney, James G.1915-1916	Lewis, James H.	1918
PolandCarew, John F.1919Gibson, Hugh1919-1920Hoover, Herbert C.1921Paderewski, Ignacy1919Woolsey, Lester H.1920Poto-Coffice Department1920Bardy, Peter L.1915Burleson, Albert S.1916Burlingham, Charles C.1916Edwards, William1915-1916Fosdick, Raymond B.1915-1916Freaney, James G.1915-1916	Moores, Merrill	1916
Carew, John F.1919Gibson, Hugh1919-1920Hoover, Herbert C.1921Paderewski, Ignacy1919Woolsey, Lester H.1920Pott Office Department1920Brady, Peter L.1915Burleson, Albert S.1916Burlingham, Charles C.1916Edwards, William1915Fosdick, Raymond B.1915-1916Freaney, James G.1915-1916	Riker, Carroll L.	1915
Gibson, Hugh1919-1920Hoover, Herbert C.1921Paderewski, Ignacy1919Woolsey, Lester H.1920Post Uffice Department1920Brady, Peter L.1915Burleson, Albert S.1916Burlingham, Charles C.1916Edwards, William1915-1916Fosdick, Raymond B.1915-1916Press1920	Poland	
Hoover, Herbert C.1921Paderewski, Ignacy1919Woolsey, Lester H.1920Post Office Department1915Brady, Peter L.1915Burleson, Albert S.1916Burlingham, Charles C.1916Edwards, William1915Fosdick, Raymond B.1915-1916Freaney, James G.1915-1916	Carew, John F.	1919
Paderewski, Ignacy1919Woolsey, Lester H.1920Post Office Department1915Brady, Peter L.1915Burleson, Albert S.1916Burlingham, Charles C.1916Edwards, William1915Fosdick, Raymond B.1915-1916Freaney, James G.1915-1916	Gibson, Hugh	1919-1920
Woolsey, Lester H.1920Post Office Department1915Brady, Peter L.1915Burleson, Albert S.1916Burlingham, Charles C.1916Edwards, William1915Fosdick, Raymond B.1915-1916Freaney, James G.1915-1916Press	Hoover, Herbert C.	1921
Post Office DepartmentBrady, Peter L.1915Burleson, Albert S.1916Burlingham, Charles C.1916Edwards, William1915Fosdick, Raymond B.1915-1916Freaney, James G.1915-1916Press	Paderewski, Ignacy	1919
Brady, Peter L.1915Burleson, Albert S.1916Burlingham, Charles C.1916Edwards, William1915Fosdick, Raymond B.1915-1916Freaney, James G.1915-1916		
Burleson, Albert S.1916Burlingham, Charles C.1916Edwards, William1915Fosdick, Raymond B.1915-1916Freaney, James G.1915-1916Press	Woolsey, Lester H.	
Burlingham, Charles C.1916Edwards, William1915Fosdick, Raymond B.1915-1916Freaney, James G.1915-1916Press		
Edwards, William 1915 Fosdick, Raymond B. 1915-1916 Freaney, James G. 1915-1916 Press Press	Post Office Department	1920
Fosdick, Raymond B.1915-1916Freaney, James G.1915-1916Press	Post Office Department Brady, Peter L.	1920 1915
Freaney, James G.1915-1916Press	Post Office Department Brady, Peter L. Burleson, Albert S.	1920 1915 1916
Press	Post Office Department Brady, Peter L. Burleson, Albert S. Burlingham, Charles C.	1920 1915 1916 1916
	Post Office Department Brady, Peter L. Burleson, Albert S. Burlingham, Charles C. Edwards, William	1920 1915 1916 1916 1915
Brougham, Herbert B. 1917	Post Office DepartmentBrady, Peter L.Burleson, Albert S.Burlingham, Charles C.Edwards, WilliamFosdick, Raymond B.	1920 1915 1916 1916 1915 1915-1916
	Post Office DepartmentBrady, Peter L.Burleson, Albert S.Burlingham, Charles C.Edwards, WilliamFosdick, Raymond B.Freaney, James G.	1920 1915 1916 1916 1915 1915-1916

Press (continued)

Hall, Henry M.	1917
Hills, Lawrence	[1919-1920]
Lauzanne, Stéphane	1919
<i>New York Times</i> English	1919
Parker, Louis A.	1919
Puerto Rico	
Gregory, Thomas W.	1919
Red Cross	
American Red Cross	1917-1918
Billings, Sherrard	1917
Finley, John H.	1918
Stewart, William A. W.	1917-1918
Relief	
Atherton, Gertrude	1917
Metz, Herman A.	1917, 1919
Stallforth, F.	1916
Rumania	
Clark, Charles U.	1919
Essary, Jesse F.	1918
Marie, queen of Rumania	1919-1920, 1926
Misu, Nicholas	1919
Vaida-Voevod, Alexandru	1919
Vopicka, Charles J.	1919
Russia	
Auchincloss, Gordon	1918
Baldwin, George J.	1917
Bernstein, Herman	1919
Bliss, Tasker H.	1918
Bullitt, William C.	1917

[Cantacuzene, Julia G.?] English	1919
DuBois, Arthur W.	1919
Eyre, Lincoln	1920
Francis, David R.	1916-1917, 1919
Hapgood, Norman	1919
Harte, A. C.	1919
Hayes, George B.	1917
Hills, Lawrence	1920
Lydig, Philip M.	1916-1917
Miles, Basil	1916-1917
Mohrenschildt, F. de	1918
Norodny, Ivan I.	1917
Patterson, A. M.	1920
Perkins, Thomas N.	1917
[Poublitoff, S.?] English	[1917?]
Reading, Rufus D. I.	1918
Ryan, Edward W.	1919-1920
Walling, William E.	1917
Wardwell, Allen	1920
Whigham, Henry J.	1915
Scandinavia	
Gunther, Franklin M.	1917-1918
Serbia	
Glass, Carter	1916
Shipping	
Bedle, J. D.	1915
Brooks, Sydney	1915, 1917
Brougham, Herbert B.	1916-1917
Brun, Constantin	1917

Shipping (continued)

Colby, Bainbridge	1917
Cosgrave, John O.	1917
Cravath, Paul D.	1916
Gallauner, Edmund	1919
Gardner, Augustus P.	1917
Gunther, Franklin M.	1918
Haight, Sandford and Smith	1916
Heller, F. S.	1915-1916
Hewson, Hugh M.	1919
Hirst, William H.	1917
LeBlanc, Stewart A.	1919
Lord, Day and Lord	1918
Mayer, Julius M.	1919
	1916
Milburn, Devereux	
Neale, S. C.	1917
Nipgen, Alvin T.	1917
Proskey, W. Scott	1917
Sheppard, Morris	1916
Skinner, Robert P.	1916
Stone, Melville E.	1915, 1918
Thorne, Samuel	1917, 1919
Van Slyke, Warren C.	1919
Vogelstein, Ludwig	1916
Waterbury, Lawrence	1920
Woolsey, Lester H.	1919
Spain	
Creel, George	1917-1918
Riano y Gayans, Don Juan	1916-1917
Willard, Joseph E.	1917

State Department

State Department (continued)

Barondess, Joseph	1919
Bayne, Hugh A.	1919
Beeckman, Robert L.	1917
Block, Rudolph	1917
Boissevain, Eugen	1916
Brown, James C.	1919
Bryant, Louise	1918
Burnside, R. H.	1918-1919
Byrne, Helen M.	1919
Carey, Francis K.	1920
Cobbs, T. D.	1920
Cogswell, George E.	1919
Cummings, Homer S.	1920
Davis, Gherardi	1918
Delafield, John R.	1920
Delehanty, James A.	1919
Dillon, Clarence	1919
Dixon, Thomas D.	1920
Field, Walter S.	1919
Fletcher, Henry P.	1917-1920
Flournoy, James C.	1918, 1920
Francis, David R.	1919
Godet, Rose Marie	1918
Grant, Ida H.	1919
Gregory, Thomas W.	1919
Grew, Joseph C.	1920
Gersdorff, Carl A. de	1920
Hale, Edward J.	1920
Hammond, John H.	1919
Harrington, Herbert A.	1918-1919

State Department (continued)

Hayes, George B.	1919
Hewson, Hugh M.	1919
Jackson, William H.	1920
Jusserand, Jean	1918
Kelley, Francis C.	1918-1919
Kellogg, Paul U.	1919
Lane, Franklin K.	1917
Legge, Alexander	1919
Lindsay, Ronald C.	1920
Lodge, Henry Cabot	1920
Longworth, Nicholas	1917
McCarthy, Thomas	1918
Marshall, Thomas Riley	1920
Olney, Richard	1920
Redfield, William C.	1919
Saint Cyr, A. de	1919
Shaw, G. Howland	1920
Stanchfield, John B.	1917-1918
Stokes, Anson P.	1917
Swope, Herbert B.	1918
Totten, Ralph J.	1919
Underwood, Oscar J.	1919
Watriss, Frederic N.	1915-1916
Wickersham, George W.	1917
Sweden	
Ekengren, Wilhelm A. F.	1917
Flint, Charles R.	1917
Morris, Ira N.	1918
Switzerland	
[Godson, William F. H.?] English	1918

Switzerland (continued)

Schelling, Ernest H.	1917-1918
Smith, Hoke	1918
Trade	
Anderson, Chandler P.	1915-1918
Anderson, Henry B.	1919
Armour, J. Ogden	1916
Bible, Howard W.	1915
Bliss, Cornelius N., Jr.	1915
Borgfeldt (Geo.) and Co.	1915
Brandegee, Frank B.	1915-1916
Bride, William W.	1916
Cravath, Paul D.	1916
Davis, Gherardi	1916
Debevoise, Thomas M.	1916
Dennett, Tyler	1928-1929
Devlin, Martin P.	1917
Dulles, John F.	1916
Eastmond, A. H.	1915
Eisner, Mark	1919
Ely, Richard	1918
Faulkner, Charles J., Fr.	1917
Fort, John F.	1918
Garrison, Lindley M.	1916
Grimprel, U.	1918
Griscom, Lloyd C.	1915
Haight, Sandford and Smith	1916
Hanson, Bert	1919
Hardy, Charles J.	1916-1917
Hays, Arthur G.	1915
Herrick, Walter R.	1918

Trade (continued)

Hewson, Hugh M.	1919
Hitchcock, Gilbert M.	1919
Howland, Charles P.	1919
Kohns, Lee	1915
Metz, Herman A.	1916
Moore, John Bassett	1918
Olney, Richard	1915-1916
Pittman, Key	1915-1916
Redfield, William C.	1919
Robbins, Herbert D.	1918
Sheppard, Morris	1915
Sherley, Swagar	1916, 1918
Skiddy, W. W.	1915-1916
Skinner, Robert P.	1915-1916
Smith, Augustine J.	1917
Sonneborn (L.) Sons	1917
Speyer and Co.	1916
Stancill, R. L.	1919
Stedman, Charles M.	1915
Wallerstein, David	1916-1917
Treasury Department	
Edwards, William	1917
Houston, David F.	1917-1920
Leffingwell, Russell C.	1917
McAdoo, William G.	1917
Newton, Byron R.	1917
Rowe, Leo S.	1917, 1919-1920
Strauss, Albert	1917
Turkey	
Barton, James L.	1917

Turkey (continued)

Beers, Lucius H.	1920
Bristol, Mark L.	1920-1921
Dodge, Cleveland H.	1916-1917
Moore, John Bassett	1916
Patrick, Mary M.	1919
Venezuela	
Fuller, Paul, Jr.	1918-1919
McGoodwin, Preston	1918-1919
War Department	
Baker, Newton D.	1917-1918
Biddle, John	1917
Dyer, George R.	1916-1917
Hayes, George B.	1917-1918
War Industries Board	
Anderson, Chandler P.	1918
Baruch, Bernard M.	1918
Perkins, Thomas N.	1918
War Trade Board	
Meyer, Eugene	1919
Yugoslavia	
Vesnitch, Milenko R.	1919

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Adriatic question Armed Forces Armenian question Diplomats Law Lawyers World War, 1914-1918

Geographic Names

New York (N.Y.) New York (State) United States -- Foreign relations -- 1913-1921 United States -- Politics and government

Names

Adamson, Robert Anderson, Chandler P. (Chandler Parsons), 1866-1936 Atherton, Gertrude Franklin Horn, 1857-1948 Auchincloss, Gordon, 1886-1943 Baker, Newton Diehl, 1871-1937 Baker, Ray Stannard, 1870-1946 Bernstorff, Johann Heinrich, Graf von, 1862-1939 Bowman, Isaiah, 1878-1950 Bruère, Henry Carey, Francis King, 1858-1944 Clemenceau, Georges, 1841-1929 Coudert, Frederic R. (Frederic René), 1871-1955 Creel, George, 1876-1953 Davis, John W. (John William), 1873-1955 Debevoise, Thomas M., 1874-1957 De Cartier de Marchienne, Émile, 1871-1946 Dix, William C. Dresel, Ellis Loring, 1865-1925 Dulles, John Foster, 1888-1959 Egan, Martin, 1872-1938 Egan, Maurice Francis, 1852-1924 Elkus, Abram I., 1867-1947 Fletcher, Henry Prather, 1873-1959 Fosdick, Raymond B. (Raymond Blaine), 1883-1972 Gama, Domicio da, 1862-1925 Garrison, Lindley M. (Lindley Miller), 1864-1932 Garvan, Francis P. (Francis Patrick), 1875-1937 Gerard, James W. (James Watson), 1823-1900 Glynn, Martin Henry, 1871-1924 Godson, William Frederick Holford, 1896-Gregory, Thomas Watt, 1861-1933 Grew, Joseph C. (Joseph Clark), 1880-1965 Hapgood, Norman, 1868-1937 Harrison, Leland, 1883-1951 House, Edward Mandell, 1858-1938 Houston, David Franklin, 1866-1940 Jusserand, J. J. (Jean Jules), 1855-1932 Kelley, Francis C. Lane, Franklin K. Lansing, Robert, 1864-1928 Lodge, Henry Cabot, 1850-1924 Long, Breckinridge, 1881-1958 McAdoo, W. G. (William Gibbs), 1863-1941 Metz, Herman A., 1867-1934 Mezes, Sidney Edward, 1863-1931 Miller, David Hunter, 1875-1961 Palmer, A. Mitchell (Alexander Mitchell), 1872-1936 Phillips, William, 1878-1968 Polk, Frank L. (Frank Lyon), 1871-1943 Polk, Ida Ashe Lyon Reading, Rufus Daniel Isaacs, 1st Marquis, 1889-1960 Redfield, William Cox, 1858-1932 Riaño y Gayangos, Juan, 1865-1939 Roosevelt, Franklin D. (Franklin Delano), 1882-1945 Rowe, L. S. (Leo Stanton), 1871-1946 Shaw, Gardiner Howland, 1893-1965 Spring Rice, Cecil, Sir, 1859-1918 Tardieu, André, 1876-1945 Tumulty, Joseph P. (Joseph Patrick), 1879-1954 Warren, Charles, 1868-1954 Wilson, Woodrow, 1856-1924 Woolsey, Lester Hood, 1877-1961

Corporate Bodies

Haight, Sandford, & Smith League of Nations Paris Peace Conference (1919-1920) United States. Council of National Defense United States. Department of State Yale University -- Students